RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION and PARK DISTRICT

Board of Directors Community Center

; Regular Meeting Agenda'’ 6730 Front Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673

Wednesday, January 15, 2025, 6:00pm (916) 991-5929 or
E www.RLEParks.com

Charlea R. Moore, Chairperson
Wayne Del Nero, Vice Chairperson Lisa L. Morris, Director
Troy Golden, Secretary Deanna Read, Director
Mike Heller, General Manager

“Ensuring Parks, Recreation, Habitat, and Open Space for our Future.”

Call to Ordert

e Pledge of Allegiance

 Roll Call
Charlea R. Moore — Chairperson Troy Golden — Secretary
Wayne Del Nero — Vice Chairperson Lisa L. Morris — Director

Deanna Read — Director

THIS DISTRICT BOARD MEETING WILL HAVE A TELECONFERENCE OPTION
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82260406658 ?pwd=suVmaNaCk9dtQ5N1iWZFPvY3cPZ4Gr.1
Meeting ID: 822 6040 6658 Passcode: 856735

Note:  The meeting is being held both live and by video conferencing means for members of the public to observe, for
Board Directors who are unable to attend (per AB 2448), and for presentations from consultants who are geographically
out of the area. Members of the public seeking to address the Board of Directors are strongly encouraged to attend the
General Board Meeting in person.

Public Comments' for Iltems not on this Agenda

Introduction of Guests

Presentations & Announcements

1. Introduction of Lilyanna McCurdy — Recreation Coordinator
2. Presentation from Ed Valencia of the Rio Linda Lions Club — Ruby's Baskets

Review of Written Correspondence
1. Letter of Police Disbandment explanation from Fulton El Camino RPD Board Chairperson pg. 3
2. Sacramento County — Pooled Investment Fund Annual Report pg. 6

Consent Calendar
Receive & File:

1. Park Police Monthly Report. (M. Heller) pg. 22
Approve:
2. Minutes of December 11, 2024, Board of Directors Regular Meeting. (M. Heller) pg. 23
3. Cash Disbursements: December 31, 2024. (A. Hernandez) pg. 28
4. Finance Report: December 31, 2024. (A. Hernandez) pg. 36
5. Park Maintenance Monthly Report. (D. Davidson) pg. 45
6. Recreation Monthly Report. (Y. Lagge) pg. 46
7. General Manager's Report. (M. Heller) pg. 47
8. Adoption of Resolution #2025-01 approving a contract with Knight Watch Protective

Services Inc. for Park and Facility patrols.(M. Heller) pg. 51

©

Discussion — Status of the Firehouse Committee. (M. Heller) pg. 61



General Business

10. Discussion — Twin Rivers Unified School District Police Services. (M. Heller) pg. 62
11. Discussion — Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF). (M. Heller) pg. 64
12. Adoption of Resolution #2025-02 to approve Board Committee Assignments. (M. Heller) pg. 85
13. Adoption of Resolution #2025-03 approving the Mid-Year Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

(A. Hernandez) pg. 90

Board of Directors Committee Minutes

Administration and Finance Committee. (Golden/Moore — Chair)
Planning Committee (Del Nero/Morris — Chair)

Safety and Security Committee (Golden — Chair)

Fire House Museum Committee (Golden/Del Nero — Chair)

Dry Creek Parkway Committee (Morris)

LAFCo — SDAC (Moore/Read)

OO hwN =

Board of Directors Comments & Future Agenda Items
» Comments

o General Manager Comments

s Future Agenda ltems

Adjournment

MEETING SCHEDULE
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors is February 19, 2025, at 6730 Front Street, Rio Linda, California 95673.

ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance or materials to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District Office at 916-991-5929 or info@rleparks.com. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and agenda matenals.

i public Records Available: This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the regular meeting being held; 24
hours prior to a special meeting. An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located at the District Office as well as the Rio Linda
Elverta Community Water District Office. Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website
at www.rleparks.com. Support material is available for public inspection at the District Office. Sessions of the Board of
Directors may be recorded, and members of the audience are asked to step to the microphone and give their name and
address before addressing the Board. ltems may be taken in any order listed on this Agenda. For anyone having difficulty
hearing, listening assistance headphones are available. Any writing that is a public record and is distributed to all or a
majority of the Board of Directors is available for immediate public inspection in the District Office, 810 Oak Lane, Rio
Linda. Public records distributed during the meeting shall be made available to review at the meeting. For purposes of
the Brown Act §54954.2(a), the numbered items on this Agenda give a brief description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed. Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action.

i Speaker's Card/Request to Speak: If you would like to address the Board of Directors on a scheduled agenda item,
please complete the Request to Speak Form and give it to the Board Chairperson. The card is at the table at the entrance
to the meeting room. Please identify on the card your name, address, and the item on which you would like to speak.
The Request to Speak Form assists the Chairperson in ensuring that all persons wishing to address the Board are
recognized. Your name will be called at the time the matter is heard by the Board. When it appears that there are several
members of the public wishing to address the Board on a specific item, please limit your comments to two (2) minutes
so everyone may be heard. This meeting may be video and/or audio recorded.

it public Comments: Members of the public may address the Board on general District topics not listed on this agenda
or on specific agenda items when the items are heard. Persons who wish to comment on either agenda or non-agenda
items should fill out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager. The
Chair will call for comments. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker. It is a violation of state
law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. The Board may only ask clarifying questions or refer
the matter fo staff.

Next Resolution Number. 2025-04




Zulton-El Camino
lecreation & Park
District

2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, California
95825

>hone: (916) 927-3802
Fax: (916) 927-3805

E-mail:
mail@fecrecpark.com
Internet:
www.fecrecpark.com

FRs-£L cancins

Recreation & Park District

DEC 18 2024

BY:

December 13, 2024

Ms. Lisa L. Morris

Chair, Board of Directors

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
810 Oak Lane

Rio Linda, CA 95673

Dear Chair Morris and Members of the Board of Directors:

As you know, Rio Linda-Elverta Recreation and Park District and Fulton-
El Camino Recreation and Park District have enjoyed a collaborative
relationship for many years. Among other things, the Districts have
partnered on a contract under which Fulton-El Camino agreed to provide
police services to patrol Rio Linda-Elverta’s parks. We appreciate the
longstanding and cooperative relationship between our Districts.

Regrettably, Fulton-El Camino had to terminate this contract on -
November 27, 2024. We understand that the Board may have some
questions about the decision of the Fulton-El Camino Board to terminate
the contract, including its timing. We would be happy to meet with you to
discuss any concerns you may have.

We have noted that some misinformation is being circulated about the
context of this decision and the decision itself. While we do not intend to
correct every inaccuracy that has been brought to our attention, we
would like to correct the record regarding some key facts related to
Fulton-El Camino's actions, as follows:

o The General Manager did not present any recommendation, and
the Fulton-El Camino Board did not consider any motion, to
disband or dissolve the police department until after Fulton-El
Camino received notice from the Sacramento County Sheriff's
Office in November 2024 that the Sheriff's Office would be
terminating its contract to provide dispatch services to the Fulton-El
Camino Recreation and Park District Police Department.

o The Fulton-El Camino Board hired Beth Johnson in June 2023 to
lead the police department as a part-time employee at a rate of
$200 per hour. Ms. Johnson does not have a "salary" of $240,000;
in fact, she is not a salaried employee. Wages associated with Ms.
Johnson's work have been significantly higher than originally
anticipated due to the need for her to address numerous issues
with the police department that were not anticipated.

An Independent Special District



Fulton-El Camino
lecreation & Park
District

2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, Galifornia
95825

>hone: (916) 927-3802
Fax: (916) 927-3805

E-mail:
mail@fecrecpark.com
Internet:
www.fecrecpark.com

h . Lo

Recreation & Park District

Fulton-El Camino had known for some time that the police
department was not financially viable as it was depleting resources
from the park and recreation budget. In March 2024, our General
Manager, Emily Ballus, and Ms. Johnson convened a meeting to
discuss the financial situation with each of the contracting park
districts. At that meeting, Ms. Johnson mentioned that the Districts
could hire an armed security service as one potential option for
future park security needs. One security company was contacted to
provide pricing options so all of the affected districts could see if
they had any interest in such a collaboration. Ms. Johnson did not
commit to prepare an RFP for security services for the districts to
consider, nor could she do so, as the Board of Fulton-El Caminc
had not authorized the release of an RFP for security services.
Fulton-El Camino held a special meeting on November 12 and
another special meeting on November 21, 2024, to discuss
developments related to the police department, as the situation
was rapidly changing. For example, on November 20, 2024, at 2:.04
pm, the Sheriff's Office officially notified the General Manager that
they would be terminating all their contracts with Fulton-El Camino
on December 31, 2024. The General Manager immediately
informed me of this development and | asked her to call a special
meeting concurrent with our general meeting, which was scheduled
for the next day. The agenda for the special meeting on November
21, 2024 was posted at 2:33 PM, consistent with the Brown Act's
requirement that an agenda for a special meeting be posted with
no less than 24 hours notice.

At the November 21 meeting, Fulton-El Camino's Board voted (4-1)
to disband the police department and terminate the contracts with
the other districts effective January 1, 2025. The Board made this
decision because, at that time, we understood that the Sheriff's
Department would be terminating its contracts to provide Fulton-El
Camino with dispatch and other necessary services after
December 31, 2024.

On November 26, 2024, Fulton-El Camino received notice from the
Sheriff's Office that the Sheriff's Office would be terminating its
contracts with Fulton-EI Camino effective immediately. Accordingly,
on November 27, 2024, our counsel provided notice to all the
contracting districts that Fulton-El Camino was terminating its
contracts to provide them with police services, effective
immediately.

Although it was necessary to terminate the contracts effective
immediately, due to the circumstances, we do regret the inconvenience
to your district and the other contracting districts caused by these events.
We understand the importance of safety in our parks, and it was not our
intention to leave you without security services.

An Independent Special Diétrict



Fulton-El Camino
lecreation & Park
District

2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, California
95825

>hone: (916) 927-3802
Fax: (916) 927-3805

E-mail:
mail@fecrecpark.com
Internet:
www.fecrecpark.com

F Camm

Recreation & Park District |

We trust that this letter has answered some of your questions about the
situation. As noted above, we remain willing to discuss any issues or
questions you or your staff have in a professional and courteous manner.
We understand that there has been a lot of frustration about the
situation, but we do not believe that is appropriately vented to or at our
staff.

Thank you for your understanding and patience as we work through
these difficult issues.

Sincerely,

5

Jessica Dias
Board Chair
Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District

cc: Mike Heller, General Manager, Rio Linda-Elverta Recreation & Park
District

Emily Ballus, General Manager, Fulton-El Camino Recreation &
Park District

Members of the Board, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District

An Independent Special District



Divisions

Department of Finance
Auditor-Controller

Chad Rinde
Director Consolidated Utilities Billing &
Service
Investments

Revenue Recovery
Tax Collection & Licensing

County of Sacramento Treasury

January 6, 2025

To: Board Chair, Pooled Investment Fund Participant Agency

Subject: CALENDAR YEAR 2025 INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE POOLED
INVESTMENT FUND

Since 1987, the Director of Finance has submitted a statement of investment policy
to the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors for consideration and adoption. The
Board of Supervisors approved the enclosed calendar year 2024 investment policy
on December 3, 2024.

The 2025 investment policy updates the Pooled Investment Fund benchmark and
clarifies that withdrawals for outside investment include any interest earnings.

I recommend that the legislative body of your agency receive and file the enclosed
Sacramento County Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund —
Calendar Year 2025 at its next regular meeting. Your action to receive and file the
policy constitutes consideration at a public meeting as recommended by
Government Code section 53646(a)(2). The investment policy is also available on
the Department of Finance - Investment Division webpage at
https://finance.saccounty.gov/investments.

The following investment-related reports are also publicly available on the
Investment Division webpage listed above:

e Pooled Investment Fund Monthly Review
» Quarterly Pooled Investment Fund Report
» Non-Pooled Investment Funds Portfolio Report

If you have any questions about the investment policy or management of the
Pooled Investment Fund portfolio, please call me at (916) 874-6744 or Chief
Investment Officer Bernard Santo Domingo at (916) 874-7320.

Sincerely,

Y

i V.
f ,! /. :'. o
—

Chad Rinde
Director of Finance
Enclosure

700 H Street, Suite 3650, Sacramento, CA 95814
Office (916) 874-6744 | finance.sacCcounty.dov



SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Annual Investment Policy
of the Pooled Investment Fund

CALENDAR YEAR 2025

Approved by the
Sacramento County Board of Supervisors

December 3, 2024
Resolution No. 2024-0908




Table of Contents

l. Ve 1 DTSR E USSR 1
. Policy Statement ........c.ccoovvies [ T— U LU LR 1
. SEANAATT OF GBI ..evveseveueuessisesesirsisessesssissasess s s S se TEEEEEE 1
V. INVESIMENE ODJECHVES ..o evreessecivencisseessssrss s sy 1
A.  Safety Of PHNCIPAL. ..o 1

B LIQUITHY. ... eeeeeuneeeeeeimemesemssemmss s s 2

G PUDNC TTUSE oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeiesuesssssasbabsbssssuam s sme s ras et st SRR S TS 2

D, Maximum Rate of REUIMN ....oviceeiceieerrs e censmmsssi s 2

V. Pooled INVestment FUNG INVESIOIS .......oowirrrime e 2
VI. IMPIEIMENALION ..o eoeeseessenenioses e 2
VL INEEINAL COMMIOIS «....voveeeeveeeeeeeeeeaesesensssss s s s S 3
VIll.  Sacramento County Treasury Oversight COMMIttE® ... 3
IX. INVESHMENT PAFBMIELEIS ..e.veveeeeveivesreeeseesseses s eas s s TEE EEEE 4
A, INVESEADIE FUNAS ..ouveeeivireiuisemcieemeimebs ettt T 4

B.  AUhONZEd INVESIMENTS .. ..oveeiieercmiairsireie s s e 4

C. Prohibited INVESIMENES .....ccceeerieererierieemmasmnsnrss s 5

D. Credit REQUITBIMENTS ...c..i.cucvriimssieriemerererss s 5

E. MaXiMUM MBIUITIES ..e.oveerreaeeeeiersenmmiasieeeimsms s S 6

F. Maximum CONCENITALIONS ....c.c..cciiimriaseesaamsmesstsissss s s s T

G. REPUIChASE AGQIEEIMIENES ...o..uoovosserueramsasrssrsscsssass s s T 7

H. Community Reinvestment ACt PrOgram ... ..c.ooorurireirseseimsnmesreressss i 8

| Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct ISSUETS .....ocoovmmmmimmimeeane 8

J.  Investment Guidelines, Management Style and SHFALOQY ceeeernrerrrsernninnssnrsssenssees 9

K. APPIOVEA LISS ..vovvcvecririsisssessseassasas s s isssemssassisssiss s sy 9

L Calculation of Yield @nd COSS .......cooerueimmrmimmmimmssiimsssss sy e 9

X. Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the POPTONO ..oveenencmreeesieessie s nsbssssse s sy 10

XI. Withdrawal Requests for Pooled FUNd INVESTOrS. ..o s 10

X{l.  Limits on Honoraria, Gifts, and Gratuities ...........cooooveemmimimsssss s 10

XIIl.  Terms and Conditions for Outside INVESIONS ... s 1

Comparison and Interpretation of Credit RAtINGS ..oeocreremmmusmessanmsmasiasisisisiassiousussasasass o GRS 12




Iv.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
Annual Investment Policy

of the Pooled Investment Fund
CALENDAR YEAR 2025

Authority

Under the Sacramento County Charter, the Board of Supervisors established the position
of Director of Finance and by ordinance will annually review and renew the Director of
Finance's authority to invest and reinvest all the funds in the County Treasury.

Policy Statement

This Investment Policy (Policy) establishes cash management and investment guidelines
for the Director of Finance, who is responsible for the stewardship of the Sacramento
County Pooled Investment Fund. Each transaction and the entire portfolio must comply
with California Government Code and this Policy. All portfolio activities will be judged by
the standards of the Policy and its investment objectives. Activities that violate its spirit
and intent will be considered contrary to the Policy.

Standard of Care

The Director of Finance is the Trustee of the Pooled investment Fund and therefore, a
fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard. The Director of Finance, employees
involved in the investment process, and members of the Sacramento County Treasury
Oversight Committee (Oversight Committee) shall refrain from all personal business
activities that could conflict with the management of the investment program. All
individuals involved will be required to report all gifts and income in accordance with
California state law. When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging,
selling and managing public funds, the Director of Finance shall act with care, skill,
prudence, and diligence to meet the aims of the investment objectives listed in Section

IV, Investment Objectives.

Investment Objectives

The Pooled Investment Fund shall be prudently invested in order to earn a reasqnable
return, while awaiting application for governmental purposes. The specific objectives for
the Pooled Investment Fund are ranked in order of importance.

A. Safety of Principal

The preservation of principal is the primary objective. Each transaction shall seek
to ensure that capital losses are avoided, whether they be from securities default

or erosion of market value.

Page 1



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Calendar Year 2025

VL

B. Liquidity
As a second objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should remain _sufficiently
flexible to enable the Director of Finance to meet all operating requirements that
may be reasonably anticipated in any depositor's fund.

C. Public Trust

In managing the Pooled Investment Fund, the Director of Finance and the
authorized investment traders should avoid any transactions that might impair
public confidence in Sacramento County and the participating local agencies.
Investments should be made with precision and care, considering the probable
safety of the capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

D. Maximum Rate of Return

As the fourth objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should be designed to attain
a market average rate of return through budgetary and economic cycles,
consistent with the risk limitations, prudent investment principles and cash flow
characteristics identified herein. For comparative purposes, the State of California
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and similarly-sized California county pools
will be used as performance benchmarks.

Pooled Investment Fund Investors

The Pooled Investment Fund investors are comprised of Sacramento County, school and
community college districts, districts directed by the Board of Supervisors, and
independent special districts and joint powers authorities whose treasurer is the Director
of Finance. Any local agencies not included in this category aré subject to California
Government Code section 53684 and are referred to as outside investors.

Implementation

In order to provide direction to those responsible for management of the Pooled
Investment Fund, the Director of Finance has established this Policy and will provide it to
the Oversight Committee and render it to legislative bodies of local agencies that
participate in the Pooled Investment Fund. In accordance with California Government
Code section 53646, et seq., the Board of Supervisors shall review and approve this

Policy annually at a public meeting.

This Policy provides a detailed description of investment parameters used to implement
the investment process and includes the following: investable funds; authorized
instruments: prohibited investments; credit requirements; maximum maturities and o
concentrations; repurchase agreements; Community Reinvestment Act Program; criteria
and qualifications of broker/dealers and direct issuers; investment guidelines,
management style and strategy; Approved Lists; and calculation of yield and costs.

Page 2

10



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

Vil.

VIil.

Internal Controls

The Director of Finance shall establish internal controls to provide reasonable assurance
that the investment objectives are met and to ensure that the assets are protected from
loss, theft, or misuse. To assist in implementation and internal controls, the Director of
Finance has established an Investment Group and a Review Group.

The Investment Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her
designees, is responsible for maintenance of the investment guidelines and Approved
Lists. These guidelines and lists can be altered daily, if needed, to adjust to the ever-
changing financial markets. The guidelines can be more conservative or match the policy
language. In no case can the guidelines override the Policy.

The Review Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her designees,
is responsible for the monthly review and appraisal of all the investments purchased by
the Director of Finance and staff. This review includes bond proceeds, which are
invested separately from the Pooled Investment Fund and are not governed by this
Policy.

The Director of Finance shall establish a process for daily, monthly, quarterly, and anpual
review and monitoring of the Pooled Investment Fund activity. The following articles, In
order of supremacy, govern the Pooled Investment Fund:

1. California Government Code

2. Annual Investment Policy

3. Current Investment Guidelines

4. Approved Lists (see page 9, Section IX.K)

The Director of Finance shall review the daily investment activity and corresponding
bank balances.

Monthly, the Review Group shall review all investment activity and its compliance to the
corresponding governing articles and investment objectives.

All securities purchased, with the exception of bank deposits, money market mutual
funds, and LAIF, shall be delivered to the independent third-party custodian selected by
the Director of Finance. This includes all coflateral for repurchase agreements. All trades,
where applicable, will be executed by delivery versus payment by the designated third-
party custodian.

Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee

In accordance with California Government Code section 27130 et seq., the Board of
Supervisors, in consultation with the Director of Finance, has created the Sacramento
County Treasury Oversight Committee (Oversight Committee). Annually, the Oversight
Committee shall cause an audit to be conducted on the Pooled Investment Fund. The
meetings of the Oversight Commillee shall be open to the public and subject to the
Ralph M. Brown Act.

Page 3

11



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Calendar Year 2025

A member of the Oversight Committee may not be employed by an entity that has
contributed to the campaign of a candidate for the office of local treasurer, or contributed
to the campaign of a candidate to be a member of a legislative body of any local agency
that has deposited funds in the county treasury, in the previous three years or during the
period that the employee is a member of the Oversight Committee. A member may not
directly or indirectly raise money for a candidate for local treasurer or a member of the
Sacramento County Board of Supervisors or governing board of any local agency that
has deposited funds in the county treasury while a member of the Oversight Committee.
Finally, a member may not secure employment with, or be employed by bond
underwriters, bond counsel, security brokerages or dealers, or financial services firms,
with whom the treasurer is doing business during the period that the person is a member
of the Oversight Committee or for one year after leaving the committee.

The Oversight Committee is not allowed to direct individual investment decisions, select
individual investment advisors, brokers or dealers, or impinge on the day-to-day
operations of the Department of Finance treasury and investment operations.

Investment Parameters

A. Investable Funds

Total Investable Funds (TIF) for purposes of this Policy are all Pooled Investment
Fund moneys that are available for investment at any one time, including the
estimated bank account float. Included in TIF are funds of outside investors, if
applicable, for which the Director of Finance provides investment services.
Excluded from TIF are all funds held in separate portfolios.

The Cash Flow Horizon is the period in which the Pooled Investment Fund cagh
flow can be reasonably forecasted. This Policy establishes the Cash Flow Horizon

to be one (1) year.

Once the Director of Finance has deemed that the cash flow forecast can be met,
the Director of Finance may invest funds in securities with maturities beyond one
year. These securities will be referred to as the Core Portfolio.

B. Authorized Investments

Authorized investments shall match the general categories established by the
California Government Code sections 53601 et seq. and 53635 et seq. Authorized
investments shall include, in accordance with California Government Code section
16429.1, investments into LAIF. Authorization for specific instruments within these
general categories, as well as narrower portfolio concentration and maturity limits,
will be established and maintained by the Investment Group as part of the
Investment Guidelines. As the California Government Code is amended, this

Policy shall likewise become amended.

Page 4

12



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

Prohibited Investments

No investments shall be authorized that have the possibility of returning a zero or
negative yield if held to maturity except for securities issued by, or backed by, the
United States government during a period of negative market interest rates.
Prohibited investments shall include inverse floaters, range notes, and interest
only strips derived from a pool of morigages.

All legal investments issued by a tobacco-related company are prohibited. A
tobacco-related company is defined as an entity that makes smoking products
from tobacco used in cigarettes, cigars, or snuff or for smoking in pipes. The
tobacco-related issuers restricted from any investment are any component
companies in the Dow Jones U.S. Tobacco Index or the NYSE Arca Tobacco

Index.

Credit Requirements

Except for municipal obligations and Community Reinvestment Act (CRA)
deposits, the issuer's short-term credit ratings shall be at or above A-1 by
Standard & Poor’s, P-1 by Moody's, and, if available, F1 by Fitch, and the issuer’s
long-term credit ratings shall be at or above A by Standard & Poor’s, A2 by
Moody's, and, if available, A by Fitch. There are no credit requirements for
Registered State Warrants. Al other municipal obligations shall be at or above a
short-term rating of SP-1 by Standard & Poor’s, MIG1 by Moody’s, and, if
available, F1 by Fitch.

Community Reinvestment Act Program Credit Requirements

' Maximum Amount Minimum Requirements

Banks — FDIC Insurance Coverage

UP 0 the FDICH OF  |eoeeereuiecmessirms ootz s s s
NCUSIF-insured Credit Unions — NCUSIF Insurance Coverage

limit for the term of o _ - _ , _ .
the deposit Credit unions are limited to a maximum deposit of the NCUSIF-insured limit
: since they are not raied by nationally recognized rating agencies and are not
required io provide collateral on public deposits.

(Any 2 of 3 ratings)
il » A2 Through a private sector entity
Over the FDIC- or Moody's: ~ P-2 that assists in the placement of
NCUSIF-insured Fitch: F-2 OR deposits to achieve FDIC
limit insurance coverage of the full

deposit and accrued interest.

Collateral is required

Page 5

13



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

Eligible banks must have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings of
“satisfactory” or “outstanding” from their federal regulator. In addition, deposits
greater than the federally-insured amount must be collateralized. Banks must
either have a letter of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco or place securities worth between 110% and 150% of the value of the
deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, the Home Loan Bank of

San Francisco, or a trust bank.

Since credit unions do not have Community Reinvestment Act performance
ratings, they must demonstrate a commitment to community reinvestment lending
and charitable activities comparable to what is required of banks.

All commercial paper and medium-term note issues must be issued by '
corporations operating within the United States and having total assets in excess
of one billion dollars ($1,000,000,000).

The Investment Group may raise these credit standards as part of the Investment
Guidelines and Approved Lists. Appendix A provides a Comparison aqd
Interpretation of Credit Ratings by Standard & Poor's, Moody's, and Fitch.

E. Maximum Maturities

Due to the nature of the invested funds, no investment with limited market liquidity
should be used. Appropriate amounts of highly-liquid investments, such as U.S.
Treasury and Agency obligations, should be maintained to accommodate
unforeseen withdrawals.

The maximum maturity, determined as the term from the date of ownership to the
date of maturity, for each investment shall be established as follows:

U.S. Treasury and Agency Oblgations ... 5 years
Washington Supranational Obligations™...........c.wueeerimmneseess 5 years
5 years

MUNICIPAE NOES ... eeveceeeceeremssm s

Registered State WarTants.............owewrrrerimmansmsisasssssis st 5 years
BANKErs ACCEPLANGCES ......covrivmsirrrrerieseremssass s s s 180 days
COMMETCIAl PAPET ... ceeeceeeiie et e 270 days
Negotiable Certificates of DEPOSIt.........coooovvcimiimmmmmmmnsmeeees 270 days
CRA Bank Deposit/Certificates of DEPOSIt...........oeovcrmmmeinmmmmees 1 year
REPUIChaSe AQIEEIMENLS ........coiwsiireimsems s 1 year
Reverse Repurchase AQreemMENtS ...........ocueminmmm s 92 days
Medium-Term Corporate NOES. ........ow i 180 days
Collateralized Mortgage ODbligations ...t 180 days

The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, and inter-
American Development Bank.

Page 6



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

The Investment Group may reduce these maturity limits to a shorter term as part
of the Investment Guidelines and the Approved Lists.

The ultimate maximum maturity of any investment shall be five (5) years. The
dollar-weighted average maturity of all securities shall be equal to or less than
three (3) years.

F. Maximum Concentrations

No more than 80% of the portfolio may be invested in issues other than U.S.
Treasury and Agency obligations. The maximum allowable percentage for each
type of security is set forth as follows:

U.S. Treasury and Agency Oblgations ... 100%
MUNICIDAI NOTES ... v e s s 80%
Registered State WaITaNtS ..o imcmniiicn e 80%
Bankers ACCEPIANCES. .......cevcuciriemieiimsieie e s ss s 40%
COMMETCIAl PAPET ....eeeiireerireeeiiiec sttt sa e e s s s 40%
Washington Supranational Obligations. ............ceimmii e 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit and CRA Deposit/Certificates of Deposit . 30%
REpUIChase AQr@BMENES ...........rrwrrmrrirmumsrssesssessuss s s 30%
Reverse Repurchase AQreemMENtS ..........ocvoiiiriimrmimmmmsisnses s 20%
Medium-Term Corporate NOES ........cooriiiiiiciieiie s 30%
Money Market Mutual FUNS ..........cooecomiinsimas s 20%
Coliateralized Mortgage Obligations.......... oY Sae e e s STy SRS RIS SR TS 20%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) ..o (per State limit)

The Investment Group may reduce these concentrations as part of the Investment
Guidelines and the Approved Lists.

Excluding U.S. Treasury and Agency obligations, no more than 10% of the
portfolio, may be invested in securities of a single issuer including its related
entities.

Where a percentage limitation is established above, for the purpose of .
determining investment compliance, that maximum percentage will be applied on
the date of purchase.

G. Repurchase Agreements

Under California Government Code section 53601, paragraph (j) and section
53635, the Director of Finance may enter into Repurchase Agreements and
Reverse Repurchase Agreements. The maximum maturity of a Repurchase
Agreement shall be one year. The maximum maturity of a reverse repurchase
agreement shall be 92 days, and the proceeds of a reverse repurchase
agreement may not be invested beyond the expiration of the agreement. The
reverse repurchase agreement must be "matched to maturity" and meet all other
requirements in the code.

Page 7

15



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Calendar Year 2025

All repurchase agreements must have an executed Sacramento County Master
Repurchase Agreement on file with both the Director of Finance and the
Broker/Dealer. Repurchase Agreements executed with approved broker-dealers
must be collateralized with either: (1) U.S. Treasury and Agency obligations with a
market value of 102% for collateral marked to market daily; or (2) money market
instruments on the Approved Lists of the County that meet the qualifications of the
Policy, with a market value of 102%. Since the market value of the underlying
securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, investments in repurchase
agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying securities is
brought back up to 102% no later than the next business day. Use of mortgage-
backed securities for collateral is not permitted. Strictly for purposes of investing
the daily excess bank balance, the collateral provided by the Sacramento
County's depository bank can be U.S. Treasury and Agency obligations valued at
110%, or mortgage-backed securities valued at 150%.

Community Reinvestment Act Program

The Director of Finance has allocated within the Pooled Investment Fund, a
maximum of $90 million for the Community Reinvestment Act Program to
encourage community investment by financial institutions, which includes
community banks and credit unions, and to acknowledge and reward local
financial institutions that support the community's financial needs. The Director of
Finance may increase this amount, as appropriate, while staying within the
investment policy objectives and maximum maturity and concentration limits. The
eligible banks and savings banks must have Community Reinvestment Act
performance ratings of “satisfactory” or “outstanding” from each financial
institution’s regulatory authority. The minimum credit requirements are located on

page 5 of Section IX.D.

Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct Issuers

All transactions initiated on behalf of the Pooled Investment Fund and
Sacramento County shall be executed through either government security dealers
reporting as primary dealers to the Market Group of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York or direct issuers that directly issue their own securities that have been
placed on the Approved List of brokers/dealers and direct issuers. Further, these
firms must have an investment grade rating from at least two national rating

services, if available.

Brokers/Dealers and direct issuers that have exceeded the political contribution
limits, as contained in Rule G-37 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board,
within the preceding four-year period to the Director of Finance, any member of
the Board of Supervisors, or any candidate for the Board of Supervisors, are
prohibited from the Approved List of brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer will be sent a copy of this Policy and a list of
those persons authorized to execute investment transactions. Each firm must

Eage 8

16



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

acknowledge receipt of such materials to qualify for the Approved List of
brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer authorized to do business with Sacramento
County shall, at least annually, supply the Director of Finance with audited
financial statements.

J. Investment Guidelines, Management Style and Strategy

The Investment Group shall issue and maintain Investment Guidelines specifying
authorized investments, credit requirements, permitted transactions, and issue
maturity and concentration limits consistent with this Policy.

The Investment Group shall also issue a statement describing the investment
management style and current strategy for the entire investment program. The
management style and strategy can be changed to accommodate shifts in the
financial markets, but at all times they must be consistent with this Policy and its

objectives.

K. Approved Lists

The Investment Group, named by the Director of Finance, shall issue and
maintain various Approved Lists. These lists are:

Approved Domestic Banks for all legal investments.

Approved Foreign Banks for all legal investments.

Approved Commercial Paper and Medium Term Note Issuers.

Approved Money Market Mutual Funds.

Approved Firms for Purchase or Sale of Securities (Brokers/Dealers and
Direct Issuers).

Approved Banks / Credit Unions for the Community Reinvestment Act

Program.

W=

o

L. Calculation of Yield and Costs

The costs of managing the investment poitfolio, including but not limited to:
investment management; accounting for the investment activity; custody of the
assets; managing and accounting for the banking; receiving and remitting
deposits; oversight controls; and indirect and overhead expenses are charged to
the investment earnings based upon actual labor hours worked in respective
areas. Costs of these respective areas are accumulated by specific cost
accounting projects and charged to the Pooled Investment Fund on a quarterly
basis throughout the fiscal year.

The Department of Finance will allocate the net interest earnings of the Pooled
Investment Fund quarterly. The net interest earnings are allocated based upon th
average daily cash balance of each Pooled Investment Fund participant.

Page 9

17



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Calendar Year 2025

Al

XI.

XIl.

Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the Portfolio

The Review Group will prepare and present to the Director of Finance at least monthly a
comprehensive review and evaluation of the transactions, positions, performance.of the
Pooled Investment Fund and compliance to the California Government Code, Policy, and

Investment Guidelines.

Quarterly, the Director of Finance will provide to the Board of Supervisors, the Oversight
Committee, and to any local agency participant that requests a copy, a detailed report on
the Pooled Investment Fund. The report will also be posted on the Department of
Finance website. Pursuant to California Government Code section 536486, the report will
list the type of investments, name of issuer, maturity date, par and dollar amount of the
investment. For the total Pooled Investment Fund, the report will list average maturity,
the market value, and the pricing source. Additionally, the report will show any funds
under the management of contracting parties, a statement of compliance to the Policy
and a statement of the Pooled Investment Fund's ability to meet the expected
expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Withdrawal Requests for Pooled Fund Investors

The Director of Finance will honor all requests to withdraw funds for normal cash flow
purposes that are approved by the Director of Finance at a one dollar net asset value.
Any requests to withdraw funds for purposes other than immediate cash flow needs,
such as for external investing, are subject to the consent of the Director of Finance. In
accordance with California Government Code Sections 27133(h) and 27136, such
requests for withdrawals must first be made in writing to the Director of Finance. When
evaluating a request to withdraw funds, the Director of Finance will take into account the
effect of a withdrawal on the stability and predictability of the Pooled Investment Fund
and the interests of other depositors. Any withdrawal for such purposes will include par
value and any interest eamnings in the Pooled Investment Fund on the date of the

withdrawal.

Limits on Honoraria, Gifts, and Gratuities

In accordance with California Government Code Section 27133(d), this Policy
establishes limits for the Director of Finance; individuals responsible for management of
the portfolios; and members of the Investment Group and Review Group who direct
individual investment decisions, select individual investment advisors and broker/dealers,
and conduct day-to-day investment trading activity. The limits also apply to members of
the Oversight Committee. Any individual who receives an aggregate total of gifts,
honoraria and gratuities in excess of $50 in a calendar year from a broker/dealer, bank or
service provider to the Pooled Investment Fund must report the gifts, dates and firms to
the designated filing official and complete the appropriate State forms.

No individual may receive aggregate gifts, honoraria, and gratuities from any single .
source in a calendar year in excess of the amount specified in Section 18940.2(a) of Title
2. Division 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This limitation is $590 for the period

January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2024. The limitation for January 1, 2025, to December

Page 10 N

18



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2025

Xiil.

31, 2026, will be amended to reflect biennial cost of living adjustments by the State Fair
Political Practices Commission by January 2025. Any violation must be reported to the
State Fair Political Practices Commission.

Terms and Conditions for Qutside Investors

Outside investors may invest in the Pooled Investment Fund through California
Government Code Section 53684. Their deposits are subject to the consent of the
Director of Finance. The legislative body of the local agency must approve the
Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund as an authorized investment and execute a
Memorandum of Understanding. Any withdrawal of these deposits must be made in
writing 30 days in advance and will be paid based upon the market value of the Pooled
Investment Fund. If the Director of Finance considers it appropriate, the deposits may be
returned at any time to the local agency.

o Page 11

19



Appendix A

smparison and Interpretation of Credit Ratings

Long Term Debt & Individual Bank Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch
Best-quality grade Aaa oy s
Aail AA+ AA+
High-quality grade Aa2 AA AA
Aa3 AA- AA-
A1 A+ A+
Upper Medium Grade A2 A A
' A3 A- A-
Baa1 BBB+ BBB+
Medium Grade Baa2 BBB BBB
Baa3 BBB- BBB-
Ba1 BB+ BB+
Speculative Grade BaZ2 BB BB
Ba3 BB- BB-
B1 B+ B+
Low Grade B2 B B
B3 B- B-
Poor Grade to Default Caa cce+ cce
in Poor Standing ’ cee )
- CCC- -
Highly Speculative Ca ccC CcC
Default C - Z
- - DDD
Default B - DD
- D D

Short Term / Municipal Note Investment Grade Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch
Superior Capacity MIG-1 SP-1+/SP-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity MIG-2 SP-2 F2
Acceptable Capacity MIG-3 SP-3 F3
Page 12

20



Short Term / Commercial Paper Investment Grade Ratings

Appendix A

Rating Interpretation Moody’s Fitch
Superior Capacity P-1 A-1+/A-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity P-2 F2
Acceptable Capacity P-3 F3

Page 13

21



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

p—
AGENDA REPORT
Item #1
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager
REPORT DATE: January 3, 2025
MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025
SUBJECT: Police and Security Patrol Report for the Month of December

2024

Recommendation:
There is no recommendation for this report.

Background:

With the disbandment of the Fulton EI Camino Police Department (FECPD) police
services, the Recreation and Park District was receiving plain clothes “Park Ambassador”
lockups from the Staff at Fulton EI Camino Recreation and Park District for the month of
December 2024.

The website https://stats feparkpolice.com/main.php has been made inactive and a report
for December 2024 could not be pulled. After the speaking with one of the Park
Ambassadors, the General Manager was informed that the FECPD Staff had not been
reporting their stats for the month of December as they were no longer recognized as a
Police Service.

Recreation and Park District Staff can confirm that the Parks were locked every evening
with the exception of December 31, 2024 by the FEC Park Ambassadors. The Park
Ambassadors were former FECPD Officers.

Discussion:
There is no December report due to the website being made inactive. Staff will be
requesting a monthly report from Knight Watch Protective Service for the term of their

contract (January-June, 2025).

22



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
December 11, 2024

Call to Order

Chairperson Lisa L. Morris called the meeting to order on December 11, 2024, at 6:01pm. Present
were Vice Chairperson Chariea R. Moore, Director Wayne Del Nero, Director Troy Golden and
Director Deanna Read. Staff members present included General Manager Mike Heller,
Administrative Services Supervisor Annette Hernandez, Parks Supervisor Don Davidson,
Recreation Supervisor Yanni Lagge, and Administrative Assistant Sandra Mefford. The meeting
was also broadcast on Zoom Communications.

Public Comments

Stacey Bastian gave an update on the Beautification Project that is almost completed at Rio Linda
High School and on the upcoming Community events on Saturday December 14, 2024.

Presentatio Announcements
Chairperson Lisa Morris presented the Proclamation for Sacramento County Supervisor Sue Frost

on her retirement.

Dane Wadle from CSDA presented the Special District Leadership Foundation Transparency
Certificate of Excellence to the Board of Directors.

Retired County Supervisor Sue Frost officiated the Oath of Office for Directors Wayne Del Nero, Troy
Golden, and Chartea Moore.

Senator Angelique Ashby officiated the Oath of Office for Director Deanna Read.

Chairperson Lisa Morris thanked Robert Bastian for his contribution to the commuinity for the last two
years.

Written Correspondence
No Written Correspondence

Consent Calendar

Motion No. 1

it was moved by Vice Chairperson Moore and Director Del Nero seconded the motion to
approve the consent calendar as follows: Received and filed: (1) Park Police Monthly Report
(November 2024); Approve: (2) Minutes of November 20, 2024, Board of Director
Meeting; (3) Cash Disbursements, November 30, 2024; (4) Finance Report, November 30,
2024;(5) Park Maintenance Monthly Report, November 2024; (6) Recreation Monthly Report,
November 2024; (7) General Manager's November 2024; (8) Review and approve the 2025
Annual Calendar for the Park District: Motion carried: Ayes; (4); Noes; (0), Abstain; (1) Read,
Absent; (0).

General Business Agenda
Item #9
Discussion -Future of Security and Police Services in the Park District.

General Manager Heller introduced this item. The Board of Directors is requested to approve a
motion for a stop gap option for park lockups and security patrols until June 30, 2025 while an RFP
is released for the future of security patrol and park lockups for the Recreation and Park District. 23



Staff are recommending that the Board of Directors place a temporary service with Knight
Watch Security to lock parks and conduct patrols until June 30t 2025. The remaining
existing budget allocated for the FECPD may be used to pay for this service. In the
meantime, Staff will issue an RFP and provide options for a permanent solution to be
incorporated with the beginning of the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year on July 1, 2025

Chairperson Morris is in favor of an outside armed service as she is opposed to having staff handle
lock ups. She suggested a meeting with Twin Rivers to patrol areas adjacent to the bike trail in the
morning and afternoon when the students are going to and from school. She agrees with using
Knight Watch in the interim until June 2025.

Vice Chairperson Moore commented that she attended the Fulton El Camino Board meeting and
was not happy with their ruling. She would like to see an overlay of the Twin Rivers Unified School
District and the group of five Recreation and Park Districts to see if there is an overlap for the
possibility that the Twin Rivers could possibly cover the parks in the overlapping areas. She also
agrees with using Knight Watch.

Director Del Nero stated he appreciates all of General Manager Heller's hard work on this matter
and is also in favor of Knight Watch.

General Manager Heller stated the Board can make an emergency Motion to approve a firm to
patrol and lock parks until June 30, 2024. Once a formal agreement is in place, the Board may ratify
it by Resolution (Most likely in January 2025). He will continue to work with the District legal Counsel
to determine if the Park District has a case for breach of contract against Fulton El Camino
Recreation and Park District.

Motion No. 2

It was moved by Vice Chairperson Moore and Director Golden seconded the motion to
approve an agreement with Knight Watch Security Patrol for an amount to be negotiated to
lock parks and conduct patrols until June 30th, 2025. Motion carried: Ayes; (5), Noes; (0),
Abstain; (0), Absent; (0) .

Agenda item #10
Discussion - LAFCO Special District Advisory Committee Nomination form for office 'A’
expiring December 2026 and office 'B' expiring December 2025.

General Manager Heller introduced this item stating that our Board of Directors has historically had
a strong presence on the Sacramento LAFCo SDAC. Director Bastian's seat is due to expire at the
end of the year and with him not remaining on the District Board of Directors, it would be a good
time to see if any other Director would like to sit on the LAFCo SDAC. There are 14 seats that are
open and SDAC members may select either a one (1) year or two (2) year term. The SDAC meets
quarterly on the 5" Tuesday of the month in the months that have 5 Tuesdays at the SMUD Building.
Currently Vice Chairperson Moore is the elected alternate on the LAFCo Commission, so the district
does have the opportunity to nominate one more Board Director to the SDAC.

Director Read was asked if she was interested, and she accepted the nomination.

Motion No. 3
It was moved by Vice Chairperson Moore and Chairperson Morris seconded the motion to
approve the Nomination of Deanna Read to the LAFCo SDAC. Motion carried: Ayes; (5),

Noes; (0), Abstain; (0), Absent; (0).

Agenda Item #11
Adoption of Resolution 2024-19 Approving a contract with Rio Linda Fence for security fencing.

General Manager Heller introduced this item due to vandalism of Juveniles continuously

24



climbing on the roof. Staff reached out to the Rio Linda Fence Company to look for potential
solutions. They recommended placing a metal plate on the front facing of the roof that would be lag
bolted in place and installing wrought iron fencing vertically four feet in the air and angled outward
an additional 10 inches. The Safety and Security committee agreed with this option and is
recommending it to the Board of Directors. Funding would be reallocated from the unspent portion
of the Districts Election Budget line. The amount of this project shall not exceed $10,000.00.

Director Del Nero asked where the fence would be placed. General Manage Heller explained that
it would be placed along the low parts of the roof covering approximately 230 feet.

Vice Chairperson Moore asked if the bolts would cause dry rot. Parks Supervisor Davidson
explained if installed properly and properly maintained dry rot could be prevented.

Motion No. 4

It was moved by Vice Chairperson Moore and Director Golden seconded the motion to adopt
Resolution #2024-19 approving a contract with the Rio Linda Fence Company to make
necessary modifications to the Community Center Roof. This contract shall not exceed
$10,000.00 including any adjustments or change orders. Motion carried: Ayes; (5), Noes; (0),
Abstain; (0), Absent; (0).

Agenda ltem #12
Adoption of Resolution #2024-20 Approving a contract with CALA for the completion of the District

Strategic Plan.

General Manager Heller introduced this item and described the challenges of having District Staff
complete the District Strategic Plan. After discussion with both the Park Planning and Administration and
Finance Committees it was recommended that staff reach out to an outside consultant to work on the
plan. Staff received a scope of service from both BluePoint Planning and CALA to complete the Strategic
Plan. The Administration and Finace Committee recommended CALA to complete the work to contract
with CALA to complete the Strategic Plan. Funding would be reallocated from the unspent portion of
the Districts Election Budget line. The amount of this project shall not exceed $20,000.00. CALA's
work will include several meetings with Staff, a community workshop, and a report back to the Board of
Directors.

Motion No. 5
It was moved by Director Del Nero and Vice Chairperson Moore seconded the motion to

adopt Resolution #2024-20 approving a contract with CALA to complete the District’s
Strategic Plan. This contract shall not exceed $20,000.00 including any adjustments or
change orders. Motion carried: Ayes; (5), Noes; (0), Abstain; (0), Absent; (0).

Agenda Item #13
Realignment of the Board of Directors to serve for Calendar Year 2025.

General Manager Heller introduced this item and reminded the Board of Directors that Board positions
are realigned annually at the December meeting to take effect in January of the new calendar year. The
recommendation for 2025 is:

Chairperson — Charlea Moore

Vice Chairperson — Wayne Del Nero
Secretary — Troy Golden

Director (1) — Lisa Morris

Director (2) — Deanna Read

Director Del Nero asked how does the rotation work? Vice Chairperson Moore explained that due to
Board Members retiring and not rerunning for office the rotation will be altered due to new Directors
starting at the bottom to gain experience.

25



Motion No. 6
It was moved by Vice Chairperson Moore and Director Read seconded the motion to approve

the realignment of the Board of Directors for calendar year 2025. Motion carried: Ayes; (5),
Noes; (0), Abstain; (0), Absent; (0).

Board of Dire s Committee Minutes
Administration and Finance Committee - Met on December 3, 2024. Discussed the FEC Security

issue and Reallocation of Election funds for Security Fencing and CALA.

Park Planning Committee — Did not meet.

Safety and Security Committee - Met on December 4, 2024. Discussed the FECPD options and
Community Canter Roof improvements.

Firehouse Committee - Did not meet.

Dry Creek Parkway Committee — Met December 4, 2024. Discussed Ordinance Changes on
sidewalk vending and Disc golf at Cherry Island.

LAFCo Committee - Did not meet.

Boar ir rsC
Director Golden said he is looking forward to Saturday and all the Communities Christmas activities.

Director Del Nero said he is also looking forward to the activities on Saturday .

Vice Chairperson Moore said she is looking forward to Saturday. She is happy for all of the activities.
She thanked Twin Rivers for the Portlets and Garbage cans. She thanked the General Manager for
all the hard work on the FEC issue. She also thanked former Director Bastain for his years of

service.

Director Read said Thank you to the Board of Directors for welcoming her. She thanked General
Manager Heller for the tour of the parks and Stacey Bastian as well as Senator Ashby for

recommending her for this opportunity.

Chairperson Morris thanked the audience for coming and the staff for all they do. She also wished
everybody a very happy holiday.

General Manager Comments

General Manager Heller would like to move the Rio Linda Eiverta Foundation of the Future meeting
from December to January.

Future Agenda Item
CAPRI Webinar

it | lic C n
Stacey Bastian thanked Robert Bastian for his service, she wished him luck and success with his
future endeavors.
Adjournment

Chairperson Morris adjourned the meeting at 7:13pm



APPROVED:
ATTEST:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Charlea R. Moore
Chairperson, Board of Directions

Troy Golden
Secretary, Board of Directors

27



Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

Cash Disbursements Report

Jan 15, 2025

28



December 2024-2025

e ———————————————————————————
RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXPENDITURES SERVICE AND SUPPLY DETAIL

[ DATE [cLAIM VENDOR AMOUNT PURPOSE
10111000 S & W REG. EMPLOYEE
$ 25,851.35 {12/13/2024
$ 24,903.37 |12/27/2024
SUBTOTAL $ 50,754.72
10112400 COMMITTEE MEMBERS
$ 625.00 |12/27/2024
SUBTOTAL $ 625.00
10113200 TIME/ONE HALF
$ 62.10 |Depot - Wayne Grigsby
SUBTOTAL $ 62.10
10121000 RETIREMENT-EMPLOYER
SCERS $  2,467.85 |F/T Retirement - 12/13/24
12/9/24| 237 |PARS $ 115.66 |P/T Retirement - 12/13/24
SCERS $  2,475.33 |F/T Retirement - 12/27/24
12/23/24| 253 |PARS 5 159.16 |P/T Retirement - 12/27/24
SUBTOTAL $ 5,218.00
10122000 MEDICARE-EMPLOYER
$ 379.63 [12/13/2024
$ 387.92 [12/27/2024
SUBTOTAL $ 767.55
10123000 GROUP INSURANCE-EMPLOYER
| 12/6/24| 233 [Kaiser $  5.418.55 |F/T Benefils - January
SUBTOTAL $ 5,418.55
10123002 DENTAL INSURANCE
| 12/10/24| 238 |CoPower $ 379.10 |Dental - January
SUBTOTAL $ 379.10
10123004 VISION INSURANCE
| 12/10/24] 238 |CoPower $ 98.70 |Vision - January
SUBTOTAL $ 98.70
10124000 WORKERS COMP
| 12/6/24| 235 [Capri $§  17,528.00 |3rd Qtr annual workers comp FY 7/1/24 - 6/30/25
SUBTOTAL b 17,528.00
SUB TOTAL $ 80,851.72
20200500 ADVERTISING-LEGAL NOTICE
| 11/25/24] 224 [Cal Card $ 374.00 |Subscription - Streamline
SUBTOTAL $ 374.00
20202900 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE
[SUBTOTAL
20203500 EDUCATION / TRAINING SERVICE
[suToTAL |
20203900 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION
|SUBTOTAL | [
20205300 PROPERTY INSURANCE
Liability and Property Coverage FY July 1,2024 - June
12/6/24| 234 |Capri $ 42,934.50 |30,2025
SUBTOTAL $ 42,934.50
20205500 LONG TERM INSURANCE
[SUBTOTAL
20206100 MEMBERSHIPS
|SUBTOTAL
20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/26/24| 217 |Pacific Shredding $ 67.20 |Shredding Services
Acrobat, binder, paper,folders,Stamp, Goo Gone,
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 745.81 |Command strips, Christmas cards
SUBTOTAL $ 813.01
20208102 STAMPS
[SUBTOTAL
20210300 AG/HORT SERVICES
|[SUBTOTAL [
20211100 BUILDING MAINT SERVICE
| 11/25/24] 224 |Cal Card $ 1,094.20 |Pest Control and lawn services All Parks
SUBTOTAL $ 1,094.20
20211200 BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
Concrete, bibb backflow, caulk, hardware, led bulbs, day
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 179.26 |bulbs
Concrete, bibb backflow, caulk, hardware, led bulbs, day
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 179.26 |bulbs
Open Circuit on NAC caused by faulty resistor Normal
12/17/24| 250 |Western States $ 1,340.00 |Panel - CC
SUBTOTAL $ 1,698.52

29



20214100 LAND IMPROVE MAINT SER
Sprinklers, Van Parking signs, Park Rules Sign, Spare
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 1,547.93 |Truck Key
SUBTOTAL $ 1,547.93
20214200 LAND IMPROVE MAINT SUPPLIES
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 235.86 |Sign Posts
Nipple, locknut, Welded box, Box cover, U-bolt,
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 147.14 |hardware, concrete, screws, connector
Nipple, locknut, Welded box, Box cover, U-bolt,
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 147.14 |hardware, concrete, screws, connector
SUBTOTAL $ 530.14
20216200 PAINTING SUPPLIES
12/3/24| 229 |Sherwin Williams $ 126.64 |CC - office Paint
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware 3 6.99 |Tsp Cleaner
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware 3 6.99 |[Tsp Cleaner
12/11/24| 242 |Sherwin Williams % 168.08 |CC - office Paint
SUBTOTAL $ 308.70
20218500 PERMIT CHARGES
[SUBTOTAL
20219100 ELECTRICITY
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 97.06 |Harvey House (2763859)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 183.61 |Depot Building (2943238)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 67.75 |Westside Park (108911)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 47.17 |Hayer Park (94209)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD 5 127.97 |Babe Best Snack Bar/Restroom (3349289)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 467.17 |Community Center (107641)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 37.65 |Best Irrigation (93071)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 146.96 |Arena Electrical (93428)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 16.36 |Arena Entrance Light (93806)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 38.59 |Northbrook (1041047)
12/16/24| 246 |SMUD $ 37.65 |Aldred Way (6845312)
12/23/24| 252 |SMUD $ 37.65 |Moraga Park - Catalanc Way
12/30/24| 256 |SMUD SL $ 30.43 |SL Depot Park - (1621338)
12/30/24| 256 [SMUD SL $ 263.05 |SL Westside Park Street Lights - (311596)
12/30/24| 256 [SMUD SL 3 54.51 | SL Community Center - (311593)
SUBTOTAL $ 1,653.58
20219200 NATURAL GAS
12/11/24| 240 |PGE $ 19.11 |Depot - (1061108075-3)
12/11/24| 240 |PGE $ 701.38 |Community Center - (2098662479-7)
SUBTOTAL $ 720.49
20219300 REFUSE COLLECT/DISPOSAL
11/26/24| 219 [Sanitation Services $ 120.13 |Horse Arena Portalets - November
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 362.58 |Refuse - Parks (Atlas)
12/19/24| 251 |Sanitation Services $ 120.13 |Horse Arena Portalets - December
SUBTOTAL $ 602.84
20219500 SEWAGE DISPOSAL SER
[SUBTOTAL |
20219700 TELEPHONE SERVICE
| 11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 1.190.72 |Comcast - Business phones/Internet
SUBTOTAL $ 1,190.72
20219800 WATER
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 80.55 |Harvey House (11126001)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water 3 87.11 |Depot Building (11124500)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 3,385.31 |Westside Park (1159102)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 269.59 |Hayer Park (23000102)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water §  2,041.91 |Babe Best Park (19170101)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 1.386.34 |Community Center (1124100)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 1.096.50 |Bike Trail (Depot) (11123102)
12/2/24| 227 |Rio Linda Water $ 513.44 |Horse Arena (2067102)
SUBTOTAL $ 8,860.75
20219800 WATER (Gibson Crossing)
| 11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 225.80 |Cal Am Water - Moraga Park
SUBTOTAL $ 225.80
20220500 AUTO MAINT SERV
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 75.00 |Alignment
12/9/24| 235 |O'Reilly $ 18.12 |Sylvania Bulb
12/11/24| 242 |O'Reilly $ 102.77 |oil filter, oil - 2021 ram 5500
12/16/24| 247 |O'Reilly $ 109.40 |Air Filter and Fuel filters
SUBTOTAL $ 305.29




20220600 AUTO MAINT. SUPPLIES
|SUBTOTAL |
20222600 EXPENDABLE TOOLS
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 301.61 |Hole saw, drill bit, lights and trailer
Terry Towels, Flap Dise, Spray paint, Metric tap, Adaptor
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 59.18 |hex, Self drilling hex
Terry Towels, Flap Disc, Spray paint, Metric tap, Adaptor
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 59.18 |hex, Self drilling hex
SUBTOTAL 5 419.97
20222700 CELLPHONE
| 11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 386.38 |Cell phone
SUBTOTAL $ 386.38
20223600 FUELS/LUBRICANTS
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 95.00 |Fuel - Recreation
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 1,093.50 |Fuel - Maintenance
SUBTOTAL $ 1,188.50
20226100 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SERVICES
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 210.00 |IT Services
11/26/24| 223 |Sac Valley IT $ 80.63 |Memory Upgrade - Yanni Computer
SUBTOTAL $ 290.63
20226400 OFFICE EQUIPMENT FURNITURE
[ 11/25/24] 224 |Cal Card $ 278.65 |Office Chair
SUBTOTAL $ 278.65
20227500 RENTS/LEASES
[SUBTOTAL
20227501 COPY MACHINE RENTAL
| 12/2/24] 228 |Us Bank Equip $ 421.01 |Copier Lease - Admin
SUBTOTAL $ 421.01
20229100 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICE
|SUBTOTAL | |
20229200 EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 472.65 | Trailer hardware, belt, diagnostics
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 68.26 |Liq soap, heavy hardware, grab hook, 5.5 gal container
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware 3 68.26 |Lig soap, heavy hardware, grab hook, 5.5 gal container
12/16/24| 248 |O'Reilly $ 10.76 |Socket
12/27/24| 255 |O'Reilly $ 21.53 |Def Fluid
SUBTOTAL $ 641.46
20231400 CLOTHING/PERSONAL
|SUBTOTAL [
20232200 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
|SUBTOTAL |
20233200 FOOD SUPPLIES
[suBTOTAL |
20235100 LAUNDRY/ DRY CLEANING
[ 11/25/24] 224 |Cal Card $ 350.12 |Maint. Uniforms
SUBTOTAL 5 350.12
20244300 MEDICAL SERVICES
[SUBTOTAL |
20244400 FIRST AID/SAFETY SUPPLIES
[SUBTOTAL [
20250700 PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION
[SUBTOTAL |
20253100 LEGAL SERVICES
[SUBTOTAL |
20254102 BENEFIT ADMIN. SERVICE
| 12/13/24| 243 |Pars Membership $ 300.00 |Pars Membership Fees
SUBTOTAL $ 300.00
20257100 SECURITY SERVICE/RENTAL GUARD
11/26/24| 221 |FEC $  10,050.00 |Monthly Police Service Sept and Oct 2024
11/26/24| 222 |FEC $ 1,224.00 |County Fair - 9/21/24
12/23/24| 254 |Ridgeway Const $  45.000.00 |Depot/Gazebo Roof Repair - 80.29% Job Complete
SUBTOTAL $ 56,274.00
20281202 PC SUPPLIES
|SUBTOTAL
20281304 COUNTY AUDIT
|SUBTOTAL
20281700 ELECTION SERVICES
[ 12/5/24| 231 |Voter Registration & Elections $ 2.061.00 [November 5, 2024 Elections
SUBTOTAL $ 2,061.00
20285100 RECREATION SERVICES
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 26.50 | Email Blast
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 45.24 |Replacement Flags- Veterans Day
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 53.85 | Tool Box for Speaker Cords
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 93.15 |Use of Rio Linda Gym
12/5/24| 232 |Robinson's Taekwondo $ 8,980.00 |Taekwondo
12/9/24| 236 |National Academy of Athletics $  2.402.40 |Basketball Club, Jr Dodgeball and Dodgeball Clubs
SUBTOTAL $ 11,601.14




20285200 RECREATION SUPPLIES
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 53.69 |Banner for sponsor display Breakfast with Santa
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 190.26 |Blow up goat, decorations for float Christmas Parade
Halloween Decoration, body paint, costumes, supplies
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 189.52 |Trunk or Treat
11/25/24| 224 [Cal Card $ 103.00 |CPR First Aid Masks-First aid class
Battery table lights, cable ties, stick pens, storage tote,
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 287.40 |Extension cord-Recreation
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card 3 35.88 |Coffee Creamer, Electric Knife - Seniors
SUBTOTAL $ 859.75
20287300 UNEMPLOYEMENT CLAIMS
[suBTOTAL |
20289800 EXPENDITURE REIMBURSEMENT
|SUBTOTAL
20291300 AUDITOR/CONTROLLER SERVICE
|SUBTOTAL |
20291500 COMPASS COSTS
[SUBTOTAL |
20291700 ALARM SERVICES
[suBTOTAL |
20291900 GS WORK REQUEST SERVICES
[ 12/13/24] 245 [DOJ $ 32.00 |Fingerprints - Recreation
SUBTOTAL $ 32.00
SUB TOTAL|  $137.965.08
41410100 LAND IMPROVEMENTS
| 11/27/24| 226 |Water-Rite $ 173.28 |Westside Project
SUBTOTAL 3 173.28
42420200 IMP. OTHER THAN BUILDINGS
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 1,359.81 |Babe Best Cameras, Sono lube, Light parts, Angle Iron
Coupling connector, U-bolt, conduit connector, coupling
strap, anchor, cover outlet, box cover, clamp - Babe Best
12/4/24| 230 [Rio Linda Hardware $ 189.10 |Cameras
Coupling connector, U-bolt, conduit connector, coupling
strap, anchor, cover outlet, box cover, clamp - Babe Best
12/4/24| 230 |Rio Linda Hardware $ 189.10 |Cameras
12/13/24| 244 |Security systems supply $ 13,622.79 |Babe Best Cameras Final
SUBTOTAL $ 15,360.80
43430300 EQUIPMENT
[SUBTOTAL
- SUBTOTAL| $ 15534.08
GRAND TOTAL| $ 234.350.88
06964600 REFUNDS
|SUBTOTAL
96969900 SAFCA
11/26/24| 225 |Lakin Tire West $ 1,351.68 |Tire Recycle - SAFCA
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 182.52 [Maint. Uniforms - SAFCA
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 1,068.78 |Fuel - SAFCA
11/25/24| 224 |Cal Card $ 6.91 | Snap Rings
12/10/24| 239 |Wells Fargo $ 2,239.57 |Bobcat Lease
12/17/24| 249 |County of Sacramento $ 839.10 |SAFCA Refuse
SUBTOTAL $ 5,688.56
Total Refunds| $  5,688.56

32



CONTINGENGY RESERVES

79790100 |Compensation Absences $ 30,00000 (% - $ - 0% 8 30,000.00

79790100 |ADA Compliance $ 35,000.00 $ - 0% $ 35,000.00

79790100 |Unrestricted-Deferred Maintenance $ - #DIV/O! | § -
SUB TOTAL $ 65,000.00 |95 - $ - 0% $ 65,000.00

33



ze 108 Z£° 108 00°000°“LT
007002 007002 0070002
00° 00§
00"€EV ‘T 00"€EF T 00°006°S
00° 00§
17°960°Z 1%¥°960°2C 0070009
06" L8E 06 LBE 00°'008
62°910'2C 62°910°¢C 00°006°€T
97061 Z9°061 00°00S°L
LZ 6L9'T LT°6L9°T 000099
00°006°T
117 L2 T1°L2 00°000'%
L6116 L6 116 00°000°'%
PETTVL'Y PETTVL'Y 00°0%8‘9¢€
T1°€S6°C T1°€G6°2 00°005’8
L6 EEG‘T L6 EES’T 00°000°€
ZroLoc’z Z17L9g‘z 00°000'2
Gz'08G%°¢ Gz 08G6°2Z 00°000‘€ET
8V 62L'6€ 8v"62L76€ 00°000‘SL
98°9¢€L’'ty 98°9¢L’¥ 00 006 ‘LT
€6°L£0°C £€6°LEDO'T 00°000°L
P8 0€6°T 78°0€6°1 00°00S‘¥%
€0°89¢€ £€0°89¢ 00°00G‘L
£€GTGG ‘%1 €G°TIGG V1 00°000°G2Z
007096 00° 096 007008
90°L6T 90°L6T 00°000°€
05" LZT’8 06" LZT’8 007 000°ST
LG 62E°T LG 62€°C 0070058
LLTE6E"T LLTE6E"T 00°00G ‘L
8 KGO ’E 8¢ %G9 ‘€ 0070008
67°GE0 ‘Y 6%°SE€0‘F 00°000‘CT
50" 796 G0"¥96 00°0LS’'L
00°€TF ‘0T 00"€TIV ‘0T 00°006‘TT
62 €E8T‘E 62 €8T€E 00°00L‘8
0S"vE6‘CH 0G"7E6'2H 00°0G6°‘L6
00°000°T
GL'8 GL'8 00° 00§
00°68T 00°68T 00°0GT‘9
02 €G¥ 02 €G¥ 00°005‘0T
00°00S‘¥%
00°981°2 00°981°2Z 00°GT¥ ‘L
ZT°€L9'9TY ZI°EL9'9TY 00°6L0'ETT'T
00° 79591 00° 79691 00°000'ZL
007822 00822 00°GET’T
00°626 00°626 00°L0E’S
00°01C'6 0070126 00°GEE ‘19
2T TP1’S Z1°1Iv1’S 00°298°‘Z1
9€°129'0¢ 9€° 129 '0¢ 00" LIL'E6
vy 0€T vy 0€T
00°521°¢€ 00°GZT‘¢ 00°GLE'6
0Z°%ZL'0GE 02 %¥2L’'0GE 00°8%E ‘LG8
T bEDUea | | eouEaqunony | | TEI0E Tenaoy | |1 ob=tangow 1 | DT iesiEngee T | [Hrashpnar Ul | BRI BT EeaT ausia ey
0 uotsiasp 319bpng
ISIQ M¥Vd 3 NOILVAYIOEN VYINHAATI-YANIT OIY 000G¥%€6 dnorn/Is3us) spung
MYYd ANY NOILVANOEY YIMAATI-VANIT OIY ¥Sve dnoxs/pung
S potaad of
T potiad woij
GZ0¢ TIPS TEOSTJ
z /1 :obed 720¢/90/21 231=d butpueg/qunouy/sTen31ov/1abpng




35

G6 T8E'LPY 66 TI8E ‘LTI 00 F8¥% ‘G8C TRAOL xxx
-40°G666°2LC -L0°G66°2LC -00°%96°986 ‘T SINNODJOY HANIATY
-T€°GLT -TE°GLT -00°002'T ANNIATY moouzmqqmomHz - L6 x
-T1€°6LT -1€°GLT -00°002°1 SRR _ T
-9L°6bS‘TLZ -91°6%S'TLT -00°2V0‘01S
-08°26T'¢CH -08°26T°¢CY -00°006°€8T
-96°95¢ ‘8¢ -96°96£‘82¢ -00°ZvG‘86¢

-00°000’82
|oo.>>>Hw 3 qmazmmmmmwwoﬁmBZH -
IOO.PPP P by OHd ® A \EZGH
-00°0LZ'T -00°0LZ'1 -00°000"°L mo asn_WOHd HANEATY -
-00°0LZT -00°0LZ’1 -00°000°L HROONT ISTHELNT | B00TE
-00°GFS ‘097 ‘T
-00°00¢
-00°00F
-00°GS¥1
-00°009°¢
-00°001°¢€
-00°000‘8
-00°000°S2
-00°000‘G¥
-00°000°6LE’T = 4
20" LLE'OT6 Z0TLLE'0Z6 00°8%¥0‘CZLT ‘T sjunoooe mu:uau:wmxm ¥ ¥
00°000‘G9 uog Houzmmmewumoummm - 6L "
00°000°G9 W ONESE -:@@L&:@ﬂ&@f =
zg gt12’ot ZS°€TZ0T 00°000‘0F Juawdtnby - ¥

ZS €1Z'0T ZSTETZ 0T 00°000‘0F mwmgzazmawmwﬂm@w:ia@wamﬁwyu.a:

8F 198°G8 8% 19868 00°000‘0TT mmcavaanm - Zr ¥

87" 198 °G8 87°198‘G8 00°000°0TT VT

00°968°€€T 00°968‘€ET 00°000‘GET

00 968 ‘€E€T 00°968‘€ET 00°000‘GET

06°2EL'ELT 06°ZEL'ELT 007696 ‘808

00°68T 00°68T 00°00S°T

00°091°2 00°09T°2 0070006

00°%0L'T 00°F0L‘T 00°0GL‘Z

22°569°21 Z2°G669'¢t 00°00L‘ET

00°000°T
. , 00°00S
L0°L68°1 LOTLS8'T 00°8L8'6T
0L°98T1°%g 0L 98T°'%S 00°029°8F1
00°0000¢
00°686 ‘81 00°686‘8T 00°96% ‘8L
, 007000V
00°005’T 00°005°T 00°009°¢
00°88G°1T 00°88S‘TT 00700002
[T burpusg . | fTTeouexawnonn | [TTEISE ienaow | TToD=tenaay. o | [ iiSarenaoe | | o aebpig o
0 uoTsSIaA 138bpn
ISIA M¥MYd ® NOIIVAYOEY YINAATI-YANIT OIY 000G¥E6 dnoan/xs3us) mvm:m
MMYd ANY NOILVAYDHY YIMAATA-YANIT OIY YSFE dnoin/pung
g potaad o],
1 potasd woxq
Gz0¢ IRSX [EBOSTH
4 /T 1obeg vz02/90/21 :93ed butpusq/qunoug/senioy/39bpng




Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

Finance Report

Jan 15, 2025

36



FY 2024-2025

ACCT# ACCOUNT TITLE Budget Dec YTD % Balance
10111000 [Salaries $ 85534800 |% 5075472 | $ 401.478.92 47% $ 453,869.08
10112400 [Committee Members $ 9,375.00 | $ 625.00 | § 3,750.00 40% $ 5,625.00
10113200 [Time/One Half $ 2,000.00 | § 62.10 | $ 192.54 10% $ 1,807.46
10121000 [Retirement $ 9371700[$ 5218.00|5%$ 36,006.48 38% $ 57,710.52
10122000 |Medicare $ 12,862.00|9% 76755 $ 5,908.67 46% 3 6,953.33
10123000 |Group Insurance $ 61,335.00|% 541855($ 28,175.19 46% $ 33,159.81
10123002 |Dental $ 5,307.00 | § 37910 | § 2,321.05 4% | % 2,985.95
10123004 |Vision $ 1,135.00 | $ 98.70 | § 603.60 53% 3 531.40
10124000 |Workers Comp $ 72,00000|% 17,528.00|% 52,584.00 73% | $ 19,416.00

SUB TOTAL $1,113,079.00 | $ 80,851.72| $ 531,02045| 48% |$ 582,058.55
20200500 |Advertising/Legal Notice $ 741500 |$  37400|$  2,560.00 | 35% |[$ 4,855.00
20202900 [Business/Conference Expense ) 450000 8 - $ . 0% $ 4.500.00
20203100 |Buisness Travel $  10,500.00 | - s 45320 | 4% |$  10,046.80
20203500 |Education/Training Services $ 6,150.00 | $ $ 189.00 3% $ 5,961.00
20203900 |Employee Transportation $ 500.00 | § - $ 8.75 2% 3 491.25
20204100 |Computer $ 1,000.00 | $ = $ = 0% $ 1,000.00
20205300 |Property Insurance $ 97,950.00 | § 42,934.50 | § 85.,869.00 88% $ 12,081.00
20205500 |Long Term/ Life Insurance $ 8,700.00 [ $ $ 3,183.29 37% $ 5,516.71
20206100 |Memberships $ 11,900.00 | $ = $ 10,413.00 88% $ 1,487.00
20207600 |Office Supplies $ 7,5670.00 | § 813.01 1% 2,381.97 31% $ 5,188.03
20210300 |Agric./Hort. Services $ 12,000.00|$ - $ 4,035.49 34% $ 7,964.51
20211100 |Building Main. Services $ 8,000.00 [ $§ 1,09420]|% 4,748.58 59% $ 3,251.42
20211200 |Building Main. Supplies $ 7,500.00 [ § 1,698.52 | § 2,652.50 35% $ 4,847.50
20214100 |Land Imp. Maintenance Services $ 8,500.00 | $ 154793 % 3,877.50 46% 3 4,622.50
20214200 |Land Imp. Maintenance Supplies $ 15,000.00|$ 530.14 | $ 8,657.64 58% $ 6,342.36
20216200 |Painting Supplies $ 3,000.00 [ § 308.70 | § 945.55 32% $ 2,054.45
20218500 |Permit Charges $ 500.00 | $ = $ 560.00 112% $ (60.00)
20219100 |Electricity $ 25000.00|% 165358|% 16,205.11 65% 3 8,794.89
20219200 |Gas $ 7.500.00 | $ 720.49 | $ 1,091.42 15% $ 6,408.58
20219300 |Refuse Disposal $ 4,500.00 | $ 602.84 | § 2,533.68 56% | % 1,966.32
20219500 |Sewage Disposal $ 7,000.00 | $ - $ 2,037.93 29% |$ 4,962.07
20219700 |Telephone $ 17.500.00 % 119072 |9 5,927.58 34% | $ 11,572.42
20219800 |Water $ 7500000|% 9,08655|% 48,816.03 65% $ 26,183.97
20220500 |Automotive Main. Serv, $ 13,000.00 % 30529 [ % 2,885.54 22% | $ 10,114.46
20220600 |Automotive Main. Supplies $ 454418 | § - $ 3,586.62 79% $ 957.56
20222600 |Expendable Tools $ 3,000.00 | § 41997 | § 1,953.94 65% $ 1,046.06
20222700 |Cellphone 3 7,000.00 [ § 386.38 | $ 3.339.49 48% $ 3,660.51
20223600 |Fuel/Lubricants $ 36,84000|% 1188501]% 5,929.84 16% $ 30,910.16

37



20226100 |Office Equip. Maint. Services $ 4,000.00 | § 29063 [ § 1,202.60 30% $ 2,797.40
20226400 |Office Equipment Furniture-Tables $ 4,000.00 | § 278.65 | § 305.76 8% $ 3,694.24
20227500 |Rents/Leases $ 1,500.00 | $ = $ - 0% $ 1,500.00
20227501 |Copy Machine Rental $ 6,600.00 | $ 421.01 19 2,100.28 32% $ 4,499.72
20229100 |Equipment Maintenance Service $ 7,500.00 | $ - $ 190.62 3% $ 7,309.38
20229200 |Equipment Maintenance Supplies $ 13,500.00 (9% 641.46 | § 2,657.75 20% $ 10,842.25
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Equipment $ 800.00 [ $ $ 387.90 48% $ 41210
20232200 |Custodial Supplies $ 6,000.00 | $ = $ 2,056.41 34% $ 3,943.59
20233200 |Food $ 500.00 | $ & $ - 0% $ 500.00
20235100 |Laundry/Dry Cleaning $ 5,500.00 | § 350.12 | $ 1,783.12 32% 3 3,716.88
20244300 |Medical Services $ 500.00 | $ i $ 0% $ 500.00
20244400 |First Aid Safety Supplies $ 2,000.00 | $ = $ 200.00 10% $ 1,800.00
20250700 |Assessment/County Fees $ 17,000.00 [ $ - $ 801.32 5% $ 16,198.68
20253100 |Legal Services $ 20,000.00 | $ 3 11,588.00 58% $ 8,412.00
20254102 |Benefit Admin. Service $ 3,600.00 % 300.00 | $ 1,800.00 50% $ 1,800.00
20255100 |Planning Services $ 4,000.00 | § - $ B 0% 3 4,000.00
20257100 |Security Service $ 78,496.00 |$ 56,274.00 | $ 75,263.00 96% $ 3,233.00
20281700 |Elections $ 30,000.00 (% 2,06100]|9% 2,061.00 7% $ 27,939.00
20285100 |Recreation Services $ 148,620.00|$ 11.601.14[$ 65787.84 44% $ 82,832.16
20285200 |Recreation Supplies $ 19,878.00| % 859.75 | $ 2,716.82 14% $ 17,161.18
20287300 |Unemployment Claims $ 500.00 | $ - $ 0% $ 500.00
20289800 |Expenditure Reimbursements $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ - 0% $ 1,000.00
20291300 [Auditor/Controller Services $ 13,700.00 [ $ - $§ 12,695.22 93% $ 1,004.78
20291500 |Compass Costs $ 2,750.00 | $ $ 2,704.00 98% $ 46.00
20291700 |Alarm Services $ 5,000.00 | § - $ 2,160.00 43% $ 2,840.00
20291900 |GS Work Request Services-DOJ $ 1,500.00 | $ 32.00| % 221.00 15% $ 1,279.00
SUB TOTAL $ 810,013.18 | $ 137,965.08 | § 413,525.29 | 51.05% | $ 396,487.89

41410100 |[Land Improvements $ 135,000.00 | $ 17328 | $ 134,069.28 99% $ 930.72
42420200 [Building $ 110,000.00 [ $ 15,360.80 | $ 101,222.28 92% $ 8,777.72
43430300 |Vehicle $ 40,000.00 | § - $ 10,952.52 27% $ 29,047.48
SUB TOTAL $ 285,000.00 | $ 15,534.08 | § 246,244.08 | 86.40% | $ 38,755.92
9345000 |BUDGET UNIT TOTAL $2,208,092.18 | $ 234,350.88 | $ 1,190,789.82 53.93% | $ 1,017,302.36




Revenue 2024-2025

ACCOUNT TITLE Budget Dec YTD % Balance
91910100|Prop. Tax Cur Se $ 1,375,000.00 | § = $ - 0%| $§ 1,375,000.00
91910200|Prop. Tax Cur Un $ 45,000.00 | $ - $ = 0%| $ 45,000.00
91910300|Prop. Tax Cur Su $ 2500000 9% # $ = 0%| $ 25,000.00
91910400|Prop. Tax Sec De $ 8,000.00 | $ 12,711.94 [$ 12,711.94 159%]| $ (4,711.94
91910500|Prop. Tax Sup De $ 3,100.00 | § 2.745.02 | § 2,745.02 89%| & 354.98
91910600|Prop. Tax Unitary $ 3,600.00| $ - $ - 0% $ 3,600.00
01912000|Redemption $ 145.00 | $ = $ = 0%| $ 145.00
91913000|Prop. Tax Pr Uns $ 400.00 | $ 2 % - 0% $ 400.00
91914000|Prop. Tax Penalty $ 300.00 | $ - $ - 0%]| $ 300.00
94941000]Interst incom $ 7,000.00 | $ - $ 1,270.00 18%| $ 5,730.00
95952200|Home Prop Tax R $ 777700 | $ - $ = 0%] $ 7.777.00
96960300|Special Assesment $ 2800000]| $ = $ - 0%] $ 28,000.00
96964600|Recreation $ 298542.00 | $ 12,519.22 | § 240,876.21 81%| $ 57,665.79
96969900|SAFCA $ 183,500.00 | - $ 37,504.24 20%| $  145,995.76
97979000 |Misc. $ 1,200.00 | $ 648.78 | $ 824.09 69%| $ 375.91
10124000 |Workers Comp $ - $ 18,492.00 | #DIV/O! | § (18,492.00
20207600|Office Supplies $ = $ = $ 604.91 | #DIV/O! | § (604.91
20257100|Security $ - $ 96.36 | $ 96.36 | #DIV/O! | § {(96.36)
20220600|Vehicle Supplies $ - $ 141468 | $ 2,634.18 | #DIV/O! | § (2,634.18)
43430300|Equipment $ - $ - $ 739.00 | #Dtv/0! | § (739.00)

BUDGET TOTAL $ 1,986,564.00 | 5 30,136.00 | § 318,497.95 16%] $ 1,668,066.05

Misc.

Cal Card Quarterly Reim $648.78

39



Recreation Summary 2024/2025

Budget Budget
YOUTH CARE PROGRAMS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD/| Staffing YTD |Total Expenses|Total Revenue
Summer Camps S 2359400 | 5 24,340.00 | $ 49,840.00 | $ (10.526.67)| $ (10.853.76) § 38,986.24
TOTAL| S 23,594.00 | § 24,340.00 | $ 49,840.00 | § (10,526.67) $ (10,853.76)| $ 38,986.24
Budget Budget
LEISURE CLASSES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD|Staffing YTD | Total Expenses| TOTAL
Dance/Gym - CC $ 350.00 | § 3.250.00[$ 3.081.25|% = $ (300.15)] $ 2.781.10
ECHO $ - $ : $ = $ = $ -
Elections $ = $ = $ = $ - $ :
TOTAL| § 350.00 | § 3,25000|% 3,081.25|8$ - 3 (300.15)| $  2,781.10
Budget
SAFETY/MARKETING Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses TOTAL
CPR Course $ 1400003 1,600.00 |3 320.00 $ - 3 320.00
Marketing/Promotions $ 1,188.00 | $ - $ - $  (1,432.06)| § (1,432.06)
TOTAL|$ 2,588.00 [ $ 1,600.00 [ § 320.00 | § - $  (1.432.06)| $ (1,112.06)
Budget
SPECIAL EVENTS 2400 Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD|Staffing YTD | Total Expenses TOTAL
RLERPD Anniversary $  3933.00 % - $ - 3 = $ =
Breakfast W/Santa $ 938.00 | $ 850.00 | § 1000 | $  (180.61)] $ (424.53)| $  (414.53)
Creek Week $ = $ . g - $ = $ R
Country Faire $ 590.00 | $ 590.00 | § - $ (301.47) $ (30147 $  (301.47)
Egestravaganza $ 1,211.00 | $ 800.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Events (Misc) $ 1.115.00]% - $ - $ $ z
E-Waste $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Family Bingo $ 321.00 | $ 350.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Farmers Maket $ - $ - $ 750.00 $ - $ 750.00
Farm & Tractor Days $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Kids Night Out $ 321.00 | $ 350.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Movie in the Park $ 487.00 | $ 195.00 | § - $ (327.27)| $ (458.56)| §  (458.56)
National Night Out $ - $ - $ - $ (141.12)] $ (141.12)( $  (141.12)
Trunk or Treat $ 919.00 | § 700.00 | $ - $ (70.48)] $ (323.53)] $ (323.53)
Valentine's Event $ 686.00 | $ 500.00 | § - ¥ - $ .
Veterans Day 3 246.00 | § S % - $ (45.24)| $ (45.24)
TOTAL|$ 10,767.00 | $ 4,335.00 | § 760.00 | $ (1,020.95)| $  (1,694.47)[ §  (934.47)
Budget Budget
SENIOR ACTIVITIES Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses| TOTAL
Senior Lunch §  26,806.00 | § - 1% - |5 (9.747.90)| $  (10.006.69)| $ (10.006.69)
Senior Trips £ 1310005 350.00 | $ - $ (70.48)] $ (70.48)| $ (70.48)
TOTAL| $ 28,116.00 | $ 350.00 | § - S (9,818.38)] $ (10,077.17)] -$10,077.17
Budget Budget
YOUTH/ADULT SPORTS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses| TOTAL
Adult Softball § 577200|$ 5.850.00 |9 450.00 | § (207.49)| $ (781.40)| §  (331.40)
National Academy of Athletics $ 1365000 | $ 20.000.00 | $§ 43,345.50 § (11.227.58)| $ 32.117.92
Taekwondo $ 100,260.00 | $ 108,000.00 | $ 68,540.00 $  (50,755.00)] § 17.785.00
Youth Art Class §  2,66600]|$ 2.880.00(% 165.00 $ (200.73)] §  (125.73)
Youth Sports Camp $ - $ 13,650.00|8% - $ - $ -
Youth Water Polo % 643.00 [ $ 1,950.00 | 5% - 5 (65.00)| $ (65.00)
TOTAL|[ $ 122,991.00 | $ 152,330.00 | S 112,500.50 | $ (207.49)] $ (63,119.71)[ § 49,380.79

40



Budget Budget

AQUATICS Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses| TOTAL
Aquatics Supplies § 7,560.00 | $ . $ 54.93 $ (107.75)] $ (52.82)
Cashier $ B $ - $ - $ (1,9933)] §  (1,993.32)] §  (1.993.32)

Equipment Rentals (Pool Safety Equip| § - 3 - 3 - $ - |$ -

|Lifeguard Training (seasonal training) | $ 329500 | $ 2,700.00 | § - $ - $ -
Manager $ - b - $ - $ (14,644.35) $ (14,644.35)| § (14.644.35)
Movie at the Pool $ - $ - $ 1800 | $  (796.05)] § (796.05)] $ (778.05)
Pool Rental ) - 3 - $ 373.00 $ - $ 373.00
Public Swim § 28.800.00 | § 16,575.00 | $ 21,083.50 | § (13,873.38)| § (13.873.38)| $ 7,210.12
Public Swim - Grant $ s b - § 22,500.00 | $ (11.880.40) § (15,941.66)] § 6,558.34
Staff Training $ 24,695.00 [ $ - $ = $  (990.64)] § (990.64)| $ (990.64)

Summer Kick off - Pool Bash $ 671.00 | $ 500.00 | $ - 3 - $ -
Swim Lessons $ 2369500 | $ 24.280.00|$ 2,093.00 [ $ (19.848.18)] § (19.848.18) $ (17.755.18)
Twin Rivers Laifeguard Class $ - $ - $ - $  (605.88)] § (605.88)| $ (605.88)
Water Aerobics b 586.00 | $ 800.00 | § ~ $ (422.88)| $ (517.68)| $ (517.68)
TOTAL| $ 89,302.00 [ § 44,855.00 | § 46,122.43 | $ (65,055.08)| $ (69,318.89) $ (23,196.46)

Budget Budget

SWIM TEAM Expense Revenue |Revenue-YTD)| Staffing YTD | Total Expenses| TOTAL
Polar Plunge $ - $ 2,800.00 | % 45.00 $ - b 45.00

Stroke & Turn $ - $ 2,.80000(% - $ - $ E
Swim Team $ 26,296.00 [ § 26,800.00 | § 986.01 | $ (11,307.7)] § (12,327.74)[ § (11,341.73)
TOTAL| $ 26,296.00 | 3 32,400.00 | $ 1,031.01 [$ (11,307.74)| $ (12,327.74)| § (11,296.73)
Grand Total| $ 304,004.00 | $ 263,460.00 | $213,655.19 | $ (97,936.31)| $ (169,123.95) $ 44,531.24

41



Salary +

RENTALS Budget Revenue Revenue Benefits Refunds Total Exp Balance

BMX $ 5,200.00 | § 400.00 $ - $ - 3 400.00
CC $ 21,865.00 | § 547500 [ § (75261 $  (3,025.00)| 8 (3,777.61)| § 1,697.39
CPHA $ 15,296.00 | § - $  (3,100.00)| $ (3,100.00)[ $ (3,100.00)
Depot 8 521000 | $§  2,980.00 | § (328.12)| $  (1,270.00)| $  (1,598.12)| § 1,381.88
Equipment Rental/Marque $ - $ 75.00 $ - $ - |$ 75.00
Babe Best $ - 3 417.89 5 - 3 - $ 417.89
Westside Field $ 6,000.00 | $§  2,600.00 $ = $ $  2,600.00
Westside Lights $ - $ 811.65 5 - $ - $ 811.65
Parks $ 350.00 [ $ - 3 (36.10)| $ - 3 (36.10)| $ (36.10)
High School Pool $ 2,100.00 | § - $ (182.00)| $ (182.00)| $ (182.00)
TOTAL| $ 56,021.00 [ $§ 12,759.54 | $ (1,116.83)[ $  (7,577.00)| § (8,693.83)| 8  4,065.71

SUB TOTAL | $12,759.54 | $(1,116.83)| § (7,577.00)| $ (8,693.83) $ 4,065.71

42



WI0D'SSBIORILLIOY|ED MMM

£125-0€6 (£28) 1BL

43

£Z'90L°9v¢ ¥9'66.'vve oLz 82°pS¢’L 000 000 G6'LGLPYE Jviol
£2'901'9bE $9'G6/ 'PHE oL1zz'L 8ZPSE'l 000 000 S6°LSL'PE pun4 jeisuso 1000-6810-10-¥D
souejeg aouejeg ww.“._um pause3 S[EMEIPUIM  SUOBNQUIUDD  3duEleg

puz yiuow Anegebeiony o oo swioduy Guuuibag

%G829'p :PIBIA Aluuoly abessny

SSV1J eluojted

6210-L0-VD QI 103S3AU]
€ 40 | abed
¥Z0Z ‘L€ Jequisoed

uswaels Alewwing

SSVY1D eluiojlje)

£.9566 VO ‘epul”] oy

sueT ¥eQ 018

s

I dJed pue uoneaiddy eUaA[g epull oy

0e80es.  14(4d 8020000840000

SO



Fiscal
Month

© o NOCOO DN WN -

P P L AP P

CA Class

Beginning

Balance

338,000.00
338,050.19
339,598.53
341,062.09
343,393.22
344,751.95

Interest

$ 50.19
$ 1,548.34
$ 1,463.56
$ 2,331.13
$ 1,358.73
$ 1,354.28

$ 8,106.23

P P PP PP AR NP

$

Ending

Balance

338,050.19
339,598.53
341,062.09
343,393.22
344,751.95
346,106.23

346,106.23

44



Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT Item #5

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Don Davidson, Parks Supervisor

REPORT DATE: January 6,2024

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Monthly Park Maintenance Report — December 2024

Events/Rentals

Ruby’s Baskets used the depot this year

Staff Daily Assignments

Routine winter maintenance , vehicle maintenance and smog’s.
Maintained two facilities for all contractors and meetings
Staff have been completing our weekly contract for SAFCA.

Additional Assignments

Staff completed monthly playground inspections

Staff painted the snack bar and restrooms at Babe Best

Staff decorated and participated in the annual light parade

Staff completed a full color change in the administration offices at the Community
Center

Now that the Holidays are over its back to business as usual, building a better
community

Parks make Life Better

45



RIO LINDA ELYERT

—

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

Item #6

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Yanni Lagge- Recreation Supervisor

REPORT DATE: January 8", 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15", 2025

SUBJECT: Recreation Division Monthly Report —January 2025

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Monthly Recreation Division Report
for December 2024.

ADMINISTRATION

» Aquaknights Polar Plunge: Staff is actively organizing and finalizing details. This event
aims to raise funds for swim team needs and future projects.

e Valentine’s Day Bingo Night preparations are in progress. Staff is designing
promotional materials, arranging decorations, and gathering prizes.

SPECIAL EVENTS

» E-Waste Recycling Event: Scheduled for January 10th, this event will provide community
members with a safe and convenient way to dispose of electronic waste.

o AquaKnights Polar Plunge: Taking place on January 18th, the Polar Plunge will feature
participants braving cold waters to support the AquaKnights swim team.

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS

Youth Programs

» 3D Clay and Create Art Class: Beginning January 14th, this 8-week class will introduce
youth to the fundamentals of 3D art using clay and other sculpting materials.

Senior Programs

s Lunch Program: Lunch will now be served at 11:30 AM sharp, with the goal of
improving service efficiency and accommodating growing attendance.

FACILITY RENTALS

¢ January Rentals — Two facility rentals.

46



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #7
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager
REPORT DATE: January 9, 2025
MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for December/January 2024/2025

Recommendation:
That the Board of Directors receives the report for file.

Discussion:

1. The Winn Foundation presented a $15,000.00 check to the RLE Foundation for the
Future on December 20t. This is the third year that the Foundation has been a
recipient of this community gift. Funds will be used on 2025 RLEFFF projects.

2. The Depot and Gazebo roof project is progressing along. Work is scheduled to be
completed by January 17t". Staff will continue to update on the status of the project.

3. On Saturday, December 14" the Recreation and Park District hosted the annual
Breakfast with Santa at the Community Center. With help from the FFA and the Board
of Directors we served well over 300 meals on a rainy and cold morning. A fun time
was had by all.

4. The General Manager met with the Chief Business Officer and Chief of Police of the
Twin Rivers Unified School District on December 20t". We have begun discussions to
fully contract with TRUSD for police services for the Park District beginning on July 1,
2025. This will be a discussion item on the January agenda. The Recreation and Park
District has signed an agreement with Knight Watch Security for a six month period
from January 1-June 30 for park patrol services.

5. The hearing for the Juvenile who vandalized the Community Center on October 13t
is still proceeding. The juvenile is still under house arrest and is wearing an ankle
monitor. The next court date is scheduled for January 29"

6. Staff began meeting on January 8™ with CALA to work on the District’s Strategic Plan
update. Progress will be reported back to the Board of Directors.

7. Minutes from Committee Meetings — To assist in keeping the Board up to date on the
District's committees, the General Manager will attach the Minutes from any meeting
that took place since the last Board Meeting to the GM's report so that Committee
members may discuss during the reporting time of the District Board Meeting.

The December/January Meetings to include:
o Firehouse — December 181"
» Administration and Finance — January 7t

47



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

FIREHOUSE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, December 18, 2024

Call to Order

Chairperson Wayne Del Nero called the meeting to order at 4:05pm. Director Troy Golden was
present. Both General Manager Mike Heller and Firehouse volunteer Roger Mitchell were in
attendance.

General Business
1. Review of Minutes from July 12, 2024
¢ There were no questions, and it was recommended to forward the Minutes for
approval.

2. Discussion on progress of Fire Truck and Fire House

e Roger Mitchell provided an update on the progress of the Engine. The cowl has
been completed and will be permanently attached to the housing when the engine
is installed. The fenders are next to be primed and painted.

¢ Work will begin on the engine and motor for the vehicle.

¢ The Recreation and Park District had the vehicle placed on a flatbed in the recent
Christmas Light Parade.

¢ The Restoration Crew is continuing to look for new volunteers to join the project as
more are needed.

3. Recap of the Annual Fundraising Dinner

e The event was a success, netting just over $6,000.00. It was a complete sell out.

e The dinner has outgrown the space. Staff is requested to look into other options
such as the High School cafeteria or Life Pointe Church. Additionally, making
better use of the patio and lobby may make the Community Center a larger venue.

e Mr. Mitchell also suggested using West Front St. and Depot Park. This could also
be done but would require a date change as well as a lot of logistical challenges
to be worked through, but it could be an option.

e The cook has also requested a prep crew. General Manager Heller has some ideas
for volunteer recruitment.

e The dinner has a tentative date of Saturday, October4th for 2025.

4. Discussion — Good Like Fire Restoration Proposal — Firehouse Renovation
¢ Roger Mitchell will reach out in the NewYear and attempt to schedule a meeting
with them.

Items not on the Agenda
o There was a discussion to disband this Committee as it is also on the RLEFFF agenda
quarterly and that may be as often as the group needs to meet. General Manager Heller
will write a Staff Report for the January Board of Directors meeting.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 5:02pm.

48



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
810 Oak Lane, Rio Linda, California 95673

ADMINISTRATION and FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 7, 2025

Call to Order

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 3:01pm. Director Troy Golden was present.
General Manager Mike Heller and Administrative Services Supervisor Annette Hernandez were
in attendance. The meeting was also broadcast via Zoom communications

General Business
Review of Minutes from the December 3, 2024 meeting
e There were no questions or comments, and it was recommended that the Minutes be
forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion — December Financials and Compass Report
e Staff provided Director Golden with a brief overview of the Financials and Compass report
as this was his first Administration and Finance Committee meeting.
e Chairperson Moore stated that she was happy to see the CLASS investment total included
with the report.
e There were no additional questions on the finance report, and it was recommended that
the report be forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval.

Discussion — Status of the Firehouse Committee

o The item was introduced by General Manager Heller who informed the Committee that the
Firehouse Committee has met only two or three times in each of the past three years. The
project is updated quarterly when the RLE Foundation for the Future Board meets.

e Chairperson Moore expressed some concerns on the length of time that the project has
taken to complete as well as the decline in volunteers on the restoration crew. Director
Golden inquired if there is further work to be done on the project once the Engine is
completed. The response was 'yes’ as there is still the Firehouse to complete.

o There were no additional questions or comments, and it was recommended that the Board
of Directors make a motion for the discontinuation of the Firehouse Committee.

Discussion — Knight Watch Security Services Agreement
o This item was introduced by General Manager Heller who reminded the Committee that
the Board of Directors had already approved Knight Watch to begin Security patrols
beginning on January 1%. The contract still needs to be ratified and was included with the
Staff report.
o There were no questions or comments, and it was recommended that the contract be
forwarded to the Board of Directors for ratification by resolution.

Discussion — Twin Rivers Unified School District Police Services

e General Manager Heller introduced this item and provided a brief update on the District’s
current patrol and security coverage. On December 20", the General Manager met with
the Chief Business Officer and Chief of Police from the Twin Rivers Unified School District
(TRUSD). They informed us that they may be able to take over the coverage of the Park
District including patrols and lockups. They also suggested including both the North
Highlands and Arcade Creek RPD'’s to see if the three agencies wanted to pool resources
and hire a full time officer.

49



Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
Administration-Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

e Director Golden asked if the three agencies worked together if it would be one invoice split
between the agencies. Staff responded that each agency would work under a separate
MOU so that everybody would be invoiced separately.

e Itwas recommended to forward the item to the Board of Directors so that they could initiate
a discussion for the future patrols of the District.

Discussion — Mid-Year Budget Review
e General Manager Heller introduced this item and provided an update as to the reason the
District was performing a mid-year budget. This is due to the increased costs of the Depot
roof repair.
o There were no questions or comments, and it was recommended that the mid-year budget
be forwarded to the Board of Directors for discussion.

Items not on the Agenda
e General Manager Heller provided a copy of the Sacramento County Pooled Investment
Fund Annual Report. This will be placed on the upcoming Board agenda under written
correspondence.
e General Manager Heller also informed the Committee that at the request of Chairperson
Moore, a discussion item will be added to the Board agenda to discuss the Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF).

Next Meeting
TBD — the new Committee will schedule this meeting in late January

Adjournment
Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 3:49pm

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

50



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

—
AGENDA REPORT
Item #8
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: January 7, 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Recommendation to adopt Resolution #2025-01 — approving a
Contract with Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. for a six
month agreement for security patrol and park lockup services
for the Park District

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution #2025-01 approving a contract with Knight Watch Protective Services

Inc. for a six month agreement for security patrol and park lockup services for the Park

District beginning January 1, 2025 and ending on June 30, 2025.

Background:

During the December 2024 meeting of the Board of Directors a motion was made to enter
into an agreement with Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. for security patrol and park
lockups from January 1 — June 30, 2025. This was an emergency agreement due to the
disbandment of the Fulton El Camino Police Department (FECPD). At the meeting, Staff
recommended a Motion from the Board so that service could begin on January 1. Staff
commented that the agreement would be finalized so that it could be ratified at the
January Board of Directors meeting.

Knight Watch has met with District Staff and has begun to lock the parks. This service
commenced on January 18t Dean Broussard, the President of Knight Watch sent over a
contract for service for a six month period. Knight Watch has quoted a patrol rate of
$45.00 per hour with a holiday rate of $67.50 per hour. They have identified six holiday’s
between January 1 and June 30. The agreement calls for three hours of patrol daily (21
hours per week) including lockups. The total amount of the contract is $24,840.00 or
$4,140.00 monthly. Knight Watch intends to invoice monthly.

Discussion:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution #2025-01 approving the
agreement with Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. Funding is available from the
existing Security for Parks budget as it has been vacated due to the disbandment of the
FECPD. Staff suggests that the contract has a not to exceed value of $27,500.00 in case
there are some unexpected additional fees.

Attachments:
» Copy of Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. Agreement for Services

51



KNIGHT WATCH PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC.
Agreement for Services

This Agreement for Professional Security Services (the "Agreement’), effective January 1,
2025, is by and between KNIGHT WATCH PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC.(KWPS), a
domestic business corporation licensed by the California Department Bureau of Security
and Investigative Services, as Private Patrol Operator, with its principal office at 7909
Walerga Road, Suite 112-1267, Antelope, CA 95843 (hereinafter *KWPS."), and Rio Linda
Elverta Recreation and Park District (“herein after Client").

WHEREAS, Client finds that KWPS is willing to perform Security Guard work
herein after described in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Client finds that KWPS is qualified to perform the work, all
relevant factors considered, and that such performance will be in furtherance of Client's
business.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth
herein and intending to be legally bound, the parties here to agree as follows:

1. SERVICES

Services to Client: KWPS shall provide the following ("Services") to Client only: The
protection of property of the client within the established area(s) of Rio Linda Elverta
Recreation and Park District, not including adjacent property, sidewalks, streets,
wooded areas, residences, establishments, or businesses, or other areas not
specifically indicated in this agreement. The designated areas shall be listed in an
attached Exhibit A and Task Order is listed in Exhibit B. The terms “protection of
property”, shall in no way be construed to suggest that KWPS is responsible for
incidents that occur, which upon acting in good faith, KWPS security guard performs
his or her duties as outlined in this contract and according KWPS. General Orders,
and the incident occurs as a result of an unforeseen circumstance, or upon the
reliance by a third party, not covered by this agreement, that KWPS. is responsible for
the protection of his or her life or property or any other duties contained in this
agreement to the client. KWPS's employees will not perform any duties not contracted
for. Further that this agreement is solely for the mutual benefit of the parties who enter
into it.

Nothing shall be construed to suggest that KWPS, its employees, agents, or security
guards are compelled, required, contracted, or willing to protect the life or lives or
property of persons unless specifically listed in this agreement.

The terms “protection of property” shall include the listed property in Exhibit A. The
duties of the KWPS security guard regarding the protection of property include and are
limited to:

52



a. Providing a visible deterrent for property crimes and crime against the client, which
include criminal mischief, making graffiti, larceny, burglary, criminal tampering,
trespass, and criminal trespass, misapplication of property. The terms are limited to
the property of the client, so long as the property is located within the geographical
area of the items listed in Exhibit A.

b. Alerting the proper law enforcement authority of the incident immediately.

Nothing shall be construed to suggest that KWPS, its employees, agents, or security
guards are compelled, required, contracted, or willing to protect the life or property of
persons not specifically listed in this agreement.

KWPS will provide services with the qualifications described in section 4 of this
agreement.

2. PAYMENT AND INVOICING TERMS

21 Payment for Services: KWPS. will be paid as follows:
The client shall, upon receiving an invoice from KWPS, pursuant to section 2.3,
make payments in the agreed manner payable to Knight Watch Protective Services,
Inc. Such payment shall be made via electronic funds transfer in NET30 days from
the date of invoice.

2.2  KWPS will bill the client at a rate of $45.00 per hour as agreed by the client and
KWPS and detailed in Exhibit B.

2.3 INVOICING & LATE PAYMENT POLICY: Invoice will be emailed every two (2)
weeks by KWPS to annettehfrleparks.com or mheller@rileparks.com
(Client email for invoices) for payment by Client. Payment is due NET30 days from
the date of invoice. The client shall be liable for late payments charges for payments
received more than 30 days from due date. Said charge is $35 per month. If your
account has any unpaid invoices overdue by more than 60 days you will be notified
and KWPS may opt to discontinue service. Failure to pay any invoice within 60 days
of the due date will result in account termination without further notice. Non-payment
of any invoice does not release the client from any amount due at the time of
termination. All amounts due plus late charges, if any, will be referred to an outside
collection agency and law firm for collection.

3. CHANGES.

Client may, with the approval of KWPS, issue written directions within the general
scope of Security Services to be ordered. Such changes (the "Change Order") may
be for additional work or KWPS may be directed to change the direction of the work
covered by the Task Order, consistent with all applicable laws, but no change will
be allowed unless agreed to by KWPS in writing.

53



4. STANDARD OF CARE.

KWPS warrants that its services shall be performed by personnel possessing
competency consistent with applicable industry standards, who are both licensed by
the Department of State, have prior to appointment for employment at KWPS., been
subject to a comprehensive character background investigation, personal interview,
submitted to fingerprint screening, screened for sex offender status, department of
corrections check, and pre-employment drug screening. No other representation,
express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee are included or intended in this
Agreement, or in any report, opinion, deliverable, work product, document or
otherwise. Furthermore, no guarantee is made as to the efficacy or value of any
services performed. THIS SECTION SETS FORTH THE ONLY WARRANTIES
PROVIDED BY KNIGHT WATCH SERVICES INC CONCERNING THE SERVICES
AND RELATED WORK PRODUCT. THIS WARRANTY IS MADE EXPRESSLY IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, TITLE
OR OTHERWISE.

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY FOR LOSS.

5.1

5.2

5.3

The parties acknowledge that KWPS. has been retained to provide services to
Client as a deterrent against loss and/or damage from criminal and/or other
prohibited acts on or about the Protected Premises, and notas an insurer against
all or any such loss or damage.

It is further acknowledged by the parties that the amounts payable to KWPS
under this Agreement are based upon the value of the services rendered and
are unrelated to the value of Client's property, both real and personal, or the
property of third parties located in or about the Protected Premises. Client
therefore acknowledges and agrees that KWPS is making no guarantee or
warranty — either express or implied — that its services will absolutely avert and/or
prevent all or any loss or damage to the Protected Premises.

Each party agrees that it will hold harmless and indemnify the other party, its
employees, officers, agents and assignees, against all losses and damages to
the Protected Premises suffered by Client or any third party as the result of
ordinary or gross negligence and/or any and all occurrences and/or conditions
on or about the Protected Premises beyond KNIGHT WATCH PROTECTIVE
SERVICES INC's reasonable control.

MISCELLANEOUS.

6.1

Insolvency and Adequate Assurances: If reasonable grounds for insecurity arise
with respect to Client's ability to pay for the Services in a timely fashion, KWPS
may demand in writing adequate assurances of Clients ability to meet its

54



If to

If to

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

payment obligations under this Agreement. Unless Client provides the
assurances in a reasonable time and manner acceptable to KWPS., in addition
to any other rights and remedies available, KWPS. may partially or totally
suspend its performance while awaiting assurances, without any liability.

Severability: Should any part of this Agreement for any reason be declared
invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of any remaining provisions,
which remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect as if this
Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion thereof eliminated, and it
is hereby declared the intention of the parties that they would have executed the
remaining portion of this Agreement without including any such part, parts, or
portions which may, for any reason, be hereafter declared invalid. Any provision
shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect in all other circumstances.

Modification and Waiver: Waiver of breach of this Agreement by either part shall
not be considered a waiver of any other subsequent breach.

Independent Contractor: KWPS is an independent contractor of Client.

Notices: Client shall give KWPS written notice within one hundred eighty (180)
days of obtaining knowledge of the occurrence of any claim or cause of action
which Client believes that it has, or may seek to assert or allege, against KWPS,
whether such claim is based in law or equity, arising under or related to this
Agreement or to the transactions contemplated hereby, or any act or omission
to act by KWPS with respect hereto. If Client fails to give such notice to KWPS
with regard to any such claim or cause of action and shall not have brought legal
action for such claim or cause of action within said time period, Client shall be
deemed to have waived, and shall be forever barred from bringing or asserting
such claim or cause of action in any suit, action or proceeding in any court or
before any governmental agency or authority or any arbitrator. All notices or
other communications hereunder shall be in writing, sent by courier or the fastest
possible means, provided that recipient receives a manually signed copy and the
transmission method is scheduled to deliver within 48 hours, and shall be
deemed given when delivered to the address specified below or such other
address as may be specified in a written notice in accordance with this Section.

Knight Watch Protective Services
7909 Walerga Road, Suite 112-1267
Antelope, CA 95843

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District
810 Oak Lane
Rio Linda, CA 95673

Any party may, by notice given in accordance with this Section to the other

parties, designate another address or person or entity for receipt of notices

55



hereunder.

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

Assignment: The Agreement is not assignable or transferable by Client, except
as agreed by both parties in writing. This Agreement is not assignable or
transferable by KWPS without the written consent of Client, which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Disputes: KWPS and the Client recognize that disputes arising under this
Agreement are best resolved at the working level by the parties directly involved.
Both parties are encouraged to be imaginative in designing mechanism and
procedures to resolve disputes at this level. Such efforts shall include the referral
of any remaining issues in dispute to higher authority within each participating
party's organization for resolution.

Failing resolution of conflicts at the organizational level, KWPS and Client agree
that any remaining conflicts arising out of or relating to this Contract shall be
submitted to non-binding mediation unless KWPS and Client mutually agree
otherwise. If the dispute is not resolved through non-binding mediation, then
the parties may take other appropriate action subject to the other terms of this
Agreement.

Section Headings: Title and headings of sections of this Agreement are for
convenience of reference only and shall not affect the construction of any
provision of this Agreement.

Representations; Counterparts: Each person executing this Agreement on
behalf of a party hereto represents and warrants that such person is duly and
validly authorized to do so, on behalf of such party, with full right and authority to
execute this Agreement and to bind such party with respect to all of its obligations
hereunder. This Agreement may be executed (by original or tele-copied
signature) in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of
which taken together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

Non-solicitation of Employees: During and for one (1) year after the term of this
Agreement, Client will not solicit the employment of, or employ KWPS's
personnel, without the KWPS 's prior written consent.

Governing Law and Construction: This Agreement will be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard
to the principles of conflicts of law. The language of this Agreement shall be
deemed to be the result of negotiation among the parties and their respective
counsel and shall not be construed strictly for or against any party.

Entire Agreement: Survival: This Agreement, including any Exhibits, states the
entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous contracts,
proposals, oral or written, and all other communications between the parties

56



6.13

6.14

respecting the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any and all prior
understandings, representations, warranties, agreements or contracts (whether
oral or written) between Client and KWPS respecting the subject matter hereof.
This Agreement may only be amended by an agreement in writing executed by
the parties hereto. Additional services may be added at any time by request of
the client and agreement by KWPS. Such service or services shall be deemed
to be consistent with the warranties established herein.

Force Majeure: KWPS shall not be responsible for delays or failures if such
delay arises out of causes beyond its control. Such causes may include, but are
not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics,
riots, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, electrical outages,
computer or communications failures, and severe weather, and acts or
omissions of subcontractors or third parties.

Term & Termination: This agreement shall remain in full force and effect

immediately, and continue through the end of Services on June 30, 2025
(Services Date). Should Client wish to terminate, written termination must be
received by KWPS 5 days prior to start of services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, consisting of
six pages, plus Exhibit A and Exhibit B having initialed at the bottom of each page, as of
the day and year first above written.

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

By 7 s

Name: Mike Heller

Title: General Manager

01/03/2025

Date:

Knight Watch Protective Services, Inc.

By:

e ey

Name: Scheherazade MacGregor

Title: CFO

01/03/2025

Date:

57



EXHIBIT A

Geographical Area of Responsibility:

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

Acknowledged:

Wibe gfedlen

Signed:

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

Signed: 0~

Knight Watch Protective Services, Inc.

58



EXHIBIT B
TASK ORDER SHEET

Location:

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

Service Hours

3 hours per day, 7 days per week
e 1 hour to lock parks
e 2 hours of patrol

Service Term

January 1, 2025 through June 30, 2025

Hourly Rate $45.00/hour

Holiday Rate $67.50/hour

Fee Schedule See Below

Invoice Amount $4,140.00 (6 equal payments)
Invoicing Schedule Monthly

Payment Terms

30 days from invoice date

Days|HolidaygHoliday [Reg Rate|Holiday Rat{Daily HourgReg Fees Holiday FeegMonthly Fee
31 2|NYD, MLK | $45.00 | $ 67.50 3 $ 3,915.00 | $ 405.00 | $ 4,320.00
28 1|President | $45.00 | $ 67.50 3 $ 3,645.00 | $ 20250 | $ 3,847.50
31 0 $45.00 | $ 67.50 3 $ 4,185.00 | $ - $ 4,185.00
30 1|Easter $45.00 | $ 67.50 3 $ 3,915.00 | $ 20250 | § 4,117.50
31 1|Memorial | $45.00 | $  67.50 3| $ 4,050.00 | $ 20250 [ $ 4,252.50
30 1{Juneteenth| $45.00 | $ 67.50 3 % 3,915.00 | $ 20250 | $ 4,117.50

Totals $ 23,625.00 | $ 1,215.00 | $24,840.00

Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

By: Z“é i

Name: Mike Heller

Title: General Manager

Date:

01/03/2025

Knight Watch Protective Services, Inc.

By:

S s

Name: Scheherazade MacGregor

Title:

Date:

CFO

01/03/2025

Monthly Fee $ 4,140.00

59



RESOLUTION 2025-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH KNIGHT
WATCH PROTECTIVE SERVICES INC. FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD FOR SECURITY
PATROL AND PARK LOCKUP SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District (“District”) approves the contract with Knight Watch Protective Services Inc.; and

WHEREAS, Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. has the ability and is capable to
seamlessly take over the District's security needs with the disbandment of the Fulton El
Camino Police Department; and

WHEREAS, funding is available from the District's 2024-25 fiscal budget under the
General Fund from the unused portion of the Fulton EI Camino Police GL; and

WHEREAS, Knight Watch Protective Services Inc. has agreed to three hours daily of
security patrol in District Parks and Facilities from January 1 until June 30, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the cost for the project shall not exceed $27,500.00 including any
adjustments and contingencies.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District hereby approves and authorizes an agreement with Knight Watch Protective
Services Inc. for security patrol and park lockups with a budget not to exceed $27,500.00
PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 15t day of January 2025 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Charlea R. Moore Troy Golden
Chairperson, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

60



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #9

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: January 7, 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Discussion of the Status of the Firehouse Committee

Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors consider discontinuation of the Firehose Committee by a
Board motion. This was discussed recently at both the Firehouse and Administration and
Finance Committee meetings. Both Committees are recommending that a motion be
forwarded.

Background:
The Recreation and Park District has had four Standing/Ad-Hoc Committees for a number
of years. These include the Administrative and Finance; Park Planning; Safety and

Security; and Firehouse.

The Firehouse Committee has met only two or three times in each of the last few years.
As well, it is a standing agenda item when the Rio Linda Elverta Foundation for the Future
(RLEFFF) meets quarterly. The Fire Engine and Firehouse projects are funded by the
RLEFFF.

Since this is discussed and updated when the RLEFFF meet, itis a duplication of service
to also meet as a District standing committee.

Discussion:

Two current Committees and Staff are recommending that the Firehouse Committee be
discontinued and all matters regarding the Fire Engine and Firehouse projects be
discussed at the quarterly RLEFFF meetings.

If approved, Staff will update District Policy #4035 — Committees of the Board of Directors
to reflect the removal of the Firehouse Committee.

61



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

item #10
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: January 7, 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Board Discussion exploring the option of negotiating with the
Twin Rivers Unified School District Police Department for Park
District Services

Recommendation:

The Board of Directors is requested to initiate a discussion to weigh the options of having
the Twin Rivers Unified School District Police Department (TRUSD) act as the Recreation
and Park District’s police and security beginning July 1, 2025.

Background:

With the disbandment of the Fulton EI Camino Police Department (FECPD) police
services, the Recreation and Park District signed a six month agreement with Knight
Watch Protective Services to maintain service until the end of the fiscal year. It is the goal
of the agency to release a Request for Proposal for a more permanent service to take
effect on July 1, 2025.

On December 20, 2024, the General Manager met with Ryan DiGiulio, the Chief Business
Officer and David Lugo, the Chief of Police from TRUSD. During this meeting, the
Recreation and Park District’s full park security/police needs were discussed. The TRUSD
believe that they may be able to handle all of the services required and requested by the
Recreation and Park District. Additional services, such as Police for rodeos, as an
example, would be contracted separately and would be an ala carte service.

Having the TRUSD handle police services for the Recreation and Park District would be
a huge service. TRUSD is local and has their own dispatch service separate from the
Sacramento County Sheriff. Emergency calls for service would be channeled a lot quicker
than this District has become accustomed to. Also, all of the District Parks are within a
close proximity to TRUSD Schools. Both the Recreation and Park District and TRUSD
can be flexible on delivery of service to accommodate the needs of both agencies. Finally,
and perhaps most importantly, the TRUSD is a POST certified department as well as a
full service police force rather than a security patrol.

Contracting with the TRUSD will have an increase on the budget. This is a full service
police force, but the Recreation and Park District will have better trained eyes and ears in
the Parks then they would with a non POST security agency. If the Recreation and Park
District were to approve a contract with the TRUSD then there will need to be movement

62



on the existing District Budget as it is written for fiscal year 2025-26 and beyond. Initial
conversations have the cost of service in the neighborhood of $100,000.00 annually. In
2024-2025 the District budgeted a total of $67,000.00 for the FECPD.

Discussion:

Staff are recommending that the Board of Directors begin a discussion weighing options
to proceed with the RFP for park security, or to further explore a partnership with TRUSD.
The cost for the TRUSD would be approximately $33,000.00 more than the District was
paying to the FECPD and would be more than likely be more expensive than any
proposals received from the RFP.

Staff is also speaking with neighboring Recreation and Park Districts to explore the
possibility of sharing the expense of a full time officer with another District. -

63



% RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
E AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

Item #11
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager
REPORT DATE: January 6, 2025
MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025 :
SUBJECT: Discussion of the Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund

Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors initiate a discussion regarding the Educational Revenue
Augmentation Fund (ERAF) and its impact on the Recreation and Park District. This item
was last discussed at the June 2024 Board of Directors meeting.

Background:

ERAF is a mechanism enacted in July of 1992 by the California State Legislature. Its
purpose is to shift local property tax revenues from cities, counties, and special districts
to an Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund. The following steps is how it is operated.

1. Property Tax Redistribution: Under ERAF, a portion of statewide property tax
revenue collected from cities, counties, and special districts is redirected to schools
and community colleges. Instead of these local entities receiving the full amount
of property tax revenue, a portion of it is deposited into a countywide account
known as the ERAF.

2. Offsetting State Funding: The use of ERAF benefits the state by lowering the
amount of state General Fund money that must be provided to school districts and
community college districts. Essentially, ERAF helps offset the funding that
schools would otherwise receive directly from the state General Fund.

3. Proposition 98 Guarantee: ERAF plays a role in meeting the requirements of
Proposition 98, which mandates a minimum level of funding for K-12 education.

Since its inception, ERAF has had significant financial impacts on local governments. It
has deprived them of nearly $110 billion, with counties bearing about 73% of the shift and
cities shouldering 16%. The redirected funds have implications for local services,
including cuts in human services, parks, libraries, and other community programs.
Overall, ERAF is a complex system designed to balance funding responsibilities between
local entities and the state while supporting education. Since 1992-93 the Rio Linda
Elverta Recreation and Park District has paid $6,996,513.00 into ERAF.

64



In 2024 The California State Senate Budget Subcommittee on Education chaired by
Senator Laird recommended changes to the ERAF to charter schools in the calculation
and distribution of ERAF dollars. The proposal was rejected. Senator Laird did say that a
more comprehensive budget package could be presented in the future. To date, this has

not occurred.

Discussion:
The Board of Directors is asked to initiate a conversation about ERAF and forward

comments to CSDA for consideration.

Attachment:
e RLERPD payment into ERAF since FY 1992-93

65



e L] [ L] ] a0y 551 il i =31¥i4 NYBHNBNS % WeE
LR AT Fae'ee) e vt 551 'eth A iatesd Ly lees Rl s el WM L) vy Ll [ie5911 puss e 1 TINLEVH SN0
W e eest e il ead) ) eamh ee) irsr) inet! et ficart LY ! frey) vt} flaw) ! .!.. e HILVM ATV
v ot UL ane'uil e ra et 5 1) el R vt Ll Fsessh sns) LITE (L3 1911 lears? taal e L: NOIYOIgH! 1 75
ses T L TE ] Py wt) ety o) ey eee) {Ll3-2 ] S A 1 roa sl ] PR firrimi (LLTY el Beiroin s Leavil e it el % 52 VLITHAN OO
e 1wt et Lt el sl et i F2ze o) Mo fisail il G sl lrush i il L i L4 TINNOS T TR
[T o5yl sl I6ces) P en el atingt T wod it Bt lege erd L s en boae 20 [tead st Bl oot feeeml Lt U ] ML ALRNDD YOI O
a0t i ] forg e et W Froa el frec it fravais! Lore o v ot Ea LUl 52Tl elia=1 A Lt T gt Gl LT NG INTHNCT
rority 2 wrawd  bmrean Pl fesad sl bpwisn freeend  fwvsstn ferven sl pseees Petotu! v L't ] frecem) v aal i § MV VADGED)
61T o5 ] far el s alla o] ot ainl HYHA Ly ieve ) gl lesswh ikgrel s 2 reat il fiucz el Gl wen!  § YRV GHY SO
L Wesed Hezwineh res'esd ] et e A Wi ey L er ! e Poeind o'l ST (-] tare) L et 1 W VAR O
i v Jisdsin) s Eesazest a5 s} fres ent! W sne fovytanl [eareet wiad a1l el faetitd Cedt Fr'ifd fearest! brain i miwil 8 Svd ONIVYD T3 NDL ¥
o ryl rereit Peregsai ot oret e nied = aen et 0 0oy 15y e faccsse) Ertvons) (TLT] 1661 aEiml iaes 5end s e L wadlil eyt 3 MY S )
ety e st (3 Lip syt Fei) b Loyl et ivem Ty Fuers! et trey'ssh fein'es) P 5! e fripet) 8 WAV XT3 Y
Bl fosoood v el feeoers e focamant  Fracywd e fotreas (e res st ] Hees e aee b el FoRs g ] LT W TR
sy vt fweel  feoe fewen Poes)  freddd st wontl Mswrw feese fresed hevan Pacms e e fecnn ot fweond S satrd TR
ekl mypd  feaed geeon faeodd e 155 (hd it el s s P et Baiva D CTUTTTUN Tt N (A U WY ST MRS
| ] ool S rasath syt TRt e g e LI WLt e oLl s Lol et roree sy ninl jesetl % Skivd WX
il wrsnl Sivta! fesasnd oorsml oo braired THglall s el s Bl L THTH Homl Frew il g 111188l feve el i LAt 1 ¥ T IVATDAVID|
st L= Lot yes w2 leesnan pers el FIRLIR) esesil lees a0 (el el sl el T Feal o) iaeem) LITe Sy o U | v NN NTOHY,
ey oz, 20U JL18 1] fres et el (a5} il E U i) iy eq1 e e it feasne JETRT Ep'es) L enyeel faEn? 5 Al VSTW VL iy T
e 1140 jiid=] Fv5Y) riwee L TRt el Hiv aid apliil Bt tese vt antalt {2z (Lo ati) AT iner'iil E5es01) et el ity H Juid IAOND 11k Tkt
vl Booset) W foyzust) et ot ik T e ot 1 aled sy e T o rvsrd) {RIE 0] nesy 4 EXC R
fowisz LT LsTiet (] el (i fanned Bl i irsin ity oo (T hEvest gy 0t v ey ey el fatzan fewver 5 Fhild SO
gl Fid vl s s Lot teven el ] foeyred Ll 180 ¢4} el IR Lt iy TGH il b4 Lo i Jufla WOLF
el fiosen)  [eered ey Jansn o fewen  femto e o e et i) ] e 5k TSN TS I T TU [ERLERES
vt feaed e fuowt fagesd fietiod fsown fewes  feexn fawsd fueesd foced e sl fesred ptest) i) foesd P 5 i AVD - 060 € TWAISO2
gl fosrs) herie fosig fie e (T (T neet e et oeed et ivest fwest st s ip s . s S - Q5D BINEAY
N | O T LU (TCCC UM TTTa T T C (TR (TUTCTRV [T (R (DR (e e g1y 3! R TR LU L et 4 S 03 BAAS0T
itaer i) red is! Ly tars et st et et el faryau peen lisrint g i) iy fi'ed Iri'e! fesr ) lirensh (L] H Trd W T
nEng (E3 1] [overit tes ot A snl sl (erz ik fees 1! e} treron o) Ll focynl e floryal g fiesrsd ks ¥ 5 T TN
prziirsn L] ened fovean peemn fasord fesend oo e plecesd feeede 8 U1 HeLOOSONIIN DLV
nTi B e v el o 00 vt fle1g 1! Lreres) LA e L] nra uza 5¥i ot fisrm FoEmt et furesa s ALBLINID WA
e oach et Pt sl it [stv e gy flaewr ot was] ety a5l ms il (adl] aenl Wi e flioten utret el 4 AHITIO ORYY 1D
froiaas e i) st A lewaent et ] fisee wi) b, we el ke wen'es) (T3 1] freuen) 1w el ety CLEC U AHZLINTI SHN0 4
e HEsH eessnd e Loy tzor'ty! P Lok yeh vt tho 2 (T 1) et se) G g b furn nl LTy el lesgedl frikey % AHALTAID SINANSOTr FA0UD X 1] L3
wes) vieh lecth el (i) el ot ] lreet lrati At e tsze) et firted v2et F%] it ] 3 A SHYO Thwon 120!
it sy oiest ] cress e feest irav'ed gt (4t (] e Y pecy's zegs Baagdd eyt s eea'sh 1] LTt vEd
Skl G ] et s ei) lssacd Foeannl sl ] feTst aa il v fzos e G L7l e 9 L] J1247] % VT ¥ED
biRa s 1 flaczt e szt et LU =t Lol lLezevt el wed foe'ci Ll wi Sy e s e 14 ErEYE)
okt Yl faraed) feester) [sceecd el fowneind i LT S T U TTTR ARV (LT T L ST reorza) frsesesunl fraronest  Passesd  Pewes) THHANTD AN
__8_31 Featii] ] Froyseil el il JOYNIVHO OHLIN SADED V]| s
et st ¥eoe 1ou) poiwges)  frsiesn Imrer)  fowscn [wroisl st FETR) 2 vanl W s g feiirael  fawintd el feroes! sV 3 ADY MM ORIV
oy re  pesnm fivum fewiwe ewe) pewsst  fusted et S mtt  fawd) iwmth  Pevmdt  [Mvnn e il e I L ] | VUV 30HIS A0
wzuﬁ_w.h:u 0I0Z-800 60026002 200z-4002 L002-5002 9002-5002 1741174 ¥02-T002 £0Q02-2002 20021002 1002-0002 00025664 666861 96-2864 469661 96566 56-FG6Y [ 062664 INVN 1OIMASIO

HVIA TVISIJ INFHUND HONOUHL £6-2661 UVYIA TWOSIS

aNNd NOILVINIWONMY INNIATY TYNOILYINAT FHL OL Q314IHS STNNIATY XYL ALHId0O¥Ud VLIV

NOISIAIQ ¥37T0HANOD-HoLaNY
JONVYNI 40 INJWIHY 43T
OLNIWWVHIVS 40 ALNNOD

66



SLE L LA
LB B FOE'SHE' LS4 2151 SI00HIS
Yol Vi LR §3931100 ALINNWROD

e [ e ™Y

QuvAMYO pue t5-E661 HOZ SUOLIVI NOILVIOTV

afiojjo) Arunwwary sy 507 0l PIIRSKIIP RNDWIR JVY3 [enidy lg}
|31151p BOITWORT + 12:41510 VORIDIDNG 1Y 18 JEZHALY 2619w 9u 01 /10 PIWALS Sy US Sy [}
595'65'S1S A0 paanpal sem y5-LGG | J8A (0951 10) 1S JYY3 SOIBUWEAES Jo funog ay) “veld 19198 1) 10 uoieluaWBdL ay] o) ang FUEMOIE IPaL) J3TR| ]
Z002-100Z 1t6noa} v5-CE6 4 S10ak 1Sy WOl Sy wos peiduiexa 21374 sapuaby WWAWCojaABR3Y  BIURLY O 1uawpedeq Jad ' unowny [enidy wawdajEAaPay i7)
vaneac|® JyN3 [eny - 35007 AIunwoe] o1y 507 pUR JG7T 0 PAseR n
5324N05
wsness  |TEBRE Emie s Caiis Tomiern s VL ST I S L
SSZOLEGLL'L LM SICEELE e e covmol QIPSRELD SS09NLCL . . N
J— QFTEIC  AUKSC  9ISEEZ  SBCG0T 620 6v5 Y
598D Ly WEINTE  ISOnSTE s
aveserre | meuror | eiremee | MORKTR | 0N’ | SIRGOENE | EZIGRUIL | SLVESS Y D LONTOUILL  MEONOCON |, STVIZY on | t06iseser | SRV [GERONEI iSvaGEan | ISOWLRLL | IIWOREZE) | veoseie | mawtesu Helana
5} [ 151 g 15 L] i il 3] L
mroTmat (owecow |miemane |weeien |sorsiiic |oeoicuee |eeveelore lserzawoor [eosoeras |ven'vignay | s2vicient 106153801 |S5ABODZZs  |osA'es0i2l | ISzea'9zy | eseveEzi  |tiroeczzi  fe20GBV'vE  |BEZ100 3
HHIT BLEGONT  |POLPGOE  |9ITEE0T [ S6RE50L 620°6¥5 2 WNLOY - INSRAOTIATOIN
P00 Weurz |mvorco  [o6eoEel  [EITaeeEl  |AsieoUty  [URiBMCZ.  |2508cs'e  |TevBlgl | EOZODL 1028 56912649 9ThE2e  |BIONAL 60Z'004 L6508 S6205% | ove'sIs'e 180580 S1AIELSI0 IS
4592601 0Y WISSEEE  |woeusse  |psrvedse  |esozise  |GRULIE  (DSTIGSYE  |URSBLUBL  |SOZURSUZ | IOGOFEE! | OCOSEOL POFOEYDY | leURITSt  |ZZ5evel  |OSO0ED'Y | PIBEER')  |9SZOGUVE  [VEEBOLNY | 29EE S0
sauavsil 595° 16+ 51) TVN1OY - 1IP3D 43133 L
crmase  |sovedore |meanwe loneernz orcanwe |sveesvue |mooten | ierionsor  [szrersv |eeesery | eR sy et |naozezvm  [meehiren  |emvoodem  |escoRe'nor  |Z0ziries  |BRZVEING  hogezacy § ALNNOD
™oL TvRLOY
cayanoy | 010¥ENE | Eze0n 80024007 | (o0r007 | 90025007 | SCOZYO0. | veOzE00r | €0OZZ¢0L | 2a0zri00z | 1002'0GOZ | 00O 66GI 669661 A5-4688 265551 955861 56156 161664 £6-266/
‘SJLON
o 0 LB e 0 o ] [] 0 [l 0 0 i 0 o L 0 3
T O OO O G R e PTCTE ICO GO T G O T O EC I I T Tt FNT 21X SI00H0S S
widmor  |vorsso'ce  [98ehseze  [uevaerol  |paUBSBEZ  fREWYEr  [HATIYEL ROL RGN L) 6971739 [RAA0TA TR L4 e ] 16742561 AR TTNCUN £ T0r s O P T D) owrr 5 (zH1} 3027100 ALINAKINDD IVHZ,
TLTH) fes IYMU fRed'gezk % 2 YO HHYd ¥ {2
s oat o s fa 8 U 3 02 YQY TN | )
e wn fr=m (B urisl 8 54 YOH SIHDIIN 08y 150, ]
L LEETU W Heg s e 5 SYOH NMOLNMOT G [t}
S arsy! S R 1) 1 YON IA0RD (AR 12)
g1 et et - H YOH NS SO @
't oet &1 VU CAR R (@
oy ifeeth riv il VY B RO LS {14}
Fes'iti) T I irease VO D, 4]
Preasie? wee! Bt VK OUHITEIYE HIRDN 2
Py et e HEN vouneza sy 2
S LI0] Igase e YOH Y M3 @
EOSE tril ({10 VO LIYABSY WY TIFT @
sty et frsemn e R L wHaIR @
Losenid freancst il fomse frarmul ¢ vOu LV (e}
fiagrien  feeial e YW SIEETTI I vauvorad (2
taved! LA (L el vau ) @
| gl f L I T ] ﬁ,ﬁ,a woel Peevervadd  frovisrst greysinnd [easwwd)  Prasveev Boeswnl peestndl froewsnt feeeernd dncuond frewend focedod focaey) § Q10VS 40 AL
Hs__ = H_____ W .M._ __—_. @ reo! (aeen fieur'nel s Krareih el ot Fon st o) [eesr s o] Wl 5 NOL3751 40 A3
_n. oy g s..__;. RS el Fhese gl el eor s fosrrert sres W gl el ntore! e onh oL 1TV9 40 ALt
formeg  Pmcesd fnerd  uscins) vl fencers  Peedeact  feesc  [oreed  Foewcd  fooeetedd  facoen)  Posvecen Reseeni)  fwires) peaeen) et fleeseost s FOS 104 40 44F7)
Ty T & (] (] a L] LT 3A0¥D W13 8 M9
forrmish ] L] L o lertoss! weesl SLHOITH SNBLIZ 20 ALY

67




Teigris) Teema  [essun  [esswn fit=0:00 LU Ti13 IDTRLLINYS JIIDVS
= e T (IO (CT TR (T CTI (T (=0 SHI4 D10V
e et &l " fhed ve ey vi fhed LS LALLEN 4 ELIE] mua_E___E_

68

BIRODZ \d ALOANT PLIS [ UORIMAs Aty TYa0 U1 LA POIIMIPSLOT SER RURQ voraaky ang a8puunig - Riak

| I T LA N (70 [ (ET I (I (OO I (ST (T A2UTW32 SINKNSOIIAONS ¥13
gsae A H sl esa 2l = B civel Ll ioss [res B fei s § AYALINGO I YIOTININOTS
lered) clew! (430 401 ] weese et [ris 500 wet Gl ni et it T.S., ] AYILIWID SINIVNSOUFIAOHI W13

DU ATFTTHIY]) STUUNSIA0ID) W3 Aul 0l palimw 51 SPSIG Amaina: YauD) e A - Jafingy

Kiepunng & suy L WM (aBowesq onayy DierwRes) Duaby /mes oirEwer 25 pu ja uoizmmuue = oy @ g
wentin |

HER &8 [LIRCIY 4] Z1-#8100HIS

p11g]1 256'584'6H SADITIOD ALNNNNTD

[ seses | mviasd U

OHYMUOJ PUG Y6661 HOJ SHO1DV S NOLLYDO TV

lop0g ANURIRIO]) ROIY SO TEUES - dVAS T4 TN IUOHIA LNNOWY PR ALY




glo}
l oz LTS (Lioez) ¥80' (566'+2) GAYBKS L Li8'vBY 3414 Y1130 HIAM
HLLSER- (£00'os) k4 (¢70'05) BOKD T 510'309 JYi4 OTYHIH
[gya'izel %0944 6 {sa'c2t) 85'L (ecz'ser) 020622 9ETELLE 344 17vO- 0SD SINNNSOD
(265'03) %6016'9 (155'081 0 (1657051 000000 11'064 SHYd - 05D SINKNE0D
1564'5v6'2) YELO0'E {501'5v8'2) LEQ'EY l2ze'ae'a) VAL 166'269'28 314 - 4SO SINNNE0D
(Al ShrEEE 0L (589'28) 7881 {zai'ar} %0108/ '2¢ 604'461 ENENJNE!
g1l wOBIEEL (1z8'21) £0E (v2z'ss] THASHIN L 9.9'621 Y14 QNYILHNOD
(a5 uz) %S0I8'LE (00s'e2) SZE {oze'at) AN 092201 AYILINID NVATAS
(165°0€) Ll {185'0E) 208 [v60'LE) %EE5NT |- 189'ELE AMILINID ONYY 1D
(6ea05) TOLAFIE £9'05) Loe (evehe) Tl bS6'SEC AMILIWID SHYO MiY
(1:2619) HE265 8 (w2610} Z08 [a21'28) HEVGHE V- BVe'vhL AY3LIWTO STNWNSOI-IA0HD W13
(s EAETS (e28) (6) (E70] HSELISET 661'€ Mdvd SHVYO LHON T30
Uras) 450000y [13a'¢) 0 (1va'g) #110000°0- 9L 'rh 1V9-0p# V8D
109986 (105'€s) 989 Brey HAOESET I LB'EE Y1T30-0MN ¥SD
(FL1RA} 9ER00 0 (161'¢) 0 (L6i's) 5110000 0 166'L A V53
(659"10¢'c) 'L looa'aud'e) EELEE 0 ONI YAQGHOD OHONYY - ALNNGT
(851°04) 0 (ast'os) %000000°0 0 NITHNYYS - ALNROD
R EA ehelL (1as'aze't) Y5¥a890 1 0 1SIM YNNDYT - ALNNDD
(65'7102) 86 LY lzos'es2'ed AOALIZE Y 0 HOONI JAQYD W13 - AINROD
(z86'8K6'E) B82S (00E"400') ITO0LE 0 "ONI SLHOI3H SNELID - ALNNOD
(50 600'02) ¥OL'IZL Y 91 990'08) kL LG [ssu's1z'0i2) 8L LZE'Y (059'Lh8'512) BT 7o' LhL'2ey TYHANSD ALNNOD
L0 L) SRR (eso'ess) 1207 (zan'ein) GEFLBA L ¥EE'692'L JOVYNIYHG OHLIW A0 ¥
1250'509) HZR0E (859'g29) 6158 (1£2'519) %9828 b 869'010'L AONIDY HIM OLNTHUIVS
(ocoay) BE0°L |lesa'ar) %0000000  |IE0°Y) ALID IAOYD X3 - L WED
(10v'ELY) vh'l fisz'siL) %0000000  {(mR') ALID SIHOIZH SNHLID - L YED
503" b9 HEBLOGL (Ra5'6EN) 06L'Z (862250 EAEITALY 566616 L Y3y 3OIAN3S ALNMDD

9-4-3=tH) ol (4] 0+2+8={(3) (a) axv={2) (g) (v)
s i | s | s | wams v g | Loy B v sonal % Humou | 3nNanay ssowo 10M1SIa

1102-010Z YVIA TVISid 304 13FHSUOM - AINO FLVINILSI HO4d

QNN4 NOLLYINIWONV INNIAZN TYNOILLYONAS
NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOYLNOD- YO lIany

JONVNIH 40 LNIWLAIVdIA
OLN3IWVHOVS 40 ALNNOD

69



gz
6126 2937102 "WWOD SAZLH - 4vH3
1510 VN1V £6/26

= = s 0 [o 0 £9£'8L6'L99

60115062 (TR oRatzoi L19'799'9E2 (602'v58e) 956'05S 112 Z1-% S100HOS- W3
- orory (Lo 9228162 l12¢'0:9) LYL'TLE'0E 3937109 ALINNWWOD #vH 3|
$79'E56'02 DLE'GYSPL J20'G00'EE UOEAL'EE: (908002 42} 9£9'82L (zre'a2e (2 469092 126'19V' V1L 010VS 40 ALID
¥RE'168'9 0LL0EZ2 1780 400000 2 kAT oo LEp'EZe'L YAOTHO0D OHONYY 40 ALID
299'/9 056'%: G518 % BE9E 62" lowon) 829’y (120'1€) HAONLS 562'201 NOL378140 ALID
191'ZhY'L [ 74714 152'600't SRSL LE {oie’ 55! F06'E4 (SEAVE] HEECY S 452'095'2 19 40 ALID)
SRE'QLKE 028069 sie'mil’s ShYHEL 02 (o52'z28') 156'8E {102'106's) WOVEL O 06126562 WOS104 40 ALID
16T 'YSHEL £09'58LE 29¢'098'6 %0000°0 ] HELALS V- 91G'8EL"L JA0YD H13 40 ALY
099'g6¢'6 245'8BL'T fagneLe 400000 0 %E00EE 1 BY1'050' SLHDITH SMYLID 40 ALID
b %00000 [} HOE0G/ ¢ £68'12L YLV NYHUNENS NYNT NYS
(61E'2)) 98697 04 (68£°51) ove l69g'z1) %v6806'}- 474V} TIINLYYH SNNAHIORD
L] L5656 BE {6529) 52 (#59) SpLEAL P8 Y3LYM 41V AY1D
(107’ .! HSWERGE {ioz'L) 161 (#6810 HWMTL'L 160'82 NOILYOISYI LD
(+65'158) H*ELONDY (965°19¢) ({T1] (ee0'esE) REBYZKE 156'€06 0S92 VLLINNA OHOMA
(el s %0156 6L (hEL'sy) w9t l6c2'av) wi9LEY I £96'ZH} 3I0YNOSIY ASNOHHENDTS
(et %1666 68 az'eu) 9g5'y [zaz'sk) HGOE6E £ BLE'60} YIM WWOD YLH3A 13-vONN Oy
[81y'ee9) YOIGLEL foLrees) S12'9 (1e9'st9) %59126'0- 086'265'v ¥Yvd ALYOHLNOS
st 278'1) SEIGLEE lge'128'1) 960'6Y (yL4'018'1L) 129 9R6'994'S Hefvd YAQOHOD)|
1292510 EEE LI L9261 (-1 (6 ves) %10GHY'Y- SZO'TLLY Mefd ANYTHOIH ON
218 Tre) LA TN (aw'eve) 618'2 (GRS S10000°G 829'2e0'l Seld V1HIATIVONIT O
i129T50 LAV (129'68%) A} (158'20) HEROL T PGB bES | Yavd ONIWVD 13 NOL NS
(oo} %086002- (159'8%E) L¥5'E lze2'zie) WGOVED |- a61'689' Mevd SHYO MV
{e2e'v6) %782 o1 lces'va) 85€'L (160'96] HAOELY L $08'165 Nvd HITYD 0VINY
lezg'zes) WORYE L) (sze'zed) 2061} leev'val) HEELLY - 65'08Y'% Sulvd FSINS
(19} '90v) HOoLE 020 (191'90p) 166y (25201 6L 216'5b6'L Huyd 13VHIINEYD)
foe1 e HAGEEL {051'52¢) 022't loe'9ze) HELORE 0 L6682 Wvd SHYQ MOISSHY
(6eicL) %2665 EL (646151 €9 (255251 Y L b 0- aze'zsy NHvd NIOHY
(Zed"201) SEALEL (z+9'291) 619 (1ar'aat) YAELAE D ¥AR Al Havd FIWATINVHD
(gEssiz) G865 6E- {REs'siz) LEZ'Z (69¢°242) WALV L L00'6ES Sy HONYI NIOHY]
logre0s) HRBLE R {o6ye01) 08"y (046°204) SOLOLE' L 0ZE'SEL" 3413 YS3W VL TY-NOLTIM
((EEE ARG (0ga'52) e (bi0'azl RKSRZL 1£8'E€2 Jd1d 3A0UD LONTWM
legzgnn SIEBV0L (seag62l 6€6'F Iv22'co8) L66320')- 894'9¢6' M1 3D0RILINY SIS NIV
1014 v 1 Yo l091E- (014'v61) 9pe'yi (a5a02) %EICRR'D 0E6'aLL 'z 414 SYINOLVN

70



£40€

[lescorze) 3 ]sez'sed'zy BLEGLO'leL  $ Eor'sirose) 8| - s[leov'siy'ooe)  s[eoseleiss 8
Z1'¥68'LY) %9 vV L21'768' 1) (221'988'V) 160'vEV'E8
9'656'02 0LE'abs 'Yl 120'600'EE WAL ET QUE'00' LT {9oe'002"22) 126'19F' YL

¥85'68'9 0LL'0EET yi2'298Y %000 N : \eHEZEL
99'/9 0s8'vk 55.28 %1862 Sh0°0) (ev0'0e) 862201

194 '2vt'} 9v2'vee KEE'S09't %L\ 0Le'28) (o) 258) 99.'005'2
BEBLY'E 02a'0R9'e Gi£'89)'S %08'0Z- 052'226'S) {052'728's) 08)'266'52

\62YGY'E} £08'SHL'E 8846396 %000 0 : 015'BELL
59'86Y'6 25'89.2 880°0EL'9 %000 0 - BYL050'%

quo%_&a YOL'VEL' YL 991'980'08F 3 |%LE'ES 195'01LY'1228) (198'Div'122) § |evv'ssLezy $

annd Saxvl % L4IHS 1445
anzonnvams| sswsmann | PMSEN | aaiiozoie | avem oz | SEMSYOY 19143 |SINN3ATY SS049
ICIVIVITE 1
£9€'58E'29) %2EN'R8
266'G8.'61 %9}

TYLOL
S10IM1SI0 TVIO3dE
OLNIWVHOYS JO ALID §
YAOTIDD OHONYA 40 ALID
NOLISI 40 ALID
L9 40 ALID
_ NOSTO440 ALD
3N0HI ¥13 40 ALD
SLHOIZH SNYLID 40 ALID
s3I0
ALNMOD ;

LLREL]

211 ST00HIS
$393710D ALINNWWNOD

71



ooz zn) west- |0z zz) LivS " ez %ZaELN Y 591’990} avd %|w=_..o_1;€
owen | T usTL (182h0) %LbL6T S BYY'S36 W VLRI HONIT O
YT A A I =2 S CTET) j ‘T19e {229'661) A A v ONIWYD T3 NOLN4
Gz | woes0z  [Gsziee) = Taer  loesse) [moere 982949’} Shvd SHIVO IV
wee | wzezae  |wssw | I ez BLBLYS Vessors T evd)HEI0 3aVONY
0zezr) i T T ovoe | |sez  |wecee PHO0ED T Yaivd 3SINNS
T e N T Towsse | |seee (19300 weslgl | nener WVl TIYHIIWRYD
{ere Lie) %S5 EL (26T L1E} BUB'L {o51'528) %PeEY T 685'0bE'2 i Mavd SHYO NOISSIN
oros) | N wzeeaee  |eares) - D) (626'151) |owozier ot Vel NACRY
ot | S wzzre- |sosan) oy ey |weoeese | vevam Wil FWAFONYHO
(sl0kd) . %5986 5 (s61'012) I e e v HONYI NIOHY
pegeon | . . YOELEE {928'604) Wz [(o6rooy %0225 eyt T 3 VSIW VIV-NOLTM
s | T lwzsor [esed (L4%) ~ osg's2) %87958'} W 3414 3A0HS LANTVM
{€19v67) %864 01- £20'v60) 219 (cezed  |wesoiz L5L'0882 314 JOCIELING:-38 JHI0vd
wowy | B O R 1808 (0+H45H) Towgzesry [ ereoe0z 14 SYWOLYN
wszn | 1 uswrne |eosz) ) vl (120'2) |wezeoso- ‘999'eaL T4 VL TE0 ¥3AN
fescsn) I wiicze |(evs'er) oo {g00'09) LbeIE0- £pyaos T4 QTVHIH
©90't1F) 1 oo (eo'he) 5e0'z) lova'eze)  |weczewe | vo'esste 314 L¥O- 080 SINWNSOD
(50 T lwserose fussos) "o ueses  |w0ooo0o SH0BL iVd - 08D SINKNSOD
oS T e e 189’52 (s8+'5+6'2) walEore | 66vestle 314 - 050 SINNNS0D
(sa9z¢) T ) e ey BLIEZD 951261 314 v1730
9-4-3=(H) I9] (41 0+0+g=(3) ta) Bxv=(0) { {v)
uémm_-ﬁ%& mmmwxhs.z_ dYMS I | % LIS v zwm_hrmzwﬁﬂu 14IHS VO u&umﬁ Ew“u_mﬂw%_m | % Hwmous | 3onanaussowo 1911810

ZL02Z-1 102 WVYIA TVISId ¥MOd LIFHSHOM - ATNO ILVIILSI HOA
dNNd NOILVINIAONY INNIATY TYNOILYONAa3

JONVNI4 40 ININ1NVYd3dA
OLNIWVAIVS 40 ALNNOD

NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOJLNOD-¥OLIaNY

12



(£6¢'568) HONBLEN Tescose 969'E (680'ez0) wBLOVS ,_m=_|n§ v JAVOHLAOS|
el (8a0'01.'Y) 680y @ososry) | |wessese | voesee R VAOGO
wooved | s (£90'%2)) \ | zeve (o0z'221) %9799v°C- pL8'680' | NS ONVIHOHON
e | B (T e 899 lorzsza) lonazrz 129966 i YLHIATIVONIT O
Gowe | R T (110'99%) ) 2006 sl |weossel | svowr v ONIYO T3 NOL I
(zeg'sze) ] N {esssee) T e leazee) %IEITT 1v129'L ivd SHYO Hiv4
e | wuzazal (502'16) BuLt Nuvsasy %2086 1~ +BU'6ES S YO SAVINY
e | |eseorz o (za1'ezt) ~ | eeo's (ze'znd) lesoeraz 1826y Wivd SSIENNS
(sor'ese) B0 (50e'cse) 29v's (+22'80€) L6081 SHEbagl T avd TaVHOINYO
e | T |wesser (s95°236) BT e %Ly 08Y'S0E'Z i Vd SHYO NOISSI
@oven | T wessgee (230'v51) . t6se) (s82'c51) oisnaro wrer Heivd NIOHY
o | T e Uy “lagoea) |wessrr |sse Yel¥el TIVAIONYVHO
v | | \visamese: (3b4'v00) evas T fuseon) wgebre |usos syd HONVI NICHY
(zeg'eol) %86L€'6" (zes'eol) {0) (aze'eol) %86500'0 8L6'90L'} 313 YSIN YLTV-NOLTIM
(0v2'92) %2860} (o1z'92) (¥5) o) %L5902°0 ¥39'8E2 14 IA0HD LNNTYAM
seved) | o T ) 8846 lewved  |wovoee wrserr | 3414 390181INE4-3415 D110V
wezeoy) | “lgeve eezeen | [z  [tezosen owssriz Lig'Ss0'T . " 31 SYWOLVN
wsved | - ware-  |eeed | e (90622) %6082} 9z8'5a) Tui4 v17130 y3AN
wzew | T laneee (ogzosl | ewn (EbS'sH) wasesyh | Lov'E0e 3414 QVH
(zaee0) %0318 (iz9260) 65v'8l {0801 16) Y%26EEE T 98268 Juld LTv9- 65D SINANSOD
wesos | UEEER 47" wesos) | 0 (t65'09) lwooooo | e vd - 030 SINNNSOD
ovosd | N (992'089'2) 851'¥EL tvos'see'2) wezoarr | ow0ou'ss 344 - 08D SINANSOD
9-4-3=(H) 9] [4) 0+0+8=(3) (a) gxy=(0) (g) (v)

i dUMS 4T s ava | SIS | angvos | movoriezior | A o | % Huvowo | anNanay ssow 101sI0

£10Z-Z10Z ¥vIA TvISId ¥Od LATHSHUOM - ATNO ILVIILST HO4

ANN4d NOLLVIN3WONY INN3AIN TYNOILvINa3l

NOISIAIQ ¥3T10¥LNOD-¥OLIaNnY
JINVNI4 40 INTWN1HVdIAA
OLNIWVYIVS 40 ALNNOD

73



(i) %G8 'RE" (et : ' ; : () (6z8'0L) %EGBOR'| 508'22 NOILYDIHYI LD
l259'55€) $EL0 0k (fi:¥=] R (T (R21°68€) %hi868e' Y 590'888 0S0 Y1 13N OHONYY
{ss's 5 %QUCEBE (cas'cy) {ace'ty) SEZI6T'S 920'604 IDUNOSIY ISNOHHINOTS
{aawzp 166668 (60y'2e) {ews'al {9p5'sE) YRVSOED 22904 LM WWOD V1¥IAT-VONI O
lany'zre) LFLE T T {ong'zeq) (zar'ey) (¥b0'0ES) %6E061'L 02€'185'F WHvd L¥OHINOS
[EEHCTRY %0898 SE- (ese'see't) (509's¢) lawi'ars'y) HO0280'E G16'SE6'Y uvd YADTHOD
(AR BB 1" (614'eE4) (186'8) (8e1'p21) HLEVER LOL'GLE' Hvd ONYTHOIH ON!
(A Yotrbpl €2 (n05'98z) Tezaer) (ein'eded BEArIEG £20'9686 Std YLNIATIVONIT D
(5a7'04) %0922 26" {ass'ocy) Jlies's) {1e0'gan) %IE2LED £L2'08%') Melvd ONIWYO 13 NOLTN
(G Jluen'gee) (Liz'ol) 6s6'526) %Z9ZEL'E 552'249'V WV SHYO Mivad
{a82'16) %1280 9 (CEAT)] {#1g'e) (vai'se) HOLEON b 149'09% WAvd YITHO JGUIRY
(vL6'98/) HETGE Lb- (ng'eas) liss'e} {eseead) WOlEL09 SLTSYY'Y uvd 3SIENNS
(GLaGIE) 9590802 (GL2'5tH) {o8e'z7) {age'ese) HESIEO'S vES' 166"} Muvd TaYHIINYD
{050 z2¢) HEESSEL (060°/2¢) : H_a:.zu (Lia2ue) %8869 [£:TA LA Wl SHYO NOISSIN
lgesaL) HERETEL (528’591} j L{L:TAY) {eg0'¥51) HERHEa'L £95'E6l MHvd N3O
(6w g0t HOSEL el (s0v'e9s) (een's) (gee1an) %aLOBEY 066'922'} Hivd ATYASINVHO
BHsiz %5086 6E- (6v'512) SRS T (841'402) %Roes' 820665 Maivd HONYA NIV
(£L4°901) SEBLE S (€28'801) fLy0'e) (zea'enw) %ER826H 2 00Y'BE}' | 2414 VST YIIV-NOL UM
l159'2e) HBIRE0L (159'22) Juwn) (012'92) YLSELgs #8'192 J4I4 A0 LONTVM
l1zv's62) %ICBL 0N (gresg) Toawen {eee'wz) BLZELY 005'226' 3414 ID0IYLINYS-THIS N
(651261} %4081 6" (651284 g (z18'%) (pg2'esn) G20850°7 2b9'160' 1 SYWOLVN
(GIEEY) LA (e1a's4) 9.6t (051°¢2) %0665 ¥i- 558'8SH 3414 Y1130 A
{e2515) Sob1SER (e2g's) ‘|(ze2'y) (on2'05) SpEESHZ SEY'vE9 EREIOVCED
{asoie) %09LL% (a5g'aug) S lesea) (179262 %i2081D £26'1E8' 14 LvD- QS0 SIHNNSOD
9-4-3={H) fol [4] aw+g={3) (a) gxv=(2) (g) (v)

Mu_:_“__mnwm dYMS 1A % LAIHS Jvi3 uh%:ﬂzmﬂﬂﬂu LAHSVOY | HMOMD SLOZEIE | md_mﬂ_m%_m 4| % Himouo | 3nNandy ssouo 100415id

PL0Z-£10Z UVIA TVISId ¥Od LITHSHUYOM - ATNO JLVIAILLSIT ¥O4

aNNd NOLLVIN3WONY 3NNIAIA T¥YNOILYONa3

NOISIAIQ ¥3TTONLNOD-HOLIaNY
JONVNIJ 40 LNIFWLNVLIT
OLNIWVYHIVS 4O ALNNOD

74



Z66C.0%6 | 6071299682 | MIv'6L6'0 00000 0 0 0 A ] L08'G62'y SIHOIFH SNHLID 40 ALID
0 %0000°0 0 0 0 4%9905¥'9 115'994 HALYM NYEHNENS NYAT NYS
(165'cL) %8632°0L- (16S'EN) (awl) (Gea'zH) %GLIL08'S GEE'ZEL TTINLYYH ANANHIOWO
{ons) %GGE'BE" {002} (6] (c00) %1080/} £5L') HILYM 'AITYD AV
le81'2)) S8 BE {esv'zy) {go0't) (zz1's)) %00G¥0'6 Zv'06 NOLLYOIYI LTWD
€18'LL6) 9%g1L00 0% (e18')26) {ari'al) (1£9'66¢) %BEONSY £05'626 S0 VL3N DHONYY
(areaw %B456'68 (epe'ay) [{1:7kA} lsac'eh} 8788E9 £66'Gh 304N0S3Y ISNOHHANOTS
lsarsk) %L666'6E" (syv'sh) (626'2) (68Y'2H %,80500'L #99't11 HIM WWOD VIMIATI-VONIT O
{eza'080) H%IB08°EL- (929'089) (2zV'sy) {a0s'ze0) %E1809'2 z.9'628'v Wvd ILYOHINOS
lzza'c18't) %080¢'SE- (eza'ein’s) (698'29) (e52'skL')) 5v0.88°C 898'221's Yiivd WAOOHOD
(590'7p1) T0LE6L 1 (s90'2v1) (av6's) (BL1'Eel) %GLOZL'Y 2b0'064'} Malvd ONVTHOIH ON
(eal'tie) bbbl R (g2t 22) (eee'se) 008'962) SSEEEHHL POE'PYL'L Sild W1NIATI-VANIN Ol
(0481w K002 2 (022"var) (z08'eL) (805'04F) %10E€6'C 10'605' Yuvd ONIWYD 13 NOLINA
{295 15¢) Jlzeg'ise) (z68'12) (041'oee) %EEEIED 999'8.L') WVd SHVO Y4
lezz's6) L2827 8L leza's8) (5e6'6) {s8z'16) %EZ0LE Y £18'vRS Wy¥d ¥I3D JOVOMY
{650"mie) %ETSE LY (6c0'18) (9y1' Lk} (¥16'992) Gl avs'alL'y JYVd ISIHNNS
(296'9En! %50.8'08 (268'aet) (11212 (SLL'51) SHEALOL'S 96460 Wevd TIVHOINYD
(691" Lpe) %EESGEL- (681'L¥€) (520°w) {060°22€) OERDED LEVEE'T WYY SHYO NOISSIA
{zeu'eLs) ER6G EE (z5a'eL) (cz0'8 (628'681) %l0BER'D Zrb' )G YYd NIOMY
{apa'aLL) BOSZLEL- (ara'621) {zez' 1)) (sov'91) 55066099 ¥Z0'908'} Mvd ITVATONYHO
(166" 222) %GaR6'aE (166'222) (zev'2g)) (6v5'512) %:102LL'G L¥4'048 Muvd MONVIN NAOMY
(eif'LLL) %B6LL G {€66"14L) (0z1'9) (€L9'001) HSBOGL Y 988'c61') Juid YSIN YLTV-NOLTIM
(ea4'82) %5LE6 01 (coL'ae) (s01') (259'¢2) %L6966'C 016'192 314 IA0HD LNNTM
(0z¢'E46) Y%LE6L 0L (gze'cie) {g06'%1) (12v'862) SBOPER'F 6LL'EL0'E FYI4 39ANLINHS-3YIS DNDvd
{eas'e1e) %2094 6 (za5'z12) {z0¥'02) {as1'z61) YEELI00L 95€'02E'C 34 SYWOLYN
(@11'02) FATALEAS (211'02) (g62) (1861 %49508') W'l Jul4 ¥A130 ¥IA
lgzz've) %LIGEE :..ﬁ._.m_ (0£'2) (£26'15) YBSLNTS £02'269 344 QYYIH
.“_.m_ou:.: (9] [4] 0+0+8=(3) (a) gxv={0) (g) (v}
T LA
Muﬁu&wm | avms 4 % LAIHS 43 xﬁpzhmzwﬁﬂo sdHs v | HuwouD szt | oo m“_u_._Mm ong| % HUMOND | 3N3AZY SSOMD 10M1sia
)

S102-7102 ¥V3A TvOSId ¥0d LIFHSUOM
anNNd NOLLVINIWONY INNIAIY TYNOILLYINA3
NOISIAIQ ¥3TI0YLNOD-HOLIaNY

JONVNI4 40 LNINLMVYH3d

75



cge'ese'. | 080'0BL §16'922'L %0000'0 0 0 0 %EELS D 182'28Y'Y SLHOIFH SN¥LID 40 ALID
0 %0000°0 0 0 0 %YSZIEY 059'66. MILYM NYEHNENS NYN NS
(av¥'vy) 9869201 [EEY {ac) {18G'E}) hilTIEY 699'0¥F TIINLYYH INNNHIONO
(At %5V56'68- (gt (av) (VAFA] %QEEBL'Y 'L HILYM HITVD AV
{ovaz1) SGVLA BE- (ovg'zl) {L08) (AR AY] %b6aLL Y 004'18 NOILYDIHYI LT¥D
(CTE ] %E L0007 (5yv'entl (aea'cy) le1'128) %07480°C 18G'£06 aso vV LI3HNN OHONYY
{608'15) %8L56'68- (6001G) (sar's) {ave'ay) %\928L 'L} 099'6Z4 30¥NOS3Y ISNOHHONDTS
(06" Lv) %1666 6E- (065'Lb) {¥av'2) {sar'ss) HGEVEN'S SL0'64L 1M WWOD YLNIATIVANIT O
(LIE'EL) YOLBL'EYL (hie'etd) (za2'2€) (6+5'089) %yoriah yLE'TLL'S Mvd AUVOHLNOS
(LR £:£9965E {oz+'vog't) (zvL'59) (y80'718'L) %0V LbLZ BSL'VIT'S Muvd VAOQHOD
(ean'ey S,8086'L 1 (aRn'ayL) (az0'0) (ea0'zpl) %0BLYZY £52'152') MYd ONYTHOIH ON
fova 280 ShybbL ET {ov2'z8e) (81504 (g2 12} RATIILE 859'881°) Weld VLMIATIVANIT O
1464'206) \AATAA (566'208) {ozz'ee) (s9E'var) %BOSHL Y 861'65') Ha¥d ONIWYD 13 NOLINA
(rgs'ass) %0860'06 {vzs'oLe) (z96'z1) (195°28¢) RETSIAT LBS'EYR't Muvd SHYO Hiv4
l152'66) %LEIL 9l (1£2'66) (g00'%) {cze'se) %TLE0Z P 8z7'608 Wevd HIFHO JAVOuY
{5e4'148) WERFT LV {GLv'epd) (vap'es) (zs0'v18) %28501'¥ CBE'CIEY Wuvd FSIHNNS
(68L'0a¥) %STLE 0L {se.'08¥) (8v2'e2) (166'9Ek) HOVPEY'S 66¢'202'2 Y4 TIVHIINYYD
(5£2'656) %HLEGEY (3] (sas'gt) (2L vE) %IELYY G 565'959' Sivd SHYO NOISSIW
(gav'egl) % LB6SEE {gai'eat) (809'6) (098'cL!) 9%80826'S 050'0¥S WYY NIGHY|
{avo'enl) RMEELEL (se0'RRL) (qov's) (sea'6LL) %EVELO'Y 6YE'DLE' L NHYd AWAFONVEO
(529'zv2) 4L5R86 6E- (gz0'evz) (ven'vl) (166°222) Y%6581L7'9 9£2'809 Hvd HONYIN N3ONY
”.a h_hw ,: %88.E'6" {eev'ein) (bg1'g) (e66'141) BOEEAY fETA At 44 YSIW VLTV-NOL MM
BE0°D %LZ86'01- (6£0°08) lasz'y) (eas'ee) %HO0LEY Y 2E5'ELZ x4 IA0HD LNNTYM
(gvz 1zt) %LE6Y 01 (epz't2e) (616°0) (aze'eLE) %4262 201'164'e Iyl 30 LINYS-31H DDV
(2451 %2001°6 (kb1 (588'2) (z85'212) %EELGE) 1G8'15E'T Julld SYHOLYN
{019'61) WSLLY el (v19%51) 14 (z11'02) %QOGLY'L- 957451 T4 Y1130 HIAR|
J(septva) %578 %:.é (av2) {9gz'vo) %GLESY0 t12'099 ERE nd.mw:
| 1 (4] mos8=(3) | (a) Bxv=10) (8) (v)
—
an
ozﬁmﬁw dVMS 21 % LAIHS dv¥3 mMMzWZMHﬂo LAIHS VQY | HLMONO BLOZ-GHOE | oo u“_mummo_m g| ® HiMO¥D 3NN3ATY SS0MD 10141810

9102-9102 ¥V3IA TVISI4d ¥0d LIIHSHIOM

aNN4d NOLLVINIWONY INNIAIY TVNOILLYINA3

NOISIAIO ¥3TTOULNOD-¥OlIaNY
3ONVNI4 40 INFWLNVYL3A

76



(vze'ssl 570819 %9861 02 (ge6's52'9) _smh.sa {£12'L26'8) BLESDY 111'610'08 WOS104 40 ALD
gzLeal'th 02L€9l L %0000 0 0 0 %L656¢° 8 15¢'22L'8 JAOHO Y13 40 ALID
caL'svaL £82'8Y5'L %40000'0 0 0 0 Y%lETL6 Y 59'cLL'Y SIHOIIH SNYLID 40 ALID
0 400000 0 0 0 CATINL 910'9¢9 YILYM NYBNNENS NYNC NYS
(508'vi) %9632 01 (soe'ti} (15¢) (ayr'yrL) WOLOLY T 594 phk TIINLHYH INRNHDONO
(8L) %6YEH6E (181} (g€} (atL) ®20L8L'C 696't 3LV HIWD AVID
(s0z’c) hGrLE6E- {a0z'el) (946) (ova'zL) BYELY Y BH'EE NOILLYOIMMI LT¥$)
(111205 YE100°0F (111200 (109°91) (g¥b'saE) %LGEZE Y 9%2'600'l TS0 Y.LLANMNW OHONVY
{£08'vS) hBAGEHE" (g08's8) {y662] (608'15) %BLOLLS Z5L'LEL JOHNOS3Y ISNOHHONDTS
{ozz'08) 3466668 {azz'os! (ase'a) (056" L4) DAL LT §95'6z} HIM WNOD VLINIATIVANIT O
{sz6'est) S%OIBLEL (s16'e52) (yoa'oy) {Lig'erd) %TL00L'S £L1'19v's Wovd ALVIHLNOS
{zia'sie')) 9,£99€'GE- (229'6t6'1) {ovz'LLL) (ozt'vag'l) %0865 £1£'995'S WeVd YAQQHO0D
(cag'ssl) %8086') - (e2e'551) feez' ) {680'8K1) %IESRE Y 268'10E'} HYVd ONYIHSIH ON
(Lee'oaz) bbb LET {128'962) (1ea'vl) lovz'zee) TGREAL'S 00€'052' Miid YLHAATZ-YONI O
(280'526) LA (2r0's28) (Leb'el) (565'208) %ILEVE Ly6'629') Milvd ONIWYD T3 NOLTIN:
(5L4'p0¢) %0860°02" (511'v8E) (1856} (pzs'oLe) %80880'C 50Z'L1L6'} ejvd SHVO HIVH
(v59'z01) %28z 9} (v69'201) (ezy'e) (162'66) Y%OYEYYE 05b'0E9 AV YETHO JOVOUV
(ez6'se8) EAVE L (zz6'sa8) (Lvp'se) (G4 Lve) 9ZARES F 162'9¢1'S Wuvd ISIHUNNS
(692640} %5249'02- (6964 (0c0's)) (6££'09%) WAEOEL'b £18'962'C NV TAYHDIRHEYD
(265’048} 49155°C 1 (265"aL8) (958'81) (562'85¢) ShGLENY Y Z¥6'8LL'2 Muvd SHYD NOISSIM
{u6+'261) %1665'2€ (861'Z61) (985'R) (sav'Eal) See068 Y D0R'Z4S Wvd NAONY
(LL5'261) shpeLLel (216'261) (¢£5'6) (sroesy) %L069D'S ELA'6EY') YHvd ITVAIONYHO
{auy'vez) 95885 66 (9vp'pse) (gsL'v1) (s29'gve) HOLUGE Y ¥22'9€9 Novd YONV NIaHY
(985'2aL) %86.E 6" (gge'z2t) (60¥') [eLs'ziy) %BISLY L16'908't Teil4 YSIN YLT-NOL UM
(65'08) %LZB60L- (625'08) (ovs) (6£0'0€) Y0896/ Lyy'8LE 3414 FAOHD LNNTWM
{age'ece) %hLE6H DL {oge'eee) {evi'zy) {sve's2e) 5%96644°C Js'oLg'e J¥14 IDANLINYS-TI4 AV
lgz6's12) L0906 (£26'612) {oLr'e) (L5tG42) %PBLLIOT p12'00¥'2 Y14 SYWOLYN
(186'61) WGELY TN (188'61) (2a£) (p19'61) %E8048') 86109} Y14 VL1730 ¥3IAN
(4] a+0+a=(3) (a) gxvy={0) (a) (v)
dVMS 37 % L4IHS 4v¥T mMMszwwmxwu LAHSYON | HIMO¥D 11029402 | - %_“._w._mw_ omg| % HUMOWD | 3nNanzyssose oIS

L102-9102 ¥V3A TVISId 3O4 1IIHSHOM

GNNd NOILVLNIWONY INN3AZY TYNOILLYINAS

NOISIAIQ ¥3TT0™MLNOD-HOLIaNY
JONVNI4 40 INJFWLNVL3A

77



o o w0000 0 . e e HEB6L6'S 18725 3A0H9 Y13 40 ALID
o o %00000 0 0 0 uszsozty | veo'ovzs ~ SLHOIEHSNYLID 40 ALID
o | %0000°0 I O A 0 %geesTL | 090'208  u3LYM NYBHNGNS NYNT NS
lowwsy | fmeeszor  feess) I () Gopen  |%2621ss 95775 VAN 4YH INNNHOOWO
@) | | (2] (98) |usn lueoossor | eie - HILYM 4VD AVIO
(160'v1) T lwewmse feeow | flss Yeoren  |eowes  fewse NOILYORIM L1VO
W | |weooor lierven) oz [wan  [weless  [ewieh 050 YLLIHNW OHONYY
T I T "~ issees) (csg) (£08'%9) %e72aL 16169} 304N0S3Y ISNOHHONOTS
:@.E %L668°6E [ (T I |4 S— |(oz2'og) %GeEHYY £99'EEl ~ | Y1mWw0D YLY3ATIVONI O
ooos | |wwerer  |ossoos)  eseen  tssres %y8L8)D £L'S08'S vd 3LYOHINOS
ocswz) | lwesorse |ewgesa ~ |souson |iaos s’ %0055 | 698WE0'S iVd YAOQNOD
ezos) | “lusosen fosge [ Jesson  fleze'ssy) ERSUL | BELEEEL | XMvdQNvIHOHON
woze | |eweee  |eoozod) (zere) fumesn  |wsers welgt | OWMdVINIATIVONTOM
@ese) | |wvew {zas6y9) (05¢'72) (s0's28) %SLLEY Y 906'%0L'} Sh¥d ONIWYD T3 NOLTNS
(aL¢'0Y) %0860'02" (8L'80%) (e9€'v2) (S14'vBE) %0LZVE'D LTY'ee0'T Malvd SHYO Hlvd
(1ig'm0})  |mazezon I (7221 1T A le k920l %eelOEG  |eoyum9 | ¥ YN0 AYONY
(gvy'296) YEBYZ AL (ovv'296) gl (ez6'see) %6LL898 096'645' _ kvd 3SIHNDS
(659'e08) %SZL802 (559'c08) |(ena'ca) (69L'64t) |%i98L8'v Ho'elvz ) Mavd TIYHOIMAYO
osion | wessee feswn | (89692 fewse)  wizswa | ieessz  uvdONONOISW
foorved | woges [o9vr) tvouz) (asvzs) wsises | szss0s hivd NIOHY
(20'802)  wveerer |lez0'soz) (oog'0}) (125'164) WGGHIES | EEEAISL | ) ivd TIVAIDNVEO
(e9pgz) | %G886'66- |(66g'aae) I (14 (osp'vs2)  |welelgs | OY6'Li8 HeVd HONYW NIOHY
(p2g'08t) %RBLE 6 (r15'08}) (686'2) (985'zzl) %\ 8159 580'268') 2414 YSIW VLIV-NOLTIM
(82 1e) % 286°01- (582'18) (soz') (6.5'0€) %LLLYEE EZh'862 3314 IA0ND LONTYM
(Gizeve) | |wlesvOi- (5Lz'aye) (6z8'v)) ~ |leee'ece) %B6LYVY | €BE'GIYE i 14 390IYLNY-THIS D110V
(672 | %LOIVE (B5¢'222) ) e ez5610)  |%isseet | 06L0sv - W14 SYNOLVN
C weuvz: |z wew  loesen  |wewes  |ossou 1 14 VL T30 H2A
(e19'09}  wwssee fesod) | fessw) (029'se)  |%vsil6@ £09'¥EL 314 AWHIH
4-3=(H) [4) a+a=(3) | (a) gxv=(0) (g) (v) ]
| avms n wignswia | ST Liamsvay | mowosiozsee | o g | % HuMOHO | anN=AZ SSOXO L0M1SI0

81.02-210Z YV3IA TvISId ¥Od LITHSHOM
aNNd NOILYLNIWONY INNIATY TVYNOILYINAT
NOISIAIQ ¥3TIOULNOD-NOlIanv

FONVNIJ 40 ININ1AVYd3Q

78



(0606169 |0 %yBBL 02 T lesossse | [weesee) (261'685'9) %915009 PI6'SSS'EE WOSTO4 40 ALID
0 0 %0000 0 ) . o " |mevzoss  |eseoms | 30089 A0ALR
o lo wewwo o 1 e 0  lmemess fwwsss |  SLHOIFH SNALID 40 ALID
o | oo [ B (R o |wuewrs  fresoss H3LYM NYBHNENS NYOT NYS
evon | [lwseszor  fissos) 0w * eewsn  |wssoss | sizesl .  TIINLHVH INANHOOWO
boo) | %956 68 ftvos) w2 e ~ |ssose0z 5522 X HALYM 9D AVID)
osy | %oUOROr o' . l(ose) Clueowy  |eeseess YEL'%E | NOILVORRII LTVO
og'2r) T (T (555'22) Lzrvzr) %L0L0V'S 60E'0L) | 05D VLI3MHNW OHONYY
|(62€"29) %3896'6E- (6ze'£9) I (17— (919'65) %EIBE6E) | 95vESL ~ 304NOS3 3SNOHHINOTS
s | fesssse  essie |veo) I (12 %13959°L 169'sy) | umAn00 vLNIATIVONI OB
(60'958) wowrs fewesy | fosz's9)  ltoegoos) %INS20'L EEIZ  f¥vd ILYDHINOS
ewend | [wessese  |eswend | (Lp111) Jiaerss0) %00BBES | 6L'EeL'9 — . YiVd YAOQHOD
(ool B T ogen I T I 31 B ) v ONVIHOIH ON
wewez) | fewwer s (18812 (500'208) 489502 6 190'68¢'t il YLHIATZ-VONIT O
(890'6.9) %222 2e (830'6.L5) (8/9'62) (z6€'6v8) %89101'S 000'282') _ vd ONIWYD 13 NoLNd
(58v'0ED) "~ |omiesooz {sgv'oey) ~ |lova'zz} ~_|eip'gop) _|"ov28e'S weve Hvd SHYO MV
Gz | ez |(ssezi) (vaz'h) (1.9'80}) %oLIVEE 01869 v Y33HD IQVOY
a'ero’) [ |wesvEll B AN (s9p°L5) (ovv'z98)  |%E9ivE's | 9SE'BLE'S i Huvd ISINNS
(v66'ieS) |wszmozr  |oeeled) | (Bes's2) ~ |le59'e0g) %ES9ZYS | 0BL'BRST g ivd TAVHOINHYO
eeo | fwessn- feeow | Jboved B T T [ ¥ DIVO NOISSIN
(98v'912)  |wessee  fesyea) ) seow) ~ osv'vom)  |useiees  |zeevve B vd NIQHY
(Big'si2) |  |wvzeiee eeesyd) | ooy flao'sed) |60y |voe'ees Mavd IWAIONVHEO
{0€€'¥82) %GBR6'6E- (oee'v82) (1e9's)) 665'092) %CELIE'S 620'HhL YuYd HONYI NIV
(55'8EH) %86.€'6- (5v5'8EL) (126'2) (p2g'0el) %Ppb0L' ¥90'LLY'L 3414 YSIN YLTY-NOL T
@ow | fwemeor e | ) | R N 33 3108 LN VA
(ose'voe) |  |%ig610)  |lose'vee) ~ (591'91)  lleweeve)  [weierey | L86ISE .nmmm.u.o.o_musmu.mmm O1d10vd
(£02'+22) B |o08vE |teoz'vzz) (rreoy) sz zz2) |weossgoz | sszessz T 34 svwoIw
e lusazyzr been | @ ez %evol0n |96l - 3414 Y1730 43N
4-3=(H) (4] a+0+8=(3) | (a) gxy=19) (g) {v) .
AYMS 4T WLAMS T |k | LS VY | HLMONO 81074102 A o | % HINONO [ 3nNaAZ Ss0¥D 10141810

6102-810Z YV3A TVISId ¥0d LIFHSHOM
AaNN4 NOILYINIWNONY INNIATY TVNOILYINAT
NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOULNOD-HOLIANY
3ONVNId 40 LN3WLYNVd3A

79




[eseown [0 |weescor (e56'epe"2) (asevas) |(ss0's26°0) %igelzs | 09 L08GE WOST04 30 ALID
0 0 00000 0 0 0 %€2s0Ks | 6¥L'0ZED IA0HD 13 40 ALD
o fo [xom00 0 0 0 YSELEY'S 187408 . SLHOIZH SMALID 40 ALID
= - — e N Rl ) 1o o |wtovrrs  |zilees HILVM NYEUNENS NYAM NYS
oy | [wesszor Toewy | i () Yoo ewesor  fsocen | THENLYVH INWNHOOWO
@ | |wewsese (a6 e I T T T LA YILVM “IVO AYTO
oersh | |wesseor wazsy | fesd wosy  fwuszs 459'9E NOILYOINMI LTVO
(z6¢'297) - RELOUOF_ (2619 (¢z102) (o2s'2vv) %0BLEY Y £65'81')  0SOVLLIMNA OHONYY
(151'28) ~ |wosssec (g2l (1z8'r) C [lezeg) |z809)'2 81508l 304N0STY ISNOHHDNOTS
o | leess Jesw | fosew lesszs)  [wseses  |oos'us NLM WWOO YLN3ATI-YONIT O
(oz0zis) woore-  |oowe | fuwss  fiewess) %G0SEY'S ey | SHivd JLYOHINOS
(zoseen | lueosrse:  |oeeseed ueesia (eaweLid)  |w%woses  [sestu'e v YAOQHOD
wsve) | |weoesu  fessve) (v02'1)  leszey  wsszzzs  |owwoest |  Slvd ONYHEIH ON
leov'sse) | Tomorer essse | | (zs6'626) %L68L0'L LIBIBY' Y YANIATZ-VON O
(080’019} 247 25 (ogoor) | (210'1e) (ag0's25) HPPIES 162668 Hvd ONIWYD TANOATNA
(822'vs¥) %} 860°0Z- ~|ezren _ |wered) (sev'oct) %yeiEs's | heosze | MuiYd SHYO divd
(50/6L1) *wzewear s Lzr'e) (556'Z44) %z894'S VOE' £  >hivd 330 3av0HY
(oor'osoy) [ HERYZ LY~ ~|(ooy'aso’y) f |(ogr'ay) (r16'€40')) %0E06 )Y LUB'YTLY Hvd ISIHUNNS
(226'698) 1 .  |wseenoe- (z26'655) |22 |(re6'LE3) %01852' £28'289° Yavd 13YHOINEYD
(rsesy) | wolgse  |(bie'esy) 1 |Oevea) {e9¢'0EY) %PPLES | L95'9bEE s¥d SHYO NOISSIW
|eeroze) | YobB6G EE- (662'922) Lo (o) (agy'9ie) %IUEDL L10'619 Hdvd N3adY
(osr'eza) | WPTLLEL: (952'622) lgze'on) |leeei2) UBS0EL Y LIE'RYL R HiYd FTTWATINVHO
(122'00€} U%GEREBE (+i2'008) (zv6'sH) (0ee'+82) %24908'5 ¥68'05. HHvd HONVIN NIQHY
(118'gvL) %BBLE G- (ug'sel) {99z'1) (srg'sel) %ELVYT'S 26555} 34 YSAW YL1¥-NOLTIM
(oee'ee) | wiggsol  |loes'ee) 1 ~ |teo1e) (eze'1e) %gL1zey | £98'00€ 2414 IA0HD LONTYAS
(Gor'zee) [ fmeesbor  fGo'zee) lozes)) (08e'vae) %65v98'y Syr'ayl'e 3413 39QIYLINYS-3YI3 D1I0Vd
(6€1'20€) . |m0sve |teet'z08)  |(ees'z2)  |teoz'vie) %9288} 0} B61'962°€ | 3414 SYWOLYN
(6£2'22) _ wsuvz  |ieseed) _ ~ise) *lweeva fwesosze | eoesu N  3u3VITI0¥3NN
(4] a+0+8=(3) | (a) 8xv=(2) (g) (v) L
VS 3A % LIHS 4v¥3 mwmhxwzwﬁﬁo LAHS VON | HLMOYD DZ0Z6M0Z | o o %ﬁwxo_m 4| % HimoND | 3NN3AIHSSOHO Loml1sia

0202-6102 ¥VIA TVISId ¥Od 1IIHSYOM
aNN4 NOLLYLNIWONY INNIA3N TVYNOILYINAS
NOISIAIQ ¥3TT0MLNOD-HOLIANY
JONVNI4 40 ININIXVYd3a

80




0 " Jo |wmooo00 ' I o |nseeoss Lh200) AN T 40 ALID
) 1o %00000 0 o 0 %sz0zs | 66E'SYH9 L SLHDIZH SNHLID 40 ALID
. L ao = — 5 o 0 %IEE8E mmmwwol.l_‘ YALYM NYBUNENS NV NYS
(ose |  |ussszor- I ) 6 B T I 807'18) TTNLHYH INNNHOOWO
Wy | I |2 e A L ) HIALYM “AVO AVTO
@oon | |mweessor Tesesn | feee  JesrsH %a00vy [TV NOLLYDRSYI 11¥9
(sv0'g8p) wolovor  |osen s flesvaen  wseeses p15' 15T, SO VLLIMN OHONY
ooos) | somsee  |leeso) (zog'9) (1512 ueoeevzy | weeoe 30¥N0S3Y ISNOHHINOTS
(0g6'29) %/ 666 BE- ~ floss'r) B VL4 ﬂ@m@..  |w98i08 \os's8  MIMWWOD YL1N3ATIVONT Ol
cosson | [wowszer  |uee'ase) o Jowme  |eEvias ROE'¥00'L  Yd IYOHINOS
wmen | lmessese  fewwsa | feww)  fesssed) %59811'S ogEIVL . ive YAOTHOO
wvod | |weossw-  [esriod) ey fessven  fsoses 916'BEL')  Mdvd ONYTHOIH ON
vevse | [weeswe  feewe | (69'0¢) * lovsese)  |wssessr  |eowst - dd YLMIATIVONI O
Oscose | |wevmee (06'0c9) f01£'02) (080°0+) %L0676'C 97936} Yl ONIAYO T3 NOLTNS
(a0z'sLh) %1860 02- (ooz'gev) (zz6'12) (a2'vsy) %easze Y SRE'BOE'Z HYd SUYO Hivd
(es9'czy) | pizgzel  |lse'zzl) (va5'a) |szaw)  |woseozr | 8lovEL evd ¥33H0 30YIRY
(s8¥'s01'1) BEBVT LY (98y'504'}) (980'6%) (oor'as0') %S59re'y £92'601'9 Ydvd J8IUNNS
goges) |  uszwor  |(s60980) (vz1'82) (z16'655) _ |meeze0s £o5LVBE _ dvd 1aYHOINEYD
(CTLTE) I |%9155°€)- |leee'ain ~|tesv'se) |irg'egw)  |%ipeles | ervese Hvd SHYO NOISSIN
(og9'262) ~ |mleESEE _ |(ocg'ie2)  loeo) ) (6rgze) |w0seewy  fovEU0L ) ~ONvd N3y
(Bo9'iv2) | |wreErer (899'¥2) zie'iL) (o51'622) |wgsyBis | z@MISLL Mvd IIVAIONYEO
(B6z'oze) %GBBEBE |(66z'0ze) |(ez0'o2) (Liz'ooe)  |%06699°9 846'008 Wvd HJONVW NIaY
(1zl'zsh) %0686 (2128l (916'9) {L18'sp1) %62y Y 292'929'} ‘34 VSIN VI TNOLTIM
(B18'vE) % 128601 (6L8'e) (6+5) (0e8'eE) %66S6L'2 209'LLE Jul4 IA0HD LANTYM
(ew'sse) | |megsion- (588'66¢) e  |lsovzee)  %60¥59°Y 106'726'C B i3 300MLINYSTRI4 1310vd
(esssoe) | |wesers ieas's00) (BL1'8) (voroos)  |wesveoe  [esgeses . 3l4 SYNOLYN
(36'2) N V217 2 SR |- |(522) le€2'zz) |%%elgzE [ 814'vRI 314 V1730 43NN

WONSZE (06869 |z C eszs %oWOB0L | ShO'LYE. T

e+a=(3) | (a) 8xv=(2) (8) (v) - .
% LIHS Jvd3 mM\_rsz%wm:o LAHS VY | HLMOMND 02026102 | ..o mu_m_._mmo_m 4| % HmowD | 3nNIAZY SSOMO 1o/1sia

1202-0202 ¥VY3A TvISId ¥Od LIFHSHYOM
aNN4d NOILVLNIWONY INNIAIY TYNOILYONAd
NOISIAIQ AFTTOAULNOD-HOLIANY

JONVNI4 40 ININIMVYd3a

81



faoomm [0 |wwwsror izes'ezas) ) I (T %6zLL0Y 005E098E WOST04 40 ALID
0 0 %0000'0 0 . 0 0 lwvzss | seeigh - JA0MD Y3 40 ALID
o s fwowe o o 0 T OLy'V6E D . SLHOEH SO IO
_uu —= I m}ogal.o. I . ._”. - —_— Q ) .o B @-mu.vw@wuﬂ mN|m_hmc._‘ - mw._.tmg ZM.mMOm_{Jm Z(.D_. Z%m
EXTIE Tgsozor ey | s foss'sn GeOpsz | S8L'9BL TINLYYH INHNHIOKO
wn | wevesse- |k i e i YY) %095LL 1 08T HALM YO AVTD
| lwewor  foaw B ) (e9v'9)) %eoee6T | L68Y NOLVOIY 1799
eses) | Twgoor Jleve'sed) (g6L'0¢) (g50'ss#) WEUNTT Y 195715t S0 VLI OHONYY
%0996 6¢- (699'8) |loen's) |lees'os) wossizs | ev8e ) 304NQS3Y 3SNOHHONGTS
T asesee fmson | few® liose'z9) i LM WAOD YLHINTE VNI O
T A (zzs'sw) (ogses)  [wenwy | veewees i id 3LYOHLNOS
|oussoerse: “leeesesn | |ossuen wewsa  |wesys  |eessost - Ve VAOGHOD
T lweoene [ezew)  Jusroy G2 |wosers  |eoszey  VdONYIHOIHON
-~ WHPRLEL (a56'90Y) (129'+0) (592's90) %ENTO'S BETELLL - i VINIATEVONI O
[(s0e'099) VLT L (s09'089) (g12'0€) {(ose 0es) H0R6L Y 520'050' Malvd ONIWYD 13 NOLTNS
[(v89'109) % RE0°02- (¥89'105) a |(bp¥'se) (002'9.%) WASISES | YRV'OBRE ) Yd SAHVO Hlvd
|(osz1en T loazsrer (ost'151) (160'%) (659'221) %IBY02'E £41608 ivd 330 AAYONY
|(az8'8910) WEBPE LY {oL6'ar) L) (065'Ep) |lesp'sor')  |nuoovest | 50¥'199'9 . vd ISRINNS
(oe0'vi®) | |wszemoz-  |(e80'vla) ~ [tesese) |(s60'985) weesiyy | 960T¥ET Nl TIVHIINEYD
(og'eey) | |woleser-  |(e8s'66Y) i ~ |la15'02) (z26'8Lk) |reBiboey | 255'089'€ i dvd SHYO NOISSIN
o) | fwesee fesie) ) RN oo wsas | ason Y NZOY
(Bra'vse) LT |(ava'bse)  |(ose'zy)  |mssivz)  |%seoues | 0KSsell Mdvd ITVAFONVHO
(e} '258) %5988 6E- (1e1'268) (ze8'gy) (862'028) %9652'S 690'ch8 Hevd HONYW N3OHY
{(6a1631) %868 6" (831 '65H) (zby's) lizet'zsy) %BOLIZY 166'969'| 314 YSIN VLTV-NOLTIM
(eiege) | |%028504- ~ |isie'e) (£0'e) (Bep've)  [weouces | bbVOEE 3414 3A0UD LANTYM
(wenn | fwssor  Jweww N 120  |iese'see %8165E'Y 898'960°% 3413 300RLINK-3Y1 D10V
o) | wiogvs  [owsee)  |toezez (bev'0ss) %ELLTY' 168'90L'E ) 314 SYNOLYN
2zve)  wsawer 2z sz (v96'z2) %YEZBY'S ELZ6) ) F14 VL7130 N3N
4-3=(H) (4} Q+0+g=(3) (a) axy=(2) (8) (v) o T =
s | wlmsana | AESTES liansvos | Humose gz |0 S g | % HumoNS | 3nNIN3 SSOND 101810

22021202 ¥YV3AA TvIOSId Y04 133HSHOM
aNN4 NOILVININONY INNIAIY TYNOILYING3
NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOULNOJ-¥OoLIaNY

JONVNI4 40 LINJN1Yvd3d

82



T o el [ N [ o |meeswe 167 L66'9 SLHOIZH SNHLID 40 ALID
5 %0000 0 1 o 0 %E299h'D 19'991'} HILVM NYERNBNS NYIC NYS
wwm T lwessor  fussow | few R L TIENLYVH 3NNAHOONO
(621't) T . (ze) C en |noszzaz 1967 HILYM VO AVTO
oo | lemesor  [ssen N lozvn %9805} 2gsy ) NOLLYSII 1799
ourss | wooror  fowss) (eesd)  [swe'ss) |wsews | eeieses 05D VLLIRIN OHONYY
(ozcse) wogegee-  |sewss) T ey s  |woesess £05'9€¢ 30HNOSIY ISNOHHINOS
(z59)) lwesese  iessd) B es's) (ags'02) UBLLON L 81516 1M WO YLN3ATE-VONIT O
(5827601 %0VBLEY (cazveo'y) | |iee) )  |tesr'iio’e) |tTrels 669'vE6'L .  Yuvd 3LYBHINOS
(90,9987 ~ Tueoswse  (sorswd) | |owem  fleewen  JueeSL  JSRUSOE Y VAOGHOD
G | [weosst  |wuse) T e feewma sz £99'666'L - eV NV IHOIH ON
(1ve'ze9) Tmcee  |wewe | Jeswsd  fswson  fweszs |OLG0EE N it YL¥3AIFVONIT O
o) | |www (err'old) {0v8's0) floososs |wsezsve | oz | avdonwvomNoLTNd
(00'168) logsooe  |oso'ies) i (g58'62) ~ |ivag'108) %2y198'5 ov'zre'’ MY SYYO IV
(s5i'opt) %L28Z'9)- (sgr'0p1) (sov's) (054's61) Y% L6LE'D 92'098 SuVd YD AqYIRY
(z2z'vz'n) _|mesvEiy  ewwzw | |leszee)  lesseriy)  fweossss  fieziezs Meiv'd 3SIYNNS
(829'¢59) %5248°02- Fa.mms {o64'se) (g80'719) %269rh'9 0LL'VEL'E HAVd 13YHOIWYYD!
|(eze'1e9)  |wmsge  flezglied) I |Gvzee) |lmes'ssy)  |wwvEgyd | 19¥'REEE )  Xuvd S¥vO NOISSIW
(ivese) | |alesgee (14b'292) 1 Jesv'al) (eoe'6y2)  [%egvesy [ 6BE'SHL __  Mvd NIONY
(bic'022) wzee e . fozrsy (rovse)  [wowsuy  [wewsh | SHVd TIVATONVIO
(Gvg'zge) | |%sesEEE-  |eiezen)  |tesgyge) (evsee)  |wi6lge  [80€08 _ vd HONVA N3QAY
(196'121) | L R (1123 71° N R (214 1)) (691'65}) %EBIE0B | BLE'EET') = T4 YSTW YLTY-NOLTIM
(220'6€) | ozes'0)- (e/9'6€) (156'2) (g16'98) %GEL L0 DL0'ESE 3414 IADHD LNNTWM
(a06'¥t) 926510 (986'v) (19'22) (11E'21) %3L069'9 £26'538'Y 213 3DQNLINYA-3Y15 D1HI0Vd
(85z'e6E)  |%L09rE |tasz'ese) ~ |tovg'es) (01 2'668) |%iezargl | zsezeLy 3414 SYWOLYN
owss  userer o) ) o fleen ez T L A . 314 V17130 ¥3NY
s | lwowses sl ~ |sov's) osvz)  |%vieere | p8O0'ZSE 3§14 QIeEH
Lezoss) | pmomnle fusrwe) ) llowg'ge) I (7171 N | (3 454 | 0is'219'9 | sud1Tve- aso sanwnsoo
3-3=(H) (4] aa:8=(3) | (a) gxv=(9) (a) {v) ] . -
YIS 3T % L4IHS 43 mmwu__rxwzwwwﬂu LAHS YOy | HLMONS B00:T20T | o %_m__._mmo_z 4| % Huvouo | 3nNan3yssOND 1011810

£202-2202 YV3A TvISId HOd 133HSUOM
GNN4d NOLLYINIWONY INNIAIY TYNOILLYINA3
NOISIAIQ ¥3TTOULNOD-HOLIanY
3ONVNI4 4O INJNLIVd3a

83




P I 0 o 0 %eley | erors H2LYM NYBANENS NVOF NYS!
(ze9'12) %3692 '01- (ze8't2) |(eve) (168'02) %86L0S ¥ 189'712 TIINLUYH INWNHOOWO
wzy | wersste W) (s6) (541’1 %glleoe | 98LE NILYM 4¥D AT
oos) | |wevsgor |(cov'sy) (s08) (6v'91) %GL0REYy | viv'Ly NOLLYSINYI LD
sivees) | wewoor  |l6eee) (s0v'2¢) llo22'559) %990£9°G BEOLY1 4SO VLLIIMW OHONVY
G820 | %YBIBE- (628'20}) |(ess'2) (962'56) %8956 L 00V 52 304N0S3 ISNOHHONOTS
weze | " |onzeeeee- (B19'28) ieere (1z5'9)) %50096 L L7390 HLM WO YLYIATIVANI O
Govsov | [woweLel I R (698'22) (97 ¥60') %00199°9 991698 SYd IIYOHLNOS
(zzg'004'e) %E9E GE- (ez5'004'e) |trvatee) |(Bos'998'7)  |%6l9SH'8 998'09.' Mevd YAOQHOD
(ecr'ysd) WOOES'LL: |eezvso) ~ zavan I O I (2T 6215812 Svd GNYTHOIH ON
(ssos) | WYL T (696'03Y) ) ez upTICy | zeeeen’t el VLMIATZ-VONIT Ol
bess) | zvez e | () |aeroe) (Gpr'9hL) %OLpPe | 88E0LY i ONIYD T3 NOLTNS
ivecoos) |  lwesooz  |vesos) sz lovoies) %62815'G 0009812  Hvel SO Hiv
ooer) | %.28791- (s90'sP) Gos)  |sgionn %9895€°9 /SIS  Ivd)/ERu0 JAVONY
(8e9'0ee"L) %EBYZ L) (ge9’0ee’t) (99€"e8) leszive'y) %16£89'9 veg'riL'L Yivd ISIINNS
(10g'209)  |mszeoz _|log'289) ~ |(ees'se) (29'e59) |%ETPLLS | SIB'EBZ'E Havd T3VHOINEYO
(151'299) %9185°€)- (151'498) (eze'se) (8z8'1£5) %ZLL¥9'9 £11'58L'Y HVd SHYO NOISSIN
(ev6'i82) | wisesee  lleve'iee) 1 (1e5'y)) (hv'292) %B0YEY'S 861668 sdvd NIQuY
(oee'see) o |weelek |(oce's82) |(sg6'vL) (v2£'0L2) | %651E5°S Y0E'640'2 Mdvd IIAIONVHO
{eov'vge) C |%seeeee {zo'ige) | |(eaz'sl) (618'298) %LIBE0'S 620'€56 Wvd HONYW NIqHY
(1s2'v81) I | |Ose'iey |(osLe) (196'1L}) %82E69'S ¥69'L£6'1 a4 VSIW VLTY-NOLTIM
(izg'end | | "0z86°0b (lzg'zy) (6va'z) |egee) %L62v9'9 681488 3413 FAOHD LNNTYM
(986'99%) L€V 0L (o6'99y) (866'12) (886'pPP)  |%6YEVEY 4454504 3414 30QRLINYA3Y O1H0vd
(z8'ge) %0916 (r28'9zh) {895'ce) (352 'e6e) %985ES'8 v82'659'y i SYWOLYN
(za0'22) %GTLY TV (290'22) (zg6) (01}'92) %l 2GVIE 516912 . 314 Y1130 ¥3AN
(z8y'08) %0152 '8 (egvos) | (926'}) (155'80) %eZ5'e aey'sie ECER\EET
(9v4219) %0918 |(ovzz19) ~ |less'se) (182'929) %BEPELD SEH'0E0'L 3yl 179~ dSO SANWNSOD
(e65'08) | |%eel9'9e- |lss'os) 0 (¢65'08) %00000°0 51106} Mdvd - SO SINWNSOD
4-3=(H) (4] Q+0+8=(3) (a) gxy=(9) (g) {v)
i &.ﬁ&x&m dVMS 41 % L4IHS 4v3 m@fxwzmﬁ_ﬂo LIHS VYOS |  HLMOND €2022202 | . Hﬁwm oiyg| % HLMOND | 3NNIATH SSOHD 1on1sIa

$202-£202 AVIA TVISId ¥O4 LIFHSHOM

aNNd NOILVLNIWONY INNIATY TVYNOILYINA3

NOISIAIQ ¥FTIOULNOD-NOLIANY
JONVNI4 40 LN3INLNVdH3d

84



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

item #12

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Mike Heller, General Manager

REPORT DATE: January 7, 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution #2025-01 of the Appointment of Board
Members to Standing Committees

Recommendation:
The Chairperson of the Board of Directors appoints members to serve on both Standing
and County Committees.

Background:

Policy #4035 will be updated to define the Administrative and Finance; Park Planning;
and Safety and Security as Standing Committees. The Firehose Committee will be
deleted from policy due to the discontinuation of the Committee.

In addition, Board members serve and attend the Dry Creek Parkway Committee
administered by the Department of Sacramento County Regional Parks and the Special
District Advisory Committee meetings (SDAC) administered by Sacramento County
LAFCo.

Discussion:

It has been past practice that two (2) Board members be appointed to each Standing
Committee and one or two members to the Dry Creek Parkway and Special District
Advisory Committees. Relative to the Special District Advisory Committee, the Board
nominates one of its members to be submitted to the SDAC Sub-committee on
membership for selection consideration.

Attachments:
e Policy #4035 Committees of the Board of Directors
o Board Committee Roster 2024

85



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Committees of the Board of Directors
POLICY NUMBER: 4035

4035.1 The Board Chairperson shall appoint such Ad-hoc Committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The duties of the
Ad-hoc Committees shall be outlined at the time of appointment, and the Committee
shall be considered dissolved when its final report has been made.

4035.1.1 Any public member may serve on only one Ad-hoc Committee at a
time with Board approval.

4035.2 The following shall be Standing Committees of the Board:

Administration and Finance Committee — to meet monthly
Planning Committee — meets as needed

Fire House Committee — meets as needed

Safety and Security Committee — meets as needed

4035.3 The Board Chairperson shall appoint and publicly announce the members
of the Standing Committees for the ensuing year no later than the Boards regular
meeting in January. The Committee Chairperson may add additional members at any
time. Each standing committee shall have two (2) Board Members appointed to it.

4035.3.1 The public may serve on both Ad-hoc and Standing Committees of
the Board, upon appointment by the Chair

4035.4 The Board’s Standing Committees may be assigned to review District
functions activities, and/or operations pertaining to their designated concerns, as
specified. Said assignment may be made by the Board Chairperson, a majority vote of
the Board, or on their own initiative. Any recommendations resulting from said review
should be submitted to the Board via a written or oral report.

4035.4.1 All meetings of Standing Committees shall conform to all open
meeting laws (e.g., A Brown Acts) that pertain to regular meetings of the Board
of Directors.

4035.5 Board members are not compensated for participation on Standing
Committees.
Adopted: 10/10/2002 4035-1

Amended: 11/19/2008 added 4035.2
Updated: 2/18/2015

Amended: 8/17/2016

Updated: 1/17/2018

Updated: 8/21/2019

86



Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District

Board Committee Roster

2024

. gl . ;
COMMITTEE E % 5 @ 2 STAFF SCHEDULE
Sl s 2 S s (Subject to Change)
-2 a = = =
o | Administration & Finance X [ X©® A. Hemandez/M. Heller
'-5 Park Planning X© X | D. Davidson/M. Heller
s
@
g | Fire House Museum T X® | X M. Heller TBD
E Safety & Security X© | X | D.Davidson TBD
« | Dry Creek Parkway
§ Advisory Committee X R
25 LAFCo X TBD
DIRECTORS STAFF

Mike Heller, General Manager

Annette Hernandez, Administrative Services Supervisor
Don Davidson, Parks Supervisor

Alissia De Salles, Recreation Supervisor

Wayne Del Nero, Chairperson

Becky L. McDaniel, Vice Chairperson
Lisa L. Morris, Secretary

Charlea Moore, Director

Robert Bastian, Director



RESOLUTION 2025-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPOINTING BOARD MEMBERS TO
STANDING COMMITTEES

WHEREAS, the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District Policy #4035 defines the
Administrative and Finance; Park Planning and Safety and Security as Standing
Committees; and

WHEREAS, the Committees of the Board of Directors Policy #4035 shall be amended to
delete the Firehouse Committee as it has been discontinued due to the Rio Linda Elverta
Foundation for the Future addressing this project on their quarterly agenda as a standing
discussion item; and

WHEREAS, Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District Board members also serve
on the Dry Creek Parkway Committee administered by Sacramento County and the
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) Special District Advisory
Committee (SDAC); and

WHEREAS, past practice has been to appoint two members to each Standing Committee
and one to two members to the Dry Creek Parkway, and Special District Advisory
Committees;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District hereby approves and authorizes the following members to each of its committees.
Administrative & Finance Committee:

Park Planning:

Safety & Security:

Dry Creek Parkway:

LAFCo (SDAC):

88



PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 15th day of January 2025 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Charlea R. Moore
Chairperson, Board of Directors

Troy Golden
Secretary, Board of Directors

89



RIO LINDA ELVERTA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT

ltem #13

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Annette Hernandez, Administrative Services Supervisor

REPORT DATE: January 7, 2025

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Approve Mid-Year Budget Adjustments and Adopt Resolution
# 2025-03 amending Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget

Recommendation:

The Board of Directors accepts the recommendation from the Administration and Finance
Committee and approve the mid-year adjustments and adopt Resolution #2025-03 amending the
Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget.

Background:
Staff has presented suggested mid-year adjustments at the January Administration & Finance

Committee and has prepared these adjustments for the Board of Directors to consider. Since the
FY 2024-25 Budget approval there have been several projects that have come online that need
to be funded and addressed for the current fiscal year. Staff is recommending the following
additions for the mid-year adjustment.

Discussion:
The total unbudgeted expenditures are as follows:

1. Capital Improvements — Building — 42420200 $ 20,000.00
(Depot and Gazebo roof project)

2. Security for Parks — Park and Building Operations — 20257100 $45,000.00
Total Adjustments are: $65,000.00

The Depot and Gazebo roofing project was originally budgeted for $75,000.00 in 2023-2024. The
County prevailing wage and general material costs increased leading to an increase in the project.

The adjustment for the Park Security GL is due paying Ridgeway Construction their second
invoice prior to the Mid-Year Budget adjustment. Sacramento County Finance informed the
Recreation and Park District that all GL’s had to have the budgeted funding available. This
adjustment will replenish the Security for Parks GL account.

It is recommended that the changes requested will be funded from the available Fund Balance.

Attachments:
Final Budget Amendment for FY 2024-25

90



Revised Final Budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2024-2025
February
G/L Account number

BA Fund Center Expenditures

345A 934500000 20257100 Security Services $ 45,000.00
Capital Improvements -
345A 934500000 42420200 Building $ 20,000.00
Total $ 65,000.00 Increase

91



RESOLUTION 2025-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (‘Board”) of the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park
District (“District”) approved its operational budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25 on August 21,
2024; and

WHEREAS, District staff recommends adjusting certain budget accounts as a result of
unexpected revenue and expenditures; and

WHEREAS, funding opportunities are available to correct the budget assuring
appropriate fiscal accountability while providing quality services to the residents of the
Rio Linda and Elverta communities; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park

District hereby approves and authorizes adjustments to the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget
as described in Attachment ‘A’ attached hereto.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 15th day of January 2025 by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Charlea R. Moore Troy Golden
Chairperson, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

92



